e ElaTownghiP

' Thursday, October 10, 2024 - 700 P.M.
Ela Town Hall
1155 E. IL Route 22, Lake Zurich




ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION

| == r = — =

10/14/2024 TD‘{VDShlp Closed in Observation of All Day
Indigenous Peoples Day

10/23/2024 Highway Commmittee Meeting 10:00 A.M. Community Center
10/23/2024 Community Center Committee Meeting 11:00 AM Community Center
10/29/2024  ||Communications Committee Meeting 10:00 A.M. EE'O?W“ Hgll=UpperLevel Bomed
1073072024  ||Committee of the Whole Meeting 8:30 AM. E?O:W“ Hal - bewerbewsl Bomrd
10/30/2024  ||Health & Wellness Committee Meeting 10:00 AM. g‘:;:w“ Clall = er v B
11/5/2024 Township Closed - Election Day All Day

G 0 N .

Township Closed in Observation of
11/11/2024 Veterans Day All Day

11/11-11/13/24 ||TOI Conference All Day Springfield, IL

11/14/2024 ||Board Meeting 700 pM. | [Fla Town Hall - Lower Level Board

Room




Supervisor’s Office

b
Ela T Gloria M. Palmblad
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO H’ I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday. October 10, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Illinois will be held on Thursday October
10, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East IL-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance with Section 80-10(b) of
the llinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The meeting
will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

Call to Order
Board Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Freedom of Information Act Requests
Public Comment
Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of September 12, 2024
Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (9/25) — Community Center
Committee () - Communication Committee (9/24) — Health & Wellness Committee () — Highway () -
Park Committee () — Cemetery ()

8. Approval of Board Audit from 9/1/2024 to 9/30/2024

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads

(Assessor — Bus — Health & Wellness - Highway — 55+ - Youth — Township Manager)

OLD BUSINESS

bk Saddi e

NEW BUSINESS

10. Proclamation recognizing October as Domestic Violence Awareness Month

11. Proclamation recognizing October 21 thru 25 as Red Ribbon Week

12. Herman Brothers Snowplow- Discussion and possible action to approve Herman Brothers Western 8°6”
Pro Plus snowplow not to exceed $6731.40

13. Accubase Contract- Discussion and possible action to continue Accubase contract with Assessor’s office
for date range of 1/1/2025 thru 12/31/2025 in the amount of $63,000

14. Tailored Security Cameras- Discussion and possible action to approve purchase of security cameras for
the boardroom and pickleball courts not to exceed $4297

15. Salary Study- Discussion and possible action to enter an agreement to complete a salary study

16. Executive Session- for the purpose of discussion Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/21

17. Highway Superintendent- Discussion and possible action to increase the annual salary of the Highway
Superintendent

18. Adjournment

Posted this 8" day of October 2024

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad  Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






D‘ Clerk’s Office
g B EBRjp
I ‘ 'la TTERAL Lucy A. Prouty
‘NTI Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, September 12, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

MEETING MINUTES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Illinois will be held on Thursday
September 12, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East 1L-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance with Section
80-10(b) of the [llinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad.
The meeting will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

1. Call to Order: Clerk Prouty called the September 12, 2024, Ela Township Board meeting to order at 7:00
p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Marciniak, Trustees Bowman, Samz,
Ufodike, and Wilhoit, and Highway Superintendent DePouw. Supervisor Palmblad, Assessor Herr, and
Directors Dillon and Marx were excused.

3. Motion to Appoint Trustee Bowman as temporary chairperson:
Clerk Prouty requested a motion to appoint Trustee Bowman as chair of the September 12, 2024, Board
meeting. Trustee Bowman is the longest standing Trustee on the Ela Township Board. A motion by
Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to appoint Trustee Bowman as temporary chair of
the September Board meeting. Motion passed 4 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad was excused.

4. Pledge of Allegiance: Trustee Bowman led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.
5. Freedom of Information Public Requests: The list will be attached to the minutes.
6. Public Comment: There were no public comments at this time.

7. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of August 8, 2024: A motion by Trustee Samz and seconded by
Trustee Wilhoit to approve the August 8, 2024, Board meeting minutes with any correction or additions.
Motion passed 4 to 0, with no additions or corrections. Supervisor Palmblad was excused.

8. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (8/21) — Community Center
Committee () - Communication Committee (8/27)-Health & Wellness Committee (8/21) ~Highway () -
Park Committee (8/15) — Cemetery (): A motion by Trustee Samz and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to
accept the Committee meeting minutes from COW (8/21) — Communication Committee (8/27)-Health
& Wellness Committee (8/21) — - Park Committee (8/15). Motion passed 4 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad
was excused.

9. Approval of Board Audit from 8/1/2024 to 8/31/2024:

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND------------ $167,651.60
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND-----nuuane $2,993.24
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND------------ $31,614.24
TOTAL PERM ROAD FUND ---=-=-=-=- $69,124.67

TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE------------ $47,312.09



TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENCE FUND-----=nun=x- $399.22

TOTAL OFALL FUNDS------------ $319,095.06

A motion by Trustee Samz and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to authorize the payment of the board audit
(8/01/24 to 8/31/24) of $319,095.06. Motion passed 4 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad was excused.

10. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads (Assessor — Bus — Health & Wellness -
Highway — 55+ - Youth — Township Manager):

Supervisor Report: Supervisor Palmblad was excused, no report.

Clerk Report: We have petition packet in the office for the Consolidated Election in April.
Township Manager Report: Read from his report, which will be attached to the minutes.
Trustee Bowman: No report at this time

Samz: Read highlights of Director Marx report.

Ufodike: YMCA is having a fund raiser this weekend for needy kids. Parks meeting on 8/15 was very
productive.

Wilhoit: Trustee Wilhoit wanted to congratulate the Community Center team on the fabulous Wisconsin
Supper Club-themed dinner. Supervisor Palmblad and I helped serve, and it was so much fun.

Trustee Wilhoit attended History Day at Ela Township Historic Society & Museum on September 8™,
what a beautiful day, great attraction and vendors. Thank you to all that worked tireless to put that
together- what a great event for our community. Trustee Wilhoit has been working with community
Center to promote National Senior Center month in the local media. Kickoff starts 09/14 and events are
held thru the week (Monday to Friday) events include Scam prevention, healthy living, and self-defense
classes.

Assessor: Assessor Herr is excused; her report is attached to the minutes.
Health and Wellness-Marx: Director Marx was excused; her report will be attached to the minutes.

Community Center- Dillon: Director Dillon was excused; the senior and youth reports will be attached
to the minutes.

Bus: Full report will be attached to the minutes.
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
11. Knigge Park Project- Consideration and possible action to approve addition/change order with Berger
Contractors Inc. in the amount not to exceed $16,605: A Motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by

Trustee Bowman to approve addition/change order with Berger Contractors Inc. in the amount, not to
exceed $16,605. Motion passed 4 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad was excused.

12. Parks Rental Agreement- Consideration and possible to action to approve amended Ela Parks Rental
Agreement: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Samz to approve amended Ela Parks
Rental Agreement. Motion passed 4 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad was excused.



13. Executive Session- for the purpose of discussion Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/21:

A motion by Trustee Samz and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to enter into closed executive session
(Personnel 5 ILCS 120/(c) at 7:15 P.M. Motion passed 4 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad was excused.

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman to come out of Executive session at
7:45 P.M. Motion passed 4 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad was excused.

An amended motion by Trustee Samz and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the current
Administrative Coordinator keeping the position as Administrative Coordinator modifying it to full time
with compensation. Motion passed 4 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad was excused.

Adjournment: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn at 7:47 P.M.
Motion passed 4 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad was excused.

Respectfully submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad  Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Clerk’s Office

Ela%i: ' Lucy A. Prouty

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the peaple since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, September 25, 2024, at 8:30 a.m.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the September 25, 2024, Committee of the Whole meeting to
order at 8:30 a.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Marciniak,
Trustee Samz, Trustee Ufodike, Trustee Wilhoit, Assessor Herr, Community Programs Director Dillon,
and Highway Superintendent DePouw. Trustee Bowman and Health & Wellness Director Marx were
absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. Public Comment: None at this time

Discussion with Ela Township Pageant President: The representative from Ela Township Community
Pageant did not attend.

6. Administration Updates:

a. Township Manager: Trustee Wilhoit requested an update on the back staircase at Town Hall.
Township Manager Marciniak told Trustee Wilhoit that he is not getting any answers back from
the company, and there are no monies yet involved. The Township will be contacting our
Attorney to see what next steps can be taken.

b. Township Supervisor: None at this time.

7. Committee Updates:
a. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit: Trustee Wilhoit congratulated Director
Dillon on a successful Community Center Celebration on September 14, 2024. Director Dillon
reported that since the 55+ Newsletter was mailed, the Community Center has received many
calls about their activities.

b. Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad: The Committee discussed doing
something different for the holiday season. Rather than the Holiday Home Decorating Contest,
the Committee is working on a giveaway for seniors in need and plans to work with 2
assisted/supportive living facilities in Ela Township. All articles for the Fall Newsletter need to
be sent to Administrative Coordinator Case by October 28, 2024.

c. Health & Wellness Committee — Chair/Trustee Samz: Supervisor Palmblad gave Director Marx
report as director Marx was absent. Director Marx has given up on hiring a Certified Licensed
Clinician, which she has been advertising since January. The job description has been modified
to Case Worker, it was posted on LinkedIn, and she has already had three inquiries.

d. Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike: Next meeting is November 12, 2024,

e. Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman: Highway Superintendent DePouw presented the
board with information on a new Wing Mower. Brett and Highway Superintendent DePouw
attended a demonstration which provided an overview of the multiple attachments for additional



functions other than just mowing, the cost is roughly $250,000. The current wing mower is down
in Joliet while they determine how to repair it.

f.  Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad: Barrington Township called to inform that
they have been transporting two Ela Township residents to work and medical appointments
multiple times per week. Supervisor Palmblad and Township Manager Marciniak will meet with
the residents to find an alternate plan.

g. Assessor-Penny Herr: Everything is running smoothly in the office. We have had 104 appeals so
far. Ela Township assessments for 2024 were published on September 12, 2024, The Township
factor will be 1.0276. The last day to appeal your assessments will be October 15, 2024.

h. Historic Society- Township Manager Marciniak: Informed that the Peace Pole in Ela Park has
been vandalized.

i. Cemetery-Supervisor Palmblad: No report.

8. Topics for Consideration:
a. Discussion on remaining COW dates 2024: There will be Cow meetings on October 30th and
November 20th, and none in December.

b. Discussion on executive training-James Arnt executive training proposal: This item will be
tabled.

c. Discussion on salary survey- discussion on proposals for the Township to receive a salary study.
Trustee Samz thought that the Arnt proposal was very expensive, and he gave Ela Township
Manager Marciniak two additional companies that may provide this service, Sikich and Cbiz.
This item will be tabled

d. Approval of FY24 Board audit-discussion and possible action to approve the FY24 board audit:
Discussion approving Board member receipt of the Board audit. No action was taken.

9. Executive Session — for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5
ILCS120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 21: None.

10. Set the Date of Next COW Meeting (October 30, 2024 @ 8:30 AM): The committee agreed on the date
of October 30" for the next COW meeting.

11. Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn at 9:53 a.m.
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

Respectfully Submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ulodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



Ela;7 ™

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 + Lake Zurich, IL, 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, September 24, 2024 - 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the September 24, 2024, Communications Committee meeting to
order at 10:02 a.m.

Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Assessor Herr, Community Programs Director Dillon, Health &
Wellness Director Marx, Administrative Coordinator Case, and Administrative Coordinator Mendocha.
Township Manager Marciniak and Assistant Director Dalbec were absent.

Public Comment: None.
Old Business

A,

B.

C.

New Resident Mailing: Administrative Coordinator Case received a list of 42 new residents and will
send out the mailing this week.

E-Blast: October E-Blasts will be sent out October 7 & 21. Please send content to Administrative
Coordinator Case by October 3.

Township Tuesday: 55+ was the department highlight for September Township Tuesday. October will
highlight the Cemetery Department and Administrative Coordinator Case will work with Cemetery
Manager Thompson on content.

Community Center Banners: The fall banner design is complete and as soon as final sizing is determined
the banner will be made. The winter banner text and design have been finalized, once the Township
receives and installs the fall banner the winter banner will be ordered.

Community Center Celebration: The event went very well, and Community Programs Director Dillon is
receiving a lot of positive feedback. Some changes will be put in place for the 2025 event and staff is
looking forward to planning.

2024/2025 Winter Newsletter: As determined by the Committee, the 2024/2025 will be in electronic
format and posted to the website, Facebook, and an e-blast containing a link to the newsletter on our
website will be sent out to subscribers. Content is due October 28, with a goal of possible Board approval
at the November 14™ Board meeting and making it available for the public thereafter.

Holiday Home Decorating Contest: With low participation in the 2023 holiday decorating contest, the
Committee agreed to take a year off. Ideas were discussed revolving around some type of gift giving
for seniors in supportive/assisted living facilities located in the Township.

5. New Business: Supervisor Palmblad informed the Committee of an upcoming referendum on the November
ballot regarding Lake County Forest Preserves 155 million dollar renovation to make improvements to current
preserves and acquire land for additional preservation. The Township will make any information it receives
available to residents via social media and Township website news. Community Programs Director Dillon will
include it in her weekly email to 55+ members as well.

6. Set Date for Next Communications Committee meeting: October 29, 2024, @ 10:00 a.m.

7. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:45 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Deputy Clerk Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



o™ A 7L T




8T"

s0-°

Le’

Fe-

og”’

SE”

LE"

IS0 E6FS

OLT'TS

BET'SIS

ZIC'ELS

DEL'8ZZTS

0E0 ' ¥S

BOL'OLTS

AALSEL AALSOHL

AALSOEL FELSMEL

MEITD NMOL HOSIAMEANS
[+ A d0 EWa SIHL

"LHEMANYd ¥0d dIACHAAY ONW QELICOY NIFE SYH NOIIWVHEOANI SNIMOTIOA HHL

96 8S6 TLIS

S0°TZ9%

9L V66 0TS

86°8BT6'87S

¥Z T1S9°E2%

€2 8V6'ZS

0L ¥ZB8'SOTS

ZZ TE0'TEES

SSOMOA TTYE TWLOL sax

00 6¥SS 1ONNA FEONYNELNIVH ASELENED
TIT FRT' 78 TAMNE IDNYNILNIYH Ivd
9z E6CZ VTS (ONDA WO INENYWEEd
95 6L0'9ETS TOMNE OY0d TYHENIS
ZT°Z80"' 1% TANNS BONYISISSY TWIENID
LT FF6 795 TOMOS NMOL TYESENED

SONMA TYLOL

LNIHAEILET 3
SEWL TIOEANd
3 TIOEAWd

SHMOEHD FIIOANI

FEOZ/0E/60 - PEZOEZ/TO/60 HOHA

LHE0dTE LIONY JYWod

dIHSNMOL WId

TELOL

TYLOL

TYELOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

THLOL



FEZ6LE EL°S IJ/% d¥0S ‘SIN0TD F1ddns FOIIA0 OIHOL %GZ - 12/% dY¥0S ‘SEANID 00" 025-E0-T
LZ6LE SLTE g MOILYMIMYEIXE KTHINOW I[SEISGEZHLIOYW HMINA0 I Z2LAMIS HOIIWMIWIILKE ATHLHOM 00 0ZS-E0-T
EFFT 098z HOTHEYd (207 dIEHIISES FONTE0SHI YHYHC 30 TYENIOH QIOY/ IINTAASHI FITT REVIHATON 00 FIS-£0-T
SFFT L9 L09 FZ/BT/6 LNIWNAYE ¥SA ISVL TEVD dEWOLSOD DSWL FEZ/BL/6 LHIHEYd WSE OSUL 00 0T5-£0-T
TFET L9709 FZ0ESF/6 LNEWAYd ¥Sd I5WL TAYD EAWOLSOS DSWL FZ/¥/6 INIWNEYE ¥Sd OS¥L 00 0TS-£0-T
SPALE FETZ0E ANIFNTEd dIgWMEldds  SIONITITI 30 TWINId %IT3a SII3EMIE HITWIH 00 BOS-EQ-T
OFFT OL"9¥B'E HOIATEd dd9Wdldds FIHS ENTE AN SS0dD Z01d SLIIIENAE HITWIH 00°E0S-EQ-T
SEENTTEM ONY HLTWIH £0 3dag
GEEIL'ST HOISIAIO dAIIWILSININGY 10 3d3a 104 TeI0l
FIBLE 00 00s IHZE HI FZ/TEZ/S DHILSIL ALWOTEDOV/TICS 'INSHCD TYIEIALYW I8Y TIOS MNILSEL TI0S-SHIVIS ADNISDWENE HL 0O 009-T0-T
CEELE 00" FBE TING EEINID AIINOFROD H03 HIHNWE TI%d HIZTATHOW MOH SHOIS FINID ALINOMWOD €03 HANNYE TIY:E 0O ELS-TO-T
ZHBLE Lo 0E HHAT - HODIS HOLSOD BIXET "OMI ZI1A-IH HHAT - HOIS WOLSND ATHEL 00" ELS-T0-T
EI8LE 90°LEE G2T) SIENDWH J¥ONITYD WOLSND SZOE-LXF  OHI ‘SHOILOWCEd MIWWTIVH LEHDWH EWOHITED WOLSND SETOZ-LXF 00 ELS-TO-T
£98L5 ST EED (0ST) JYIAZITEY SSTELS HIVHE ODNI ‘SHOILOWCEE ¥dWMTIWH (0ST) HIATITEY S5TELS HITID 00 ZLS-T0-T
£98L5 80°L9T (05Z) STIONId WEINZJYYD dF3d  ONI “SHOILOWCHd HddHTIVH (0GZ) STIONId YELNEIYYD T4 00" ZLS-T0-T
E9BLE ZL'G6T 92) SONIY AdM HAOSWEW EdWl .6 FHWADS OHI SHOILOWCES HdWHTIVH SONIE AEM FUOSYIM JdWL 00" ZLS-T0-1
E98LE GF"9FE HEWLO TEYL 8 0FINIZEE WOLS0D  OHMI 'SHOLLOWCES HuWWTTYH Fd¥dd TTEYL 8 QTINIHEE HOLSAD 00" ZLS-TO-T
ZTELG 0E" 08 FZ/E/ZT-B/0T DSEAS 6996C64100W OMI SHOILWIITENd ¥0004%d  FESE/Z1-8/0T 2SE0S 6896C64LI0W 00 g9s-10-1
BEFT 9F LT LHAWZLYLS LSNoaw STAEYDY LLID I00 MOOD - LEWWIWM 00" 895-T0-T
S06LE 009t WUEHMYD OFIIA — ZOUVHD STHEL ISNo0¥  ¥ITASHCD YEINdW0OD JHINId ESEYHD dTdL 15090% 00" 596-T0-T
B06LE 00 0s0°T FZ0Z dIE0LI0 - SEOIAMES LI ATHIHNOW WITASHOD WILNdWOD OHINEA § WIE0LI0 - SEIIAMES 11 ATHLNOW 00" G96-T0~-T
LOGLE 00" TFZ FZ0Z IS090Y - SMILSOH O¥dMIL "OMI ‘SWILSXS DERHOD FZ0Z IS090Y - SHILSOH 0ddWIL 00" G95-T0-T
90ELE 00" 00s HI) NOLI¥ZIWMCLSND LEN° 439027 TYEands TAYMLIOS W3S9 HOLINZIMCLIS0ND LEN° 19 00 G95-T0-T
BFFT 09 6FZ IHIWELYIS LSNO0Y S@EUYD ILIZ HOD " LOMIMOIINYLSHROD 00" 695-T0-T
BFFT ZL7 1oL LHAWILYLS LSNO0Y SOdWD LLID SE/8/8-FZ 68 THNS TAQQW 00" 595-10-1
BRFT 66 6ES LHNIWILYIS LSnond SAUY¥d IIIZ OFAIA ONWN TE¥Ed - WD NY¥HdIdd 00 65S-T0-T
LIGLE N0 0F SIMIHS-1 Z 404 Ad3dIcEdWd NI HOTIW SIMIHS-1 7 ¥0d AEIOICUENI 00 ES5-T0-T
SO6LS L8 1T SOWE EOWEWYD  WICIdd ZRI0EHCD OTAONdY HL - S9%Wd JIVEEYD 00°8sS-10-1
G98LE R {Z] SHI¥TaM £GE dCOHL %0S {2} SHIVIUM 00" ASS-T0-T
BFFT 969 LRIWELIWIS LSnonw SAYYd ILID LNYLIZANISTO- LW TRM 00" BSS-TO-1
BFFT 9c°G1 INIWILYWLIS LSnonY STUWD ILID $SE - WIIEM OWINd 00" BSS-T0-T
EZELS 06°6Z FPE0Z ADILON IIGNY A0 ALITIEYIIYAY NI ‘SHCIIWIITENd MO000%¥d 0Z FOILOM IIONYW J0 ALITIEWIIVAY 00" BFS-TO-T
DEZELG 000k Lncyd 904 SZFTE/5-FE/T/9 SENA  TWOHNY  3¥Y¥T A0 SWEETD TV4IJINAM S-FZ/T/9 SENG JTHSYZGWIN TWONNY 00 9FS-T0-1
BFFT (B2°5) LHAWMELYLS LSNO0Y STUYD L[LID NdTY ¥Wl STTYS-STIEYLON MSSW Wi 00" 9FS-T0-T
NIELS Q0°059'8 PZOZ/IE/E LIANY TWOMHY "3SWEd % TIVHSHYW ‘SHYAD FZOZ/TE/E 1IN TROHRNY 00" FFS-T0-T
FOELE GETIET FZ0Z LSNSOV - SIDIAYAS T¥oET otd MNITS TIOHY FZ0Z ISOOO¥ - SADIAEIS TYOIET 00 FRS-TO-T
BFFT ZL70T IHAHILYIS ISnon¥ STdYD ILIZ F6 033 TIWW QEIJILEED - FIWLE0d 00" BES-T0-T
19FT GZTLT SE-BT/L TZ Id d GSSTT 00-553900¢% HILYM HOITINE FAYT 30 H9¥TIIA FZ/O0Z/8-6T/L Z2 19 F GGTT H3IWM Q0" pES-T0-T
95FT S5 65T £Z Ld M SSTZZ QODETSLERQO# RIIDIWLOITE HOSIOE HLTYIMNOWHOD f8-0E/L OQ00ETSLERO# RIIOIELIOITE 00" PES-TO-T
99F1 LEE0F FPE0Z 1435 9SEETO0STO0E FMOHAATIL AHC SSEIOY  FEQZ IdES 9SETO0%T0E IWOHEITIL 00" ZES-T0-T
LOFT £9 16 PE0ESSLIG-9T/L CI0FBSERE #120W ATIT0H-L PZ0E/ST/8-9T/L AMOHEETIL 00" EeS-10-T
GO 05 FST FZOZ/B/B6-6/8 LSTOS00 L60 OT TLLH LEWIWOD £} FZ0Z/8/6-6/8 HNOHA/LINYIIMI 00" ZES-T0-T
LEBLE G0°LS HIL - SIWM ROIIWE0dE0D LSYIAINN %GE HL - SIWW 00" 0E5-T0-T
LZELE G60°LS HI - SLYM HOILWE0d400 LSdIAIND £6E HL - SLW 00 0ES-10-T
FIELE E0- g LO/F E¥0s ‘SEAYID R14dNs 221430 0oHOd %5E - LJ/F dWOS 'SEACTD 00" 0Z5-T0-T
TZHLE Sg°£ g MOILVMIWYILNT RTHINOK TSETSSEZH#LIOW HINGD I 3OIAYES HOTIWHIWIILNT ATHINOH 00 0Z5-T0-T
ZFFT aL-e KOIWZYd FZ0Z dIERALdIS FONWENSHI YHYHC J0 TRALOM Q2AY/IINTEANSHI 41T RUYLHOTON 00" FTS-T0-T
SFALE 05°05¢ HOIMIZdd ¥3AWELdES SIONITII A0 TWINId ¥IT1dd SLIAENEE HITYIH 00 605-T0-1T
OFFT G5TGUR‘E HNIHIYd ¥IgWELdds IJIHS INTE ANY SS0dD 3nTE SLIAANEE HITYIH 00" 605-T0-T
HOISIAICQ BATINYISININGY 10 3dag
OHRA RNMOL TYEINID T pung
$ Ho=sYD JUNOUY UoT1dTIOSS] 2DTOAUT IOpUS, asag IUTT 20ToAU] Iagquny I9
LIONY qyuved
OI¥d ATIVNILAYd aNd gIvd
qAZ I TENAOOL drysumol BTd 84
FZOZ/0E/80 — PEOE/TO/60 SEIWI MOY MOIHD dXT IHIWD :I=8
8/1 :abeg dTHSHMOL YT dOd LE0d34 MOILOFdIYWLSIO T2 IDICAMI Wé SF:ZT FEOESEQ/OT



DLEFT EF B9T FE0Z LNAWZLYLS LSNONY  SAJIAYES TYIOHYKIA Y1l HOTIIELNN HLOOL-02LS00 00" FE5-50-T
DLFT a5 65 FPEOZ INIWZIWLS LSN2NY  SEAJIAYIS TYIDHYKIA WY1l HOTLIELON ¥0LHAS-031500 00" FEG-S0-T
OLET 12 €9 FEOZ IHIWILYLIS LSNOOY¥  STITANGES TYIONYHIA MWTd NOILTELON HOINIS-02LS00 00" FES-C0-T
BLFT 6ED FE0Z IHIWMIIYLS LSNONY  SEDIAYIS TYIDNYHIA N¥Td HOILTELON H0INIS-021500 00 FE5-S0-T
OLFT 66 E PEOZ IHEWALYLS LSNONY  SEHIIA¥ES TYIDHYHIA NYTd HIOMOT L2/5-SONY YW 00" FES-50-T
OLET Tz o) FE0E INIWILYLS LSNONW  SHIIAYES TYISHYNIA N¥I1E QRNATY XKW1 SITYS-SONYIHYH 00 FES-S0-T
ZIELE BE L {JFWYEED) SHYED0Ed ¥0d INIWSHNEHIIH ONYISSWD WSIT SHTEO0Ed ¥0d LNINSHENTAITH 00 FES-S0-T
AFFT a1 L9l IMIAILYLS LEND0Y SIY¥D ILID HOTIIMIAN-021500 00 FES-50-T
AFFL ¥ BF INFAIIYLS LSO90Y S0d%D ILID HOWNT £1/8-S0NYIdwn 00 FES-50-T
BEFT £6°0% IHZAEIVIS LSNony SO¥YD ILID HOTLTELON-TAMED 00" FE5-50-T
BFFL £5769T LHAHALYLS Lenany SO¥YD ILID FTACH % HOROT 8/§-00LS0D 00" FZ5-50-T
BFFT £E9°TT INEMIIYLS LSnony SOdYED ILID T¥T 9/ 8-ITAEVHETEANS TNOES 00" FEZ5-50-T
BFFL 3£°11 IHEMZLYLS LSN9nd S09YD ILID 151 9 8-IANEVHEIENS TNOES On"FZG-50-T
BFFI FFP EE LHEMILELS LSO90Y S0dYD 1LID THT 98- SO THYH 00 FES-50-T
BFFT BE"8F INEHNELYLS LEnany SOYYD ILID THT 9/§-5, 300 H30THL a0 FEZS-50-1
BFFI 18°FZ IHEAZIVLS L1S090% SOYYD ILID HOTLIELON-SONYIHYR Q" FES=50-T
BFFT BEFT LHEHALYLS LENSINY Sq9YD ILID T3 QE/L-02LS0D 00" FES-50-T
BFFT ST EFI LNBHALYLS LENony S09¥2 111D T31 QE/L-D2LS0D 00 FES-G0-T
BFET 1722 INERIIYLE Lsnony SO9¥2 ILID T3T 0F/L-0DL50D a0 FEs-50-T
BFET 31751 INEFMALYLS LEnony SO¥YD ILID HOTLTELON-0JLS0D Q0 FES-50-T
BFET 6675 LHEMALYLS L5090y SOHYD 1LID HOILIHLON-SONY I YR 00 FE5-50-T
BFFL BT LE LHEWMALYLS LS00 S09YD ILID ATAOW 7 HOHOT ZE/8-00LS0D 00 FEZS-50-1
LZELE 05 01T 23 - SIWH MOILVA0dd0D ISUIIIIND I3 - SINW 00 0ES-50-T
LEZGLE 00 ZTT 22 - SIWH HOILYE0d¥0D ISITITHA 37 - SIWH 00" 0Z5-50-T
STELE 00 £EE EIWATE/ LOAdSHT HAHSYMHSIO  ‘H3IAYES TONVITAdY HOOWH dIWdaE / LOFESNT HAKHSYMHSIA 00 0Z5-50-T
BFERT LETLE LNEWNALYLS LEN9ny SOEUYD ILID TLLOYE 4EIWM/STIMOL ME3Yd-02LS0D 00 0g5-50-T
ZFRT 0L g HAIWAYd FZ07 ddIEWILdEsS FINTHASHI YHYWCG A0 TENLOM QPO BINTEASHI FATT KEYLHNTON 00 FI15-50-1
SHET 00 SZT FZSRT/6 LNERAYE ¥Sd JSYL TAYD YAWOLSND DJSWL FZ/ET/6 LHERAYE ¥Sd 2SYL 00" 015-50-T
CFALE Z0TBRE HOTHMAEd dd9HELdEs  SIONITII A0 TYINEd WiT3d SLIZENAE HITYAH 00 605-50-T
OFFT 95 TZS ¥ MNTHTEd S39WIldds  SIBS 3NTE AN 55040 F0Td SITIEMAE HITYEH 00" 605-50-T
EIELE noroL QNNIZEY W¥Eo0dd B0INES QNYTLONEM TIEN GRNIEY WYd90dd {0Inds IO TIF-50-T
WEINED ALINOMHOD S50 Jdag
98 "66F ‘9 SSEANTTEM ONY HITI¥EH £0 3dsg 103 [e3lo0f
OLET 0015 FZ0Z LHNIWNELIWLS IS090%  SEIIAMES TTWIONYNIZ NYId 4ITH0SH0S JISYEY¥ive SEI0H RdWHEHL 00 G95-£0-1
OLET [=eal T FZ0Z INAWZLYIS ISNO0Y  SEDIAYAS TYIINWHIZ Wwid SAEM-SARMITIIEND 00" BSE-E0-T
OLET 85" LE FZ0Z INIWILYLIS ISNONY  SADLAYES IYIONYNHIZ WEIE STA/HEITTOH Jd¥d SSANISOE-HOZYHY 00 855-E0-1
COELE 85°61 SOWH ADYEEYD  WI0QIH ZHI0EHNOD OTINNEY HL - S9v8 J9vau8vs 00 855-E0-1
SFEFT 21711 IHAWEIWLS 15090Y SO¥¥3 ILID %07 - HAIWM OWIdd 00 85S-E0-T
£I6L6 00" 0% ITYEIDINAK dAgHAW ¥0d 343 OMILSod dof YHIII IHOW d38WIW 904 322 OHIISod €00 00 9ES-E0-T
OLET 007 EE FEOEZ LMAWELWLIS ISNOOY  SEOIAEIS THIOMYNIZ Wvld TUY¥D LS04 QgWnr 00 0RS=-E0-1
FI6LE 06 9% TZ2/8 DMINIVAL ¥o,/%d ¥0d gWIgd 39¥ETIH ILWEJCHMI [ ASIEY /8 SHNINIWYL ¥9,/%¥3 SWITd FoWdIIN 00" 9ES-ED-T
FIELE aL°8t ASEN0T SHINTYHI-GHISE FOVITIH ILMZJCHNAI [ ASIAF ASHENOD SNINIVEI-GHIFY FOVATIW 00 9ES-E0-1
T9FT ZEET fB-BT/L B2 I8 F SSTT 00-859%004 H3LwM HOTHAE TUWT 30 FIWTIIA FE/0Z/8-61/L 22 Id 3 SGIT dII¥M 00" FES-E0-T
95F 1 GE GBI EZ Ld M SSTZ2 Q00ETSLER0# ALISIHLOETR HOSIOE HITYIMNOWWOD (8-0E/L 000ELSLE6RO0R ALIDIHELOETE 00 FES-E0-T
99F 1 AL E22 FEO0Z L43S SEETO09TOE AMOHIFTIL HHO SSEIDY FE0Z Ld4S SECTO09TOE ENOHAITIL 00" ZES-E0-T
LAFT 2916 FEOZ/ST/8-9T/L ZIOPECEER #1D0Y ATIECH-L FEOES/ST/8=-9T/L EHOHAATAL 00 ZES-E0-T
CoFT AL 0TT FECZ/E/6-6/8 LSTOG00 LEQ OT TLL® LS¥OHA0D E} FE0Z/B/6-6/0 HMOHd/LIANEILHI 00 ZES-E0-1
LTELE LLOF HL - SIWw ROTIFE0dE00 LSEIAIND %52 HL - SIWH 00 0ES-E0-T
LEGLS LL OF HL - SLYM ROTI¥E04H00 LSHIATHD $5¢ HL - SIWW 00" 0ES-£0-1
SSIANTTEM aNY HITWIH £0 3d=0q
aQHOd HMOL THEENED T pung
# o=y JUNCU uoT3dTIDEa] 2OTOAUT Icpuan 253 SUTT 20TOAUT Isqunpy I
LIONY Od¥og
QI¥d RTIYIIEYd dNY JIv¥d
GAZITWHENOL drysumol 2149 f€ad
FEOEZ/O0ESB6D — FEZOEZ/T0/60 SEIVA MOE MOEHD JXE AHL®D X=28()
4/ :=beg dIHSHMOL ¥IZ d0d LU0dd¥ NOILNEIYMISIO T9 E2I0ANI Wd SHIZT FZOZ/EQ/0T



BEFT 957 0e INIHILYLS LSNo0V SIYYD ILIZ NISSEYd SEITAANS WTdSOId-HOZWHYT 00" Tes-50-1
BEFI SFTFFT LNIHELYLS LSNOOY STdYDd ILIS SLEMSYWH IOVHOLE-TFdL IvITI0d 00" 185-50-T
BFFT 50" 1€ LHIHALYLS LSN2OY STUYD IIID LEWMMIHL HITIIN0S NOWIT-HOZEWT 00°185-50-T
BFFT a0 sz IHIWALYLS LSOS90Y Sadvd ILID SHETHd WINTHI-SONTIUTH 00" IS5-50-T
BFFI g6 50T INANILYLS LENDN0Y SqdYD ILID H0TD ¥EddnsS-02LS02 007 TSS=-50-T
BFFT t3°E€8 JHIANILY LS LS020Y Sqdawl ILID ARAAT TYIDEEE E2/8-020L500 00" TS5-50-T
BFvI 61 02 IHEMILVLS LEN2NY STVl ILID HNISSTYI SFITA40OS WddO0dd-HOZWHY 00 Te5-50-T
BFFIL P98 LHEMIIYLE LEN2NT SY¥2 ILID LNEAE TWIDEdS E2/8-S0MdIddi 00" I85-50-1
BrFI F<™85F LHINALY LS LSOON0T S0dYD ILID ITdd0S WTdD0dd-I10d30 IHTENYISHEd Q0 185-50-1
BERT [FT-5L) LHIMNILELS LS00NY S049¥0 ILID JNOIFTE SOWId HINNYE-NOZWHY Q0 TS5-50-T
G06LE 92895 0 L435/INY dTdL 82 ¥0d LNIWISHNEWIEY HOTIIO MYSOS dTdL 22 d¥0d LNEWNISINEMITd D0 085-50-T
BFRT EF°SOT LHEMNILYLS L5090 S50¥¥S ILID SHITAdNS TIAWVEL OT-LaTWTYM 00" 085-50-T
OLFT TF 6% FZ0Z LHEWNIALYLS IS0207 SEOIAYIS "INIONWNIA NwId Wdd20dd J0INAS-00LS0D 00" LP5-50-T
OLFT SL G6RE FZ0Z LNEWNIALYLS LS000W SIITALES "TVNIDNYNIA HYId Wd30dd HLOOK-0dETHOdT 00" L¥5-50-T
OLFT 0058 FE0€ LHINILYLS LS020% SEIINIES "TWIDNENIA WTId WdEoCHd HLOOK-ZT HOIHNZ FHYT D07 L#¥G-50-T
OLFT LE"OL FEZ0E LHENILYLE LSOD0Y S530IAYES "TNINENIA NTIE HAWEOC0Hd WOINES-SONY IIWH 007 LFS-50-T
OLFT LETEE FZ0Z LNENILYLS L5020 SEIIAYES TWIOHWNIA NYIE WWdS0dd d0INIS-00OLSOD 00" LPS=-50-1
GEZ6LE 00 "80F PE0E Y3dWELdES - SIESSYTI SSINLIA THSMATINSIM WIDITELWd £0Z YIdWALdES - SISSYTID SSEMLIA 00" LFS=-50-T
9E6LH 00" FHE [ET) $E0Z WEAWELEES - SESSWTI Wa0X 27T WNIIMIIE LHOIT 3HL ) #E0Z2 439W3LIZS - SESSYTID WIO0R D07 LRS-50-T
L16L6 oD oaF {91) PZOZ HIGHALAIS - SESSWID VHMAEZ AHHNNTA-ERMEOD WIYd FE0¢ €d9WILIIS - SISSTID ¥EHNE 007 L#5-50-1
8FFT (T1 81T} LNINILYLS L5020 509¥> ILID IHOATY X¥IL SETYS-0JLS0D 00" LFS-50-T
BFFT 00" F LNANILTLS L5020 S0¥¥s ILID FIAOW 3 HOMOT 8/8-SONVIYEYH 00" LPS-50-T
BFFT (¥ Eaard ¥ S LHENIZLYLS L5090% S09Y2 ILIOD SIND-NEMIIHD Q3194 93LLNd AFENOH 00" LPS-50-T
BFFT gF 08 LNANELYLS L5020 50¥¥S ILID g0l dHISTNO-FYHD 390 DidMH 00" L#5-50-1
gFFT 0T BFE"F LHAWNZLYLS LS0207 S0EY> ILID  TVHOLDEIIHDYY-SHIMITHIIdXT RLID 00" LFS-50-1
BFFL O07LRT LNANILYILS 150209 504¥¥2 LILID dIdl JTIId HINOA-2EY SHAY¥d IT 00" L#S-50-T
BFFT 00"9ET LHIWIZLYLS IS090W 504¥D ILID dWYD HIOOA-JEY S¥Ev¥d IT D0 LFS-50-1
Z98L6 00 06 SNE0YVD HOSHAINY-dIL danldd S0d ISENCEEA JLIINICLNY SHITUYS HOSHIANY-dIL {H3ATHA Sn™ 00" LFS-50-T
T98LE 00 0LT T FESET/6 SHIAHYD HOSEIANY-S50E HIW0D JISSWId OSWOIHD FZSETSE SHITHRD NOSEIANY-S0d 00" LPS-50-1
B58LE oorodt FEGESOEZ 6 MOLLDOELSHI ESNZAAT-JTIS SIgV¥ CINLIYWH AMIIWYd IT Z/0276 NOLLONYLISHI 3SNEAdI-2T3S 007 LFS=-50-1
958LE 00 05T WIEILTd A0 ACL — NOLEVIHISTEd FE/81/6 THYE0WLS ATIYS HOILYINASEdd FE/8T1/6 00" LPS-50-1
LPFT 0S5 o NOLSMOOHD / AHOONESSEL - JHN0ESHOYE d2IT0d FLWILS SIONITII 34 MIFHD JHNCYISAIWE 00 9FS-50-1
LEFT 0o ot NOLEHCOUD S S90ONESSEL ~ IRNCESHIOVE d0ITOd EBLWLS SIONITIL NOLSAQ0YD-MIEHD JNNCESAIWE 0 9pS-50-1
LEFT go ot NOLEHOOID  THOONESSEL ~ JRODESHOYE d3ITOd FINIS SIONITII JUCINASSIL-HITHD THOCEDHIYE 00 9kS-50-T
BEFT 00" oe LHIWILYLS LSN90W SOYWD IIIZ {SEHNEYE "0} JIHSHIIWEW - 02L502 00" 9kS-50-T
SFFT (=R HOOUD - MOIHD aRO0YSHMIWYE J0IT0d FLWLS STONITII 354 OWMISSHIOHd HIFHD gNNOEDMI¥E 00 9Rs-50-1
SFFT 000t HAOOMD — HOHHD JNOOESMIYH dJ1T04 FLWLS STOHNTTII HOO0HD - MOIHD GNOCHSMIVE 00 9kS-50-T
COELS 00" 16L°9 HELLITSMAN FEZ0E DAI-LI0 +55 W13 OHLIT HWIIW3WY YELLATSMIMN FZ02 J30-L20 +55 Wil 00" 0FS-50-T
EFFT 80°0TT FELLL/OT-8T/6 INEE FOSEZIAH €3IS00 "ONI WSO HOOIM LT/O0T-81/6 LHIE FOSZIdM HHIH00 00" 0FRS-S0-T
FEFI £E6"E8T 1402 TO0¥ IWY9W g3Id00 EESFELET HOOIH "INI 'YS0 HCOIM E DOY¥-SELLOD T.00%-IWES¥ HAIA0D 00 0FS-S0-T
OL¥FT Be"ET FE0E INIWZLVLS LSN2OW SHOIAYMES TYIDNYNIS WYTd DHINIVAL NOISNA SOLESD 00" LES-S0-T
0eFT 0L76TT Z/B-6T/L dASXYENS 02E T0-60T900# WILWM HITHOZ 3HWT 20 FDETILA  PESOESB-6T/L ISAMENS 0RE HAIWM 00" PES-S0-T
LSFI E0 LeL L dSAddnNs 0BE CEZILZLZRBY ALIDTIWLOTTE HOSIOT HLTVAMNOWAQD fS-0E/L ZZCILZLZEEE RLIDTHLOETZ 00" RES-S0-T
9%%1 98" 8ZE PE0OT IdAS SELETCO0STOE FHOHIETIEL dNC SSE20W ¥E0Z 1d3E SEETOO0STOE INOHSITHL DO~ EES-S0-T
L2FL k- B o | FLOESSTSG-9T1/L ET0FEGEREE BLIDOW ATIG0H-L PCOESST8-9T/ L ANOHEETIL DO EES-S0-T
FOFL 60" TOE Fe02/21/6-L1/8 TBFEFEO L60 0T TLLB LEFACD PLOESOTSE-LT/E  INOHA /S LEMGELHI 00" EES-50-T
OLFT F1°ZT FE0E IHNIWILYLE LSODOW SHOIAYES TWIDMYMIA METE NOLLIYLION d0INIS-SONYIdWH 00" RES-S0-T
OLFT LB FT FZ0E INEWILYLE LSOS0W SHIIAYES TWIDHWNIA NETE T3T OE/§-SONYIIYH DO RES-S0-T
OLFT LE 6L FZ0E LHNIMILYLS LSO20Y SHIIAEES TWIDHNWNIA NET3 T2T 02/ 8-SONYIOTH 007 FE25-5S0-T
QLFT 29706 FZ0e LHEWILVLE LEODOW SHILAEEES TWIDNWNIA NETE HOLLTELON WOINIS-031500 00" FE5-50-T
HAINAD ELINOWHOD S0 3deg
arnd NMCI TYdINdS 1 pung
§ H=ayd 1UNOWY uoTIdTIOSS] =20T0AUT Iopusf 58] SUTT =20TO0AUT Iaqunp 19
LION® agvod

UI%d ATIVILYYd aNY aIvd
JEIZITYMNENOL drysumol BTd 1€d
PZ0Z/0E/60 - FEZOZ/T0/60 SILYd MOY MOITHD d4XI FHIWD fX3sQ
a/c :abeg dIHSHMOL ¥TH Y04 Id0d3¥ NOILOdIHLSIC T9 TOI0ANT Wa SFigl FEZO0Z/EQSOT



FOELE GLTED FZ0E LSOSOY - SAILAHAS 'TEDAT ‘D%d TMNITS TIINY FZO0Z ISNSNY - SEJLAMIS TWOFT 00 FRG-LO-T
L9FT 29" 16 FEOZ/ST/8-9T1/L ZLOPESEGE #1007 ATIECH-L FEOE/ST/8-9T/L HHOHEETAL 00" ZES=LO-T
EEFT 00" 6E WATIWAEd 207 HTgWALdES TINWTANSHI YHYHO A0 TYOLOH Q5TY/EONYHASHNI JI1T AWYINOTOA 00 FTS—L0-T
SFELE =l i WOIWNZHd dAgWM3Ld3s  SIOHITII 40 TI¥LNId ¥1TIa SLIAENAD HITVAH 00 605—L0-T
OFFT 98 kLD WNIWEEE Y38MIL4ISs HIHS dnTd ANy $50d2 3nTa SLIAENAD HITWAH 00°605-L0-T
ROISIATID NOIIWIEOdSNYEL L0 3dag

ST 985 "% HOISIATI SY0SSISsY 90 3deg Iod Te23o]
LEELE 05°0FT ANITOSYD QIAYATHL GICO0HHEY ONI 84 AdFASKOD ANTTOSYD JZAWITHR OI0SOEY 00" T95-90-T
SOBLE £6°FE $O%¥E IDVFdVS  WI0QHE IETTOINOD OTINNIY HI - 59%¥9 FoWdYD 00" 855-90-T
CO9BLE e s (Z) SHIWIEM ESE d00dL %05 (2) SHLETEM 00" 855-90-T
BFFT BLTLT LHERALELS L5090 SO9%¥2 ILID 20F - HALEM OMI¥d 00" 855=-90-T
BFET S0 1F LHEMILELS LS00 SO0¥¥2 ILID ¥0d 1L ATEWIHOd—NOZWHY 00" 855-90-1
OLBT GLTBER FE0Z LMIWMIIWLS LSNANW  SEJINGIS TYIDHWNIA N¥IZ ALINOS WYWLSOD 007 9¥5-90-1
FOBLE GET99F ‘T FEOZ 1SNO0W - SADITAWIS TYOTIT "atd "MNITO TIINY PZ0Z IS090W - SAITAYES T¥I3T 00 FFS-90-1
FOGELE 00 0L E FEOZ/LE/L-ET/9-5H2TANES TWodT "0t TMNITS TEINY FEOZ/TE/L-ET/9-5I2TANES TYOFT 00 FE5-90-T
BEZELE T0°LE FEOZ/EZ/6-EE/B FOWSH WITACD 0IHILIIM LOFEIA ASNOHIEYN F22/6-ET/0 FOWSH HIT400 OFEILIN 00 0¥5-90-1
STGLE 12 F1E UEINYHACO0D F2II0N 4O0SIASSY QE¥ILS0d OEROD HAINTHACOD FOTION HOSASSY 00 0Fs-99-1
CO6LE FE O8L TI '¥IE0dd LS¥A -3SHn02 IYdI-TIAVLL HITHEY ¥AYHY WIdE0dd LS¥WA -dSHN0D I¥dI-TEAWdL 00 9ES-90-T
T9FT ZLBT fB-6T/L 22 1d T SSET Q00-8599004 HILYM HOIMNZ TAVT A0 ISWTIIA B2 02/08-61/L € Id 3 SGTT HIALWM 00 FES-99-T
GGFT £9°95Z TE Id M SSIZZ OQO0ETSLEFO4 ALIDIELIETH MOSIOE HITYIMMOWWOD 8-0£/L D00ETSLAR0F ALIDIMLDATH 00" FES-90-1
S9FT Ly 0GE FZ0Z LdES 9ECTO09LOE EHOHAITIL AN SSEIDY¥ FZ0Z LAES 9E£T009T0f SHOHATTIL 00 ZES-90-1
FUFT Z0UeL TACTFE-9T/8 TOO00-L80EL5989 SNOHIFTHL SEITIHUIM HOZIUEA FEOZ/ST/6-9T/8 BNOH4ITIL 00" ZES-90-1
COFT L5 OLT FEOZ/B/6-6/8 LSTOSOO L&D OT TLL2 ISWOWOD 7)) FEOESB/6-6/8 HEHOHI/IANEILNI 00 ZES-90-T
LEELE FE° 59 HL — S1WH HOIL¥A04¥0D LSUIATIND 20F HL - SI¥H 00 0ES-90-T
LEGLE FE GO HL - S1WH HOIILYI04800 LSUTATHNN %0F HI - SIWVKW 00 0ES-90-1
FEELA LI 6 L3/F d¥0S ‘SAA0TD ATddNS FIIS40 OOHNY %0F - 12/% d¥0S ‘SIA0TIS 00" 0ES-90-1
1Z6LE OF ¥ S HOIIWHNIWSILEDT ATHIROW TS6TSS58T41I0W RI¥E0 L E0IAHES NOLIVMIFMELXE ATHLHOW 00 0ES-20-1
ZEFT b g FOIRTEd FE0Z dEEWELAES FONVHNSHI THYWG 40 TYnLoN QST FTINTANSHT TATT AEIROTON 00 FIS-90-1
CHRLE 06 20T FOIFEES HHERELIdAS  SIONITTT J0 TYINIA YITZa SLIAENET HLTYIH 00 e0S-90-1
DRFT E9 ELS WOIFEEE EAEMELdES  FIHS 074 auy $Sodd 2079 SLIAENET HLTYdH 00 R0S-90-1
HOISIAIO SHOSSISSY 90 3dag

TL'IST 8E WILNED ALIMOMWOD 50 3490 Icg TEB3CL
LBELE LELST ANTTOSYS OIAFITHL OTOSOEHY OHMI S4 NHISHOD ANITOSHD AIT¥IATHN ATODIENY 00 195-50-T
FTELE 15" 8F SOWTd “HAZINYOHO ‘S4N0 ‘STIONId ‘SHId AT4aNS FOILA0C OOHNY  “HIAZINYSYO ‘Sdnd fSTIONId ‘SHEd 00" 855-50-T
FEELS 66 6E L2/ F TYE4EH 4%¥0S ATd4ns HII440 O2HNY I2/F TWEHIH d¥0S 00" 855-50-T
CO6LE 2L TS SOWH FEOVEEYD  ¥I0JdE TII0EN0D AN 23 - S9WE FOWEHYD 00" ASS-S0-T
BEFT 66 6T IHAWMELYLS LSnon¥ SAUYD IIID FATHA HSWI3-021500 00 BSS=S0-T
OLFT 00°S2E FZOZ INIWILYIS ISNonN¥  SIIINAYIES TYIDHYHII WYTd HOTIHEEITID JO-YHYERHOIS 00" €55-50-T
LFELE 00°5L9 FZOZSHT/6 FONTWHIOANES TWITISOM WANTIM HID0H FEOESFL/6 FOHNYRMOITEd TYIISOH 00 ES5-S0-T
0LFI I5°05T PE0Z INIWMIIWLS LSNONY  SEHIIAYES TYISHYNHIA NYIE  SITTd40S Wvdooud @0INIS-SINHIE 00" TS5-50-1
BFFT 00" GTE INAMILELIS Lenony SO¥YD ILID ZJLHMED HOINAS AH-SHOILOTGS SOAWK 00" 155-50-1
BFFI F9 -89 IHEMELYLS LSnony SaYYD ILID SMO¥a JI0D OI¥ IST-HCEIVWY 00" 186-50-T
BFFL 66 ST IHEMZLYLS LSNony SOYYD ILID INZAd TWIDEdS 98/ L-SONYILYH 007 1S5-50-1
BFET 96 LE LHEMALYLS LENany $09¥D ILID SAITdANS WYHS0dd-03L50D 00" 155-50-1
BFET 65 BT LUEMNALYLS LSn90Y Sa9¥D ILID SAITEdNS WED0ud - SONY THWH 00" 156-50-T
BERT £6°595 INEFNALYLS LS090w S049¥2 ILID IMEAd TYISAdS 92/ L-021500 00" TS5-5S0-T
BFFT 95" LGE LNANILYLS LS09ny S0¥YD ILID aN12 dIddnS-0ILs0D 00 TS5-50-1
BFET EETFFI LNENALTLS 1S090Y S0¥YD 1LID ENTY HE4E05-SONYIHYH 00" T85-50-1
HELNID AIIMOMWOD 50 3dsg
QHRE HMOL TYEENIS T pung
# ooyuD JUNOUF uoTidrIiossg soToAUT Iopusap 283 2QUTT =0T0AUT Iagqunpy T9

LIJOY Jad¥od

AI9d ATINILYYd aMY dIWd

FE0Z/0E/60 - FEOZ/TO/60 SELVA MOd MITHD IXd

QI TTENEROD

dIHSHNMOL W13 {04 IMOSEY WOILNGIELSIO 19 JFOT0AMT

drysumo] BTR :da
AHIWD =188
Wd SFET FEOZ/SEQSOT



168LE BL BIT ¥4 ‘SNIMLIS-ILNY/3T0NI4S ‘gdvng 'I0¥TE  T4d0S 7 INEWdINDE d3mords LTo9 ‘ddIHESYM ‘OdwnS 3avId 0l 695-FO-E
LBBLE 0o-Zet TA5°F OINTd LSHXE TISIIT JIT JNI S2 AWISHOD T95°Z QINTd LSHXE T3SAT0 J49a 00" 695-F0-E
IHELA 90" Z5 LIgHASSY 29074 - Z1 IAWISAVED - S¥ONWLI LI ATEWESSY 907d - 2L 00" 695-FO~E
86BLE L& 8L ASOH TIC "d¥ED WdOM ‘dWnd TIO LHIRAINDH ¥IMO0&E OSSnd ASOH TI0 “d¥ED WdoM ‘dHnd 1I0 00 L9S-FO0-E
FRRLE 1F ET ¥E£I-90€ 1Id-IwWDd0oE 27T "I¥JE0d SYILY YEOJ-908 LIM-I¥DECH 00" L9S-F0-E
EBELS 6L RE {EI0TISONAIH) TN MA4-S0EST WEFNCLSAD MIWIINDE ¥am0d HNOLOMITIY O3FSOH0AH) TInd HOd-90EST IS0 00" L9S-FO-F
T88LS LE 60F 104 I¥ HSNEE-dIJELSTINS OHI ‘SETULSACHI 4aI40lTY 104 I¥ HSOEg-dd31SII4S 00" L9C-FO-E
BEELE 00 esL JINCAI-W JOsS0" B8/E F 236G [/ MNSNIWHD LRAWATINOA daMcd 0Ss50d 2265 [/ MYSNIWHO 00" F25-F0-¢€
BEELE PEGET d00T HIWHD EWd2Z ‘dO0T MIYHI tHHdTS INTHAINDT daMod S50 54001 MIWHD 00" F95-FO-F
E85LE 66° 1S ATEWESSY HILOTD MYSHIWHD NEWAINOE HIMOd HOLOMITHY ATEWISSY HILOTD MYSHIWHD 00" F35-V0-£
E88LE £8°5ES 54007 WIVHD ‘HS dg¥9 - SLYY¥d MESHIWHD HNIWAINGE dAMOE HOLSNITIY MYSHMIWHD €04 Siyvd 00" F95-¥0-£
BSFT E0°ZFI W IM¥I OHDE SO9EEY E ODOT-BO-£9-Z1 SHD S HODIN FZOESET/B-ZISL SY¥D 00" FES-PO-E
ISkFT 2T FOE H¥IHLOTAIN SM ZZTZLZ6EAR8TH ALIOIYNIOETT MOSIOE HLTWIMNOMWOD [L-82/9 ZZEZTLEGARTH ALIDIYIDATA 00" FES-F0-E
£9BT k6 ST BT/L EM¥T CHOE S09EZ 00-TE99004F HIIWM HOI¥OE TAYT 40 FOWTIIA 0E/8-6T/L HUWT OHDH S0%£f ddLyWM 00" FES-¥0-E
66BLE 00" F0S'T HSNTA/23d JILSEROT 45¢ T d9IWddd  “OJMI “TY¥IINYHOEW NY¥WEIHS HSNTd/ 28 DILSENOI WG7 T HIVAEd 00" 0Z5-%0-8
66ALE 19°12% HI¥dEY T4 FOWHEWD EYMHOIH CONI TYIINYHOEIW NYHEIES MIVEET T TDWIWD AMH 00" 0g5-v0-£
G9BLE 2661 LUEMILELS ISNONY BO6EZH OJIAHES LIQEdED I04E0 ZWOH OCEHIYE TIFHMH0L0W IMIHIIYTdId 00" 025-F0-£
HOISTALO IINWHIALHIWW #0 3daqg

ZSTZER'Y HOISTAIO AATIWILSIMINAY [0 3d=sg Iod TE103%
BFFT DE"EZZ PEOZ ONY-NOTIL4TUOSENS ATHLHOW S0 LIFT3E IOENNOD HOZIHEN FEOZ DN¥-HOTIATHOSEAS ATHLHON 00°595-T0-E
§FFT 66 FE LHIWELYLS IS020%W S04¥D ILID MTIWH T33300=NOZ WY 00 655-T0-E
BIBLE SE9T LHNIWELYLS ISN9nY BO6E# 2IAWIS IIQEYD LOddI0 FWOH 08 ‘awdl IS00K LHYIIVILIY TSO0OW 00" 855-T0-E
SFFT 6561 LUARELYLS LS090% S@4¥D ILID SAINTd IIXIA - ODLSOD 00 855-T0~E
FOELS 05 ZhL'T FZOE LS020W - SHOIAYAS TWodT otd THMITO TN FZOEZ LSO20Y - SHOIAYES TWOdAT 00" PES-TO-E
BAFT 60"1I5T FEOE/0EZ/6-TESE GILETED B0 OT TLLE LSWIHOD FEQE/0E/6-TE/8  AMNOHI/LANIIINI 00" EES-TO-€
BIFT ST FIT CSST/6-9T/8 TO0O0-L80EL5989 FMOHETTAL SSETIEIM HOZIdIA FEOZSST/E-9T/0 FHOHATTIL 00 ZES-TO-E
9FFT 697 LS FPESATS6 LNIWAYd ¥Sd JSYI TE¥D HEHOLSND 2SHI PEZAETS6 LNAHAYd ¥Sd 359I 00 0TS-T0-€
1FFT 69°LS FZOZ/F/6 LNEWAYd WSd JSWL FEW¥D HEMOLSOD JSYL FZ/PS6 IHAWAY WSd J5WI 00" 0T5-T0-E
SFELE ZF" 15T FNINZEd dIEFREIEES  STOMITII 30 TTYLINId WII3d SITJANEY HLTYHH 007 605-T0-¢
OFFT ST ETE'T MNIWZEd YIgFAIIEES  FIHS F019 I SS0dD 3nTd SITAANET HITYAH 00" 605-TO-E
HOISIATD EAILVEISINIMGY T0 Idag
aund a¥0Y TWEENID £ puns

ET E80°T aHNd JINWISISSY T¥HINID ¢ pung Ici Te3cl

ET ZE0'T o 3deg 3o TEl0g
BIBLE FI°LED T0-SLEFE-FZOTE TSYD MOSIOY HITYIMNCHNCD T0-SLEFE-FEZOTH ISWD Q0" TOL-00-8
LagLe LEZ LIE ZO-SLEFT-FEOTH HSHD HOIHNZ F¥WT 40 E9WTIIA Z0-SLEFE-FEOTY FSHWD 00" TOL-00-2
998LE TLTLET EQ0-GLEFE~-FEZ0EE HSHD SY3 HODIH EO-SLEFE-PEOTH HSYD 00" TOL-00-2
on 3dag
NN FINYISISSY IVHIANIS £ pung

LT F¥6'F9 OHNZ HMMOL T¥YEHZED T pung Iod Telol

05°£5%°¢ ROISTAIO HOILWIAO4SNYYI Lo 3dsQ IoJ Teloln
I68LE ELTBIT HALTTA YIW/ENTHVA 3ITuU0Nd dELSINYI-f ¥Id U0 S9¥T-SId¥d OLOW Wdve  HIN/IATVa 398Nd HILSINYD-£ ¥IF 00 B95-L0-1
SHBLE 65 9E SEITdANS FIWWHD TI0-S WId dJI30 A¥MHDIE SIHSHMOL ¥IF §317ddNS FOWWHD TIO-5 WIF 00 695-L0-1
BHELE 6F°9F SEITAANS HONWHD TIO-f W13 4d30 AYMHOIH dIHSHMOI W14 §3ITdANS FINWHD TIO-E WIF 00" 695-L0-1
§FFT 05 TLT LNAWILYIS LSNony SOUWD ILID IddS SY¥9 [WId-IMSW4IND3 T HIWOD 00°695-L0-1
LBELS FOTOLE'T ANITOSYD JATHIIHO OT0STdNY JNI S3 AWESHOD ANITOSYD QITVITIHO QTOD0ENY 00 T95-L0-1
MOISIALO WOILWIMOdSNYHL L0 3dag
aund HMMOL TYEINED T pung
& ¥osUun JUnNCWy uotiydiaoseg 2oToAUT Iopuap 083 SUTT IOTOAUT Isqunop IO

LIANW TUw0od
dI¥vd ATIVIIEYd JNY JI%d

AAZTTYNLN00 drysumol =73 :€d
FEOZ/0ESB0 — FEZOE/TO/60 SIIVA MAE H2IHD JXF AHIWD :3I=28[
a/5 :2beg dIHSHMOL WTZ ¥0d Ld0ddd NOILAFGIYISIO T9 F2I0ANI Wd SFIZT FEOESE0S0T



QGALE oo ons T OHNTHIEANIONT TYHdMED - dML ¥I13  IWID0SSY MOLTIWYH ITYMED Tf/8-62/L SADINYES TYNOISSEICH 00" ZRS-00-F
O6HLE T1 8% 22 A SEILAEES FSW - dAML ¥TE  IWID0SSY MOLTIWWH LTWMIS Z/TE/8-6Z/L WOES SIDIN¥TS ~S0dd 00 Zes-00-F
068 LA 00 00E’E AO¥NIVE] Wd¥d F9OINM - dML ¥IZ IY¥ISOSSY MOLTIWYH LTY¥MID [E£/8-6Z/0 SASIANES TYHNOISSIIOHd 00" Z8G-00-F
ZHBLE 0052 TIH ‘EACHS OHOT ‘Y¥TE 903 SHOIS ITFLS ‘ONI EIA-IH WId - NOIS LIFULS FEXe 00" 0LS=-00-F
S6BLE ELLE dVdLs 2IL L3S9dd “¥M4S? §/f AWdis dId INARAINDT #IM0Od 0SSNy =2IL LASTHd ‘¥d4SZ 8/f d¥d1s FIL 00" 295-00-F
ERBLE 8L°00T (AIDZ) 060 B/C WS dvWd 0FZ NIWAINDE WEIMCd NOLIHITEY 050 8/t NS ¥¥E 02 00" 295-00-F
CRELE 05 90g A0TYLIYD OAY IST “HSOHE HSYM #2041 HOILWIOdE0D QAY IST IVIWD QA% IST ‘HSOYE HSYM MIndl 00 285-00-F
A98LE 00°6TT IHIHIIYLS LSNSNY 0624 OIAWES LICHED LO4ET JWCH MOMEYITIAEN TIIL5 02 9 E¥S0OH 00" Z95-00-F
a28LE sl LT IHIWIALYLS LSnoNv S06C¥ 2IAWES LIOH4D LOG3d FWOH 7 L7109 XAH NZ STHW'STEIMOEL TTIL Q0" 225-00-F
698L6 BB ILE IHIMALYLS ESNoNY 806C¥ J3IAMES LIdFE4ED LOdEd BERCoH ENYITo IS0ddnég TIW NIZYD TTAWNIS A0 295-00-F
BFFI E6LE IHIMILELS LEADOY S04¥D ILID HIl¥M 0FTLLOE - OLS0D a0 Z95-00-+
BFFT ST ELE INERZIYLS LENonY¥ STIYD ILID HASYIHOEI-LOddd SOELID 00" Z95-00-F
BFFL BREE INEHIIYLS LENDNY Sq9YD ILID (2} SIHOTTHSWTI-NOTWHY Q0 EZ95-00-¥F
ZHFL 02" FF RAIWIYd FZ0E HAEHALdES FINTENSHNI WHYWO 40 TYOLOW  J%0%/E0RYEOSHI S4IT AEW¥LHATOA a0 FIS-00-F
GFFT 66 6ZT BPESBTSS INIMEYA WSE DSWL FTAYD HIWOLSND JSWL FZ/BT/6 IMEMAYd W53 DSYL Q0 0T5-00-F
TFPT 66 6BZT FEOE/ /5 INZWEYd WS4 DSWL YD HIWOLSND ISHL FE/FSE LNEMAYd WSA 2SYL 00 0TS5-00-F
SFHLE £F ZAL HNIMTEd 93dWELAES  SIONITII A0 TWiINId wiTad SII3ENIE HITYIH 00 605-00-F
OFFT TZ°618°6 MOIWTEd WEFAWELAES ZIHS ANTE ONY SS0dED 2074 SII3ENEE HITYIH 00 e0S-00-F
o0 3dsa
QNN O¥0¥ INENYHEEd F opund
2GT6L0'0ET awung Ja¥od TYYENID £ PUni Iod Te3ol
F-LE5 TE2 HOISIAIO FONENSINIWH p0 3d=g 103 Te203
OGALE SLTLER'E OLIY¥AYESE0 LSMOD Wodd QY FZ0Z dMI W1 JIWIDOSSY HWOITIMWH LIVMED #2/TESB-6EZ/L “AHES TYNOISIIIOHEd 00 009-Fd-£
CHALE 8T FS50 661 LSANDEY T4 Wvdo0dd J¥0d dMI ¥I3 FZ0T “OTT ONIAWA SUACTIING FY T4 WTE90Ed d¥0d dMI ¥TII FIZOT 00 009-F0-£
SEALE FZ LIB T HON 20d 'Gf E0S5-93L ‘3414 JAd-9ZEQIIN WM A0 EIIEM NUDTEINY OIH TEN0D Oad ‘GF HaS-E3L ‘E4I4 oad 00" LLS-RO-E
SHEALE 00" 2ET OHITANOD ¥¥IAHS-HNON 2Ad.ZT - 4ZE0IId  ¥M J0 HII¥M NYITHINY aIH SMITINOD I¥EHS-HOH JAdWZT 00" LLS-RO-E
EZBBLE 0o 09T TIN “EACHD OMOT “YTH ¥0d SHNOIS IT9dLs "OMI 2IA-TH SHOIS 0¥ 2EX/6 '9T ODEXIT 00" LLS-RO-E
GEALE 0080 {9) TY4IDINOW LEIa LOMESW AYMHELEM X0d 19) TREIDINOW L¥Id 00T LES-FO-E
E9ALE {on-sg) LHEMILYLS LS090%W BOGERF OLAUES LIOFYD I0JEA ZWOH HENLIH-d30 LATTYE - WIEQTIH 00" LES-FO-E
E9HLE {08 €91} ININIIYLS ISNONW BOGEf OILAUES LIQFED L0JI0 TWOH H XIK FLIUONOD S87T 05 - dIE0TId 00" LLS-BO-E
EOBLE fop-sa) IMEWEIYLS I1SNonY BOGEZH OIAdIS 11034l L0430 TWOH ANAAEd 430 1L3TI¥d - d8Z0TIM 00" LLS-FO-E
GABLE T6 29 LHEWZIYIS ISNONY BOGREZR OIAMIS 110340 IO4I0 FIWOH TOZPOT - o1 ‘STIYN SNILOCY - €N 00" LLS-F0-E
GO8LEA 89°F LHINZIYIS LSN90YW BOGE# OIAHAS LIQEED LO4EO HWOH g3 gONM LIZEdYS L9T/E-T - 40 00" LLS-BO-E
GUBLA 0o os LHAWEIYIS ISN90Y BOGZ# OIAUIS II0Z4D LO4F0 TWOH LISCdEd IATT9d - ay 00" LLS-FO-E
GA8LE 0T ELE LHAWELYIS ISN90Y BO6Z# OJIAHIS IIOQFED L0430 FHOH XIW LLFISHOD 28 S9105 - dd 00" LLS-F0-E
BFEFT EE"8EE LEAWZIYIS ISNO0Y SAYYD ILID I¥NDES 5 SITOE-SHHMOM IOMANL FHL 00" LLS=FO-E
BFFT 96°52 LHNAWELYLS 130909 8@EYD IIID TIId HIWED G¥-STTENTH 00" LLS-FO-E
BRFT RC'ET LNAWZIYIS ISno0y S@U¥y I1ID ¥¥AED 4 01-9¥T gHN-SOIYHTIH 00 LLS-FO-E
BFFT 70°9FZ LHANZIYIS LSnony SaY¥y I1ID HAOLTd HYD A9¥FE¥S QH-XIdd3 00 LLS-FO-E
LBBLE (ET 10272} SO0ELE-966TH EDI0AMI ¥02 dMOAEE OHI CHATLOWOLOY ATIIZE. 0 S00CLE-9661# EOI0OANT ¥0d dMOITT 00 695-FO-E
LEBLS 6L EIT'Z SWALI 0F - SYALIIA JAH aNY TI0 2MI ‘IATLOWOLOY ATIIZE.O SEHLTId OAE QH¥ TIO 00 695-F0-E
LBBLE 6ZLTIZ'E 2 dLS dmd '$YELTIA TENd F GAHCTIC'HINY ONI C‘IAIIOWOLOY ATIIEE.O SWELTIA Tdnd 5 OAH'TICQ'UIY 00" 695-F0-F
LEBLE (66" QF!} £/8 BSZTILE-96GTH WELITIA JAH A0 MHNLIY ONI ‘IATIOWCIANY ATIIEE,.0 ZTILE-966T# WIITIA OZH 40 HENLTH 00 695-F0-¢
LEBLE (06 &) ENd ‘LE0SSY dIT0 aMNATE-90Td 4EMOdA  ONI CTAILOWCINY RTIIEE.0 TI0nd ‘IYH0SSY SITD ‘OHNndTE-onTd 00 695-F0-E
LEGLE 86 0F WALTIE OAH  ONI 'HAILOWMOLNY ATIISE.0 HHALTI3 diH 00 695-F0-F
FEELE 927 9Z1'1 QLA "OFE4S-0ML HOLOTD ‘HYS ‘SaATH0-LL  IAY3S SNITIIE SI¥ISHILINT IEASYS O9IHKHOLOTD '8¥d *SATHI-( 1 00 695-F0-F
EEBLE 06202 dIi THI LW OHS9-dLW - & HWOOHL 2 A¥ILINE TIV FIYISHELHT AL TEI LW d859-diW - B ¥20¥L 00" 695—F0—F
T68LE SE"9ES TIO "HYTIO0 IS “HFIAI OL& WYY ‘SLTEE  TddNS § INIRAINDE LEMOYD WTT0D IES ‘MITaI Old WdY ‘siadg 00 6%5—F0-F
HOISIAIO FDNWHALNIWH O 3d=q
annad J¥od TYEENds £ pung
# Hoayo JUTLOWY uoT2dTIosSs] S2TOoAUT ICpusp 2530 SUTT 20TOoAUT I2gung TIo
LIONW Jdavod
aI%d ATIVILYYd aNyY dIvd
QA2 I THNEN0D diysumol BTE 94
FZOES0E/60 - FEOZ/TO/60 SHIWD MOY MIIHD JXI AHIND 3838
a/9 :abeg AIHSHMOL %713 ¥0d LH0dTd MOIIOFIYMISIa 19 TITOANT Ha GF:ZT BFZOZ/EQ/0T



00 &e¥s

OHNE dOHNTNILHIVA REdLINED & PuUng Iicg TE3I0g

a0 RS 00 23dag 104 Tel04
BFET 00 6ES LNENALYLS LS0ony SOWYS ILID  H00Td LI4 WOWI-WIIHIWNY Todnodd 00 009-00-9
00 3dag
amnd FIMYHIINIVA LEFLEWED 9 pund

T FRT'F aHnd FONYMIINIYN HY¥d § punig Iod TEIOL

TUFFT'F 00 3dsg 104 TEIOL
6O8LE 9t "2 LHIWILYLS IS090Y BO6E# DIAYIS LIQZYD Loddd IWOH WEGWOT JAI¥TEL (0T 00 009-00-5
BYBLA Z5°0E LHNARZIYLS IS090W BOGZ# OJILAMIES II0ZdD LO4HEO FWOH L4WOWD - TAMOWL 3111 ¥0d SEA¥TY 00 00%-00-5
BUELA 96 " LE LHANZIYLS ISOO0W BORZH OJIAMIS LIOZYD LOdHQ HWOH LIA¥9WD - TEMOUL FTTARYH ME02 00 00%-00-6
EOBLE g9 L5 LHIWNELIYLS ISO90Y BO6E# DJIAMIES LIQEdD LOdd0 IWOH  LI4WSWS - ddS WOIWEEd II0T-FXT 00 00%-00-5
BOBLE {9g-z2) INFWEIYIS ISOONY BOGE# DJIAYIS LIQED LOJd0 IWOH ENLEY WEEHNT daL¥aEl 0T 00" 00%-00-5
EOBLE {96 LE) LHANELYLS IS090Y BOGE# DJIAWES JIQEdD I0dI0 IWOH I¥ LI14%¥990 - TIMOUL TTENVH HE0D 00" 00%-00-5
FSEFT 89°6LT L5 WINW 3 96 gEZZLLBERR# ALIDIHLIATR HOSIOE HITYEMMOWRWOD [L-BZ/9 ZEZTZIZLLBTFTE ALIDIELOETY 00" FLS-00-5
BOBLA FLIE LHANELYLS LS090%Y BORE# OIAHMES LIOEUD LO4EC IW0H  WINHOS ' (MdSL) SHOHINY TLIEIN0D 00 #LS-00-5
GIBLE L~ g LHAWELYLIS IS090% 80624 2IAdIs IIOQFLD LO4EG 3WOH KOH-87 T MEEIS HIE0 JLYMHOHd 00" ¥LS-00-5
ZIFT P69k fB-6T/L IS HWIWW 2 S6 00-S69Z00f HALTM HOTHAE 3¥¥T 30 FIVTIIA FEZ/0Z/B-6T/L IS HIWW 3 66 dIIVM 00" PLS-00-5
SEELE S5 FG I¥dLSISdS 576 X TI-BXS ‘SOHH LHAWAINDE ¥IMOE OSSad IWILSIZAS §°6 X TI-§XS “SOHH 00" $95-00-5
858L6 FE 66 HITZ ‘G52 ¥0I¥S ‘¥9¥2S ‘HIVIE LHAWNAINDE HAMOd QSsny HITZ 'S99 ¥OL¥D ‘¥wdS ‘3gvid 00 P9sS-00-5
ZEBLE 00" 0E annod ONY IS507 N9IS BIXII "ONI ZIA-IH ARNCd anY IS0 HOIS BIXET 00 E9S-00-5
ZHELE 00" OF {Z) amnod aWy LS0T - NIIS BIXZI TONI ZIA-IH (2) aMN0d aWY ISOT - MOIS BIXET 00 ESS-00-5
LBELE 6T EFF ANTTOSYS AFAYITHN TTOSOTAY JMT Sd AYESHOD ANITOSYD QAAHITIHN TTODOEAT 00" T9S-00-5
ESFT 9L 89 0d9 WESTEL 3 0 €EIeIS089Ff ALIOTHLOATE ROSIOE HLTWIAMNOWACD fL-0Z/9 ZTETTISOEORR RIIDIHIDZETI 00" FES-00-5
B6SFI Q8 LFT JOESB-6T/L MO¥d HOMY Q0-SL9900% WILWM HOTHNE IH¥T 20 F9WTILA FZAOE/B-6T/L Hdvwd XOMH d3I¥M 00" FES-00-5
CSFT 02 6TT ZE~3d M TTIT QO0FZLTeRFH# ALIDIHIOATE HOSIGE HITVIMHOWAOD /8-0£/L 000FZLT9%b# ALICIELOZTA 00" #ES-00-5
OSFT TEES E/9-0DESS WESTISIAL F0 EZEZLTSOE9F$# LOAIE HOSIQE HLTYEMNOWACD  Z/8Z/9-02/% ZZIZETSO0E9Ff LoFTa 00" FES-00-5
BIELE 00" 0Z0'2 FZ0Z LAZS-TONWMAIMIWW Ad¥ISaH XTI 'MOISED NFITIW FE0Z LAES-FONVHIIMIYW FdY0SaHy¥l 00" TZ25-00-5
BFFT LI ES INEMILYIS LSnony SUEYD ILID SSMIEDS/INICD MOISHYIXI-SOHYNAW 00" TE25-00-5
698LE BF"9 INIHELYLS LSNONY BO6Z# OIAWES IICQTUD LO4AT HFWHOH TIIZTY SH d¥0S 00" 0Z5-00-5
ZRFI 0F "L WMOIWZYd Y202 dE9WALdds FoONTEnsSHI YHYHO J0 TEOLOH A%Q%ZONVEOSHI FAIT AIFLHOTON 00" BTS-00-5
GRELE €5 8F WOIWEEE YIEM3LdEs  SIOHNITII 40 TYINId ¥11da SLIJINET HLTYIE 00" 605-00-5
OFFT 697509 WNIWEdE dFENELdES  HIHS 3nTd dNy¥ Ss50dED =nIs SLIJINEE HLTYIH 00" 605-00-5
oo 3dsg
THOA FOHTHELHIYH Wg¥e ¢ pung

2 ERE'FET aNn3 a¥0od INIAYHEEd F punj Icd Te3oq

9T "CEE BT 00 ad=sg Ioa TR0l
Z88LE 00 00E'E NLS OH} TVAOMEY 34l - 0d ISWE M 6GEE 28I SHOLLRTOS EdwWd HMOHYY (dWNLE OH) TYACWId FTdL 00" LBS-00-F
EBHLE 00 00s ‘g THL QWY TRACHEE HE4L - TIIHYIAD SZEEZ  OJMI SHOLLINTOS Td¥D {Ogdy ONIHWIEL dHY TYACHAd HAEL 00" LES-00-F
ZGRT F1°Z256 IHDT LELS TI¥ Q00LZBOBLEY ALIDIMIIETI HOSI03 HITYAMNOWWOD /L-92,/9 Q00LEZBO0BLEE ALIDIHLIOAIE a0 F85-00-F
TOELE S0 8E dd - 003dd01 JHNWS ML SSUF ITT TSTYIHALYH NITIHL O0FdI0L ONES HL §5° ¢ 00 Z85-00-F
O0ELE 0000z WOl 007 F - SITIZHM P OTIIA NYRTD daxiN SALVOTUOON ¥Idns WITIEHM b TTLId WEETD QEXIE 00 Z85-00-F
oo 3dag
QN0 Q%0 INENYREId 7 Pung
# HoayD TUTLOUS uoTldriiosag s2TOAUT Iopuap 283 [UTT S2TOAUT TJagquny T

LIAdOY Jyuvwod
JIWd ATIVILEYd GH¥Y dIvWa

AFZITYNENOS drysumog 213 :dad
FZO0Z/0E/60 - PE0OZST0/60 SIIWA HNOY MOIHD 4¥d AHI¥D :X3sp
B/L :abeg dIHSHMOL ¥TH {904 IH08EY WOIINEIELSIO 19 FII0AMT Wd SEF:TT FCOESE0/0T



28 260 1ZE

1SpuUnE TTY 204 TEIOL

00 6FS AINIVH KEILEWED 9 pund
T FRTR JHYHIIHIYR ¥dd¥d ¢ puna
9T "E6EFE QY0 ININYHEEd F pung
95 RLO"9ET nd O¥od TYEEN3ED £ pung
ZI'ZHO'T WISISSY TWEINED 7 puns
LT ®F6 b9 0 HMOL TTEENES T pung
1872105 pUung
4 yosud AUTLOUY uot3drIissag 20ToAUT Iopuag os3g BUIT SVTOAUTL I=qunp IO

a8 abeg

LIAN%Y Jd¥og
AI¥d ATINILEYd dNW¥ JIWd
QI ZITYHNENO0

FEOESQESBD - FEQEZ/TOS60 SHIVA MOE MOTHD dX3
AIHSHMOL WIZ ¥04 Ld0ddd NOILOHIMISIO T9 E2I0ANT

drysumo], 274 :49d
AHLWD 3350
Wd SP:21 FZOZ/ED/DI



10/03/2024 01:28 FM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1
Daar: CATRY FROM 09/01/2024 TO 09/30/2024
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP .
FUND: ALL FUNDS
INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 09/01/2024 Debits Credits 09/30/2024
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/0190 146,183.01 708,136,33 176,132.67 678,186.67
101008 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 1,295,068.23 - Pl I R 0.00 1,300,281.89
101.07 BARR.#0429-MONEY MARKET 1,434,755.38 6,336.35 0.00 1,441,091.74
104,22 C3 CDARS 5.00% 9/12/24-52WK 471,007.12 23,484.31 0.00 494,491.43
104.27 CS CDARS 4.40% 01/02/25-26WK 110,565,778 0.00 0.00 110,565.78
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,457,579.53 743,170.65 176,132.867 4,024,617.51
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/019Q 4,225.84 7,6815.82 4,030.35 7,811.31
10 05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 75,487.02 303.68 0.00 1%,770.70
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 79,692.86 7,919.50 4,030.35 B3,582.01
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/0190 176,292.05 147,230.17 231,189.62 92,332.60
101 .05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 1,062,730.13 4,276.47 0.00 1,087,006,60
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,239,022.18 151,506.64 231,189.62 1,159,339.20
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/0130 132,335.32 493,959.03 73,212.24 552,882.11
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 1,284,025,91 5,169.22 0.00 1,28%,1985.13
101.06 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 93,642.71 7,700.00 2,450.00 98,892.71
101.07 BARR.#0429-MONEY MARKET 264,853.72 1,169.68 0.00 266,023.40
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,774,657.66 507,997.93 75,662.24 2,206,993.35
Fund 5 PARK MAINTEMANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/0190 118,353,335 200,521.35 15,748.19 303,126.51
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 218,572.70 1,281.94 0.00 219,854,864
101.08 CORNERSTONE MM #6332 135,540.05 )k 0.00 136,057,.82
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 472,466.10 202,321,086 15,748.19 659,038.97
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE~-MM/DISE.#0192/0190 5,177.35 7.569.11 1,470.05 11,276.41
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 230,020.41 925.61 0.00 230,946.02
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 235,197.76 8,494.72 1,470.05 242,222 .43
TOTAL = ALL FUNDS 7:.258,616.09 1,621,410.50 504,233.12 8,375,793.47




EO!OB/ggigYﬂl=29 EM REVENUE AMD EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 1/8
58r: :
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2024
ACTIVITY FOR Y1D BALANCE 024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 09/30/2024 09/30/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
1-00-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 677,282.59 1,661,975.71 1,784,25%4.00 122,318.29
1-00-402.00 PERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 22,424.18 50,000.00 27,575,82
1-00=404.00 INTEREST INCOME 35,617.69 85,870.89 40,000.00 (45,870.89)
1-00-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 3,163,752.00 3,163,752.00
1-00-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
1-00-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 00 712,900.28 1,770,270.78 5,038,146.00 3,267,875.22
pDept 03 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-03-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 19,00 19.00 0.00 (19.00)
Total Dept 03 - HEALTH AND WELLMNESS 19,00 19.00 0.00 (19.00)
Dept 05 - COMMUNTTY CENTER
1-05=-406.00 GRANTS 625.00 2,500.00 5,000.00 2,500.00
1-05=409,00 DONATIONS 0.00 1,350.00 2,000.00 650.00
1-05-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-05-410.01 HOMEWORE CLUB RECOVERIES 480.00 29,297.50 66,290.00 36,992 .50
1-05-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-05=410.03 SHOOTTNG STARS RECOVERIES 0.00 73,135.00 79,100.00 5,965.00
1-05=410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 2,300.00 2,300.00 14,700.00 12,400.00
1-05=410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 750.00 6,000.00 5,250.00
1-05-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-05-410.07 5AFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 360.00 860.00 £00.00
1-05=410.08 5AFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 480.00 480.00
1=05=411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECCVERIES 7,827.00 55,904.00 95,000.00 39,096.00
1-05=411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIBS RECOVERIES 9,698.20 42,091.70 55,000.,00 12,908.30
1-05=411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 764.00 4,785.00 12,000.00 7,215.00
1-05=-411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 160.00 680.00 1,000.00 3z20.00
Total Dept 05 - COMMUNITY CENTER 21,854.20 213,153.20 337,530.00 124,376.80
Dept 06 - ASSESS0RS DIVISION
1-06-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 528.98 0.00 (528.98)
Total Dept 06 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 528.98 0.00 (528.98)
Dept 07 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-07-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 1,031.94 0.00 (1,031,94)
1-07-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 636.27 3,157.52 7,000.00 3,B42.48
1-07-410.02 SUBSCRIFTION RECOVERIES 1,008.00 2,877.00 5,000.00 2,123.00
1-07-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 1,092.00 5,943.00 9,000.00 3,057.00
Total Dept 07 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 2,736.27 13,009.46 21,000.00 7,990.54
TOTAL REVENUES 737,509,775 1,996,981.42 5,396,676.00 3,399,694.58
Expenditures
Dept 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-01-500.00 SALARIES 15,465.81 98,714.03 220,000.00 121,285.897
1-01-509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 2,776.77 16,507.21 40,000.00 23,4932.79
1-01-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,157.16 7,382.96 16, 000.00 10,617.04
1-01-512.00 IMRF 471.71 2,901.47 B,000.00 5,098.53
1-01-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 956.11 1,500.00 541.89
1-01-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (0.94) (1.74) 0.00 1.74
1-01-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 126.05 3,329.76 14,000.00 10,670.24
1-01-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 30,124.00 35,000.00 4,876.00
1-01-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 649,49 3,752.24 9,000.00 5,247.76
1-01-534.00 UTILITIES 276.80 2,144.66 7,000.00 4,855.34
1-01-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 666.62 2,000.00 1,331.38
1-01-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 343.41 2,000.00 1,656.59
1-01-538.00 POSTAGE 10.72 5,587.77 12,000.00 6,412.23
1-01-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 4,184,.37 12,000.00 7,815.63
1-01-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 8,841.25 16,497.62 50,000.00 33,502.38
1-01-546.00 DUES/FEES 34.32 1,782.56 9,000.00 7,217.44
1-01-548.00 PUELIC NOTICES 29.90 133.40 750.00 616.60
1-01-542.00 PERS.PROP.REPL . TAX-VILL.REFUND 0.00 3,208.96 20,000.00 16,791.04
1-01=-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 34,000.00 36,000.00 2,000.00
1-01=-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 497.87 1,507.62 5,500.00 3,992.38
1-01-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 529.99 2,931.21 2,500.00 (431.21)



10/03/2024 01:29 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8

User: CATHY
e e e o PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2024

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 104-15 AVAILABLE

MONTH 09/30/2024 09/30/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-01-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 2,757.72 12,117.686 35,000.00 22,882.34
1-01-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 80.20 273,11 5,000.00 4,726.83
1-01-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 1,352.43 2,3683.42 4,000.00 1,636.58
1-01-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 284.00 284.00 3,500.00 3,216.00
1-01-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
1-01-8600.,00 CAPITAL IMFROVEMENTS 500.00 500.00 1,000,000.00 999,500.00
Total Dept 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 35,841.25 252,196.43 1,571,750.00 1,319,553.57
Dept 02 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-02-501.00 SUPERVISCR 3,323.33 19,995, 98 40,000.00 20,000.02
1-02-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 7,500.00 15,000.00 7,500.00
1-02-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 10,000.08 20,000.00 9,999,492
1-02-506.00 TREASURER 83.33 499.98 1,000.00 500.02
1-02-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 484 .53 2,307.00 6,000.00 3,0983.00
1-02-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-02-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 30.00 2,000.00 1,970.00
Total Dept 02 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 6,B17.87 40,837.04 B7,000.00 46,062,986
Dept 03 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-03-500.00 SALARIES 12,943.29 B2,996.88 245,000.00 162,003.12
1-03-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,613.26 21,416.82 75,000.00 53,583.18
1-03-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-03-511.00 50CTIAL SECURITY TAX B88.30 5,680.39 20,000.00 14,309.61
1-03-512.00 IMRF 350.86 2,240.96 8,000.00 5,759.04
1-03-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 1,165.19 1,000.00 (165.19)
1=03=514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 2.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-03=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 90.02 4,317.57 8,500.00 4,182.43
1-03-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 465.16 2,681.20 6,000.00 3,318.80
1-03=-534.00 UTILITIES 197.71 L. 539.29 4,000.00 2,460.71
1=03=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 65.66 65.66 2,000.00 1,934_34
1=-03=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 139.99 3,000.00 2,B60.01
1-03=538.00 BPOSTAGE 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
1-03~-540.00 FRINTING 33.00 33.00 300.00 267.00
1-03-546.00 DUES/FEES 50.00 409,00 1,600.00 1,191.00
1-03-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 64,28 558.56 1,500.00 941.44
1-03-559.00 OFFICE EQUIEMENT 89,55 1968.59 1,000.00 801.41
1-03-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 51.00 1,737.80 2,800.00 1,062.20
1-03-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS (100.00) 43B8.26 1,000.00 561.74
Total Dept 03 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 18,804.79 125,629.16 385,300.00 259,670.84
Dept 05 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-05-500.00 SALARIES 34,615.52 246,414 .82 510,000.00 263,585.18
1-05-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 4,214.05 18,707.48 45,000,00 26,292.52
1-05-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-05-511.00 S0OCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,592.11 18,575.746 42,000.00 23,424.24
1-05-512.00 IMRF 219.00 5,684.88 15,000.00 9,315.12
1-05-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 3,010.46 6,000.00 2,989.54
1-05-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (2.47) (3.00) 0.00 3.00
1-05-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 483 .47 5,479.27 20,000.00 14,520.73
1-05-524.00 NUTRITION 1,355.54 3,909.72 15,000.00 11,000.28
1-05-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 0.00 2,540.00 7,500.00 4,960.00
1-05-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 751.81 4,698.12 9,000.00 4,301.88
1-05-534.00 UTILITIES BB6.72 6,495.72 14,000.00 7,504.28
1-05-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 4160.58 500.00 39.42
1-05-537.00 EDUCATION 13.99 135.78 4,000.00 3,864.22
1-05-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 5,641.39 11,000.00 5,358.61
1-05-540.00 PRINTING 7,054.01 10,013.51 18,000.00 7,986.49
1-05-546.00 DUES/FEES 238.28 1,709.63 4,000.00 2,290.37
1-05-547.00 PROGRAMS 8,570.27 44,843.70 B0, 000.00 35,156. 30
1-05-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIES 673.69 12,878.85 30,000.00 17,121,115
1-05=-551.00 PROGRAM SUFPLIES 1,938.056 6,281.00 18,000.00 11,719.00
1-05=553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 800.00 900.00 3,000.00 2,100.00
1-05=558.00 OFFICE SUPFLIES 170.81 710.66 2,000.00 1,289,34
1-05=559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 BO7.60 2,000.00 1,192.40
1-05-561.00 FUEL/OIL 167.97 1,055.03 2,500.00 1,444,987
1-05=-563.00 BUILDING EQUIEBMENT 0.00 1,086.90 6,000.00 4,913.10
1-05=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 2,973.33 4,000.00 1,026.67
1-05=568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 52.32 2,000.00 1,947.68
1-05=-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 15,000.00 30,000.00 15,000.00

Total Dept 05 - COMMUNITY CENTER 65,542.92 420,063.51 905, 000.00 484,936.49



10/03/2024 01:29 PM
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIF

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: i/8
PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2024

ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 1024-25 AVAILABLE

HONTH 09/30/2024 09/30/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL {ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Dept 06 = ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-06=500.00 SALARIES 21,699.85 140, 368.60 430,000.00 289,631.40
1-06=509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 308.61 14,060.43 45,000.00 30,939.57
1-06-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
1-06=511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 1,631.91 10,558.81 36,000.00 25,441.19
1-06=512.00 IMRF 478.07 3,042.25 15,000.00 11,957.75
1-06=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,935,791 2,000.00 64.29
1-06-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 1.84 1.06 0.00 (1.086)
1-06=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 144,05 3,647.84 6,000.00 2,352.16
1-06-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 599.06 3,432.18 6,000.00 2,567.82
1-06-534.00 UTILITIES 316.35 2,443,863 7,000.00 4,556.37
1-06-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 780.24 1,360.93 3,500.00 2,139.07
1-06-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 250.00 6,500.00 6,250.00
1-06-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 34,42 100.00 65.58
1-06-540.00 PRINTING 241.22 574.90 1,500.00 925.10
1-06-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,036.25 21,423,795 10,000.00 {11,423.75)
1-06-546.00 DUES/FEES 439.79 2,294 .51 9,000.00 6,705.49
1-06-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 148.76 740.74 2,500.00 1,759.26
1-06-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-06-561.00 FUEL/OIL 140.50 1,664.76 5,000.00 3,335.24
1-06=565.00 THNFORMATION TECHMNOLOGY 0.00 23,374 .46 24,500.00 1,125.54
1-06-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-06=569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 994,96 8,000.00 7,005,04
Total Dept 06 - ASSESS0RS DIVISION 31,966.50 232,203.94 629,100.00 396,896.046
Dept 07 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISICN
1=07=500.00 SALARIES B,105.11 47,281.,52 98,000.00 50,718.48
1=07=50%.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 629.88 3,732.53 9,000.00 5,267.47
1-07=-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1=-07=511.00 SOCTIAL SECURITY TAX 612.89 3,570.52 9,000.00 5,429.48
1=-07=512.00 IMRF 247.20 1,442.09 3,500.00 2,057.91
1=-07=-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 B0G. 96 B00.00 (6.96)
1-07-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/ADE&D 2.24 0.0&6 0.00 (0.086)
1-07-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00
1-07-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 1,982.00 4,000.00 2,011.00
1-07-532.00 TELEPHONE 91.62 548.72 2,500.00 1,850.28
1-07-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 63.75 234.30 1,000.00 765.70
1-07-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 12.72 250.00 237.28
1-07-561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,370.04 10,381.66 20,000.00 9,618.34
1-07-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 375.71 3,184.36 10,000.00 6,815.64
Total Dept 07 - TRANSFORTATION DIVISION 11,498.44 73,185.44 160,300.00 87,114.58
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 170,471.77 1,144,215.52 3,738,450.00 2,594,234.48
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL EEVENUES 737,509.75 1,996, 981.42 5,396,676.00 3,399,6594.58
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 170,471.77  1,144,215.52  3,738,450.00 2,594,234.48
NET OF REVENUES & EXFPENDITURES 567,037.98 B52,765.90 1,658,226.00 B805,460.,10




10/03/2024 01:29 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
User: CATHY
S N g N FERICD ENDING 09/30/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 202425 AVAILABLE

HONTH 09/30/2024 19/30/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept Q0
2-00-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 7,598.95 18, 667.07 20,022.00 1,354.93
2-00-404.00 INTEREST TNCOME 320.55 1,112.87 500.00 (612.87)
2-00=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 B8,120.00 88,120.00
Total Dept 00 7,919.50 19,779.94 108, 642,00 88,862.06
TOTAL REVENUES 7,918.50 19,779.94 108,642.00 88,862.06
Expenditures
Dept 0D
2-00-500.00 SALARIES 2,692.75 17,246.41 35,000.00 17,753.58
2-00-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 173.36 1,107.23 2,300.00 1,192.77
2-00-512.00 IMRF B2.12 525.96 1,000.00 474,04
2-00-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 159.68 200.00 40.32
2-00-537.00 EDUCATTON 0.00 65.00 500.00 435,00
2-00-565.00 ITNFORMATTON TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
2-00-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 1,082.12 5,213.59 45,000.00 39,786.41
2-00-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Tatal Dept 00 4,030.35 24,317.87 106, 000.00 B1,682.13
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,030.35 24,317.87 106,000.00 B1,682.13
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 7,919.50 19,779.94 108,642.00 B8,862.06
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,030.35 24,317.87 106,000.00 B1,682.13
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 3,B89.15 (4,537.93) 2,642.00 7,179.93



10/03/2024 01:29 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8

User: CATHY
DE: BELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2024

ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 1014-15 AVAILABLE

MONTH 09/30/2024 09/30/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE {DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
3-00-400.00 FROPERTY TAX 102,292.76 250,950.56 267,626.00 16,675.44
3-00-402.00 BPERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 4,979,499 15,206.37 15,000.00 (206.37)
3-00-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,091,636.00 1,091,636.00
3-00-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME Q.00 516.00 5,000.00 4,484.00
3-00-410.01 HWY .ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 77.23 224.70 0.00 (224.70)
3-00-410.02 HWY _ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 3,063.18 34,155.92 175,100.00 140,944.08
3-00-410.03 HWY .ENT.INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 16,584.75 62,950,40 51,500.00 {11,450.40)
3-00-410.04 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 9,246.45 44,784 .22 20,600.00 (24,1B4.22)
3-00-410.05 HWY .ENT . INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 12,803,465 39,757.80 46,350.00 6,592.20
3-00-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tatal Dept 00 149,047,82 448,545.97 1,672,812.00 1,224,266.03
TOTAL REVENUES 149,047.82 448,545,97 1,672,812.00 1,224,266.03
Expenditures
Dept 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-01-500.00 SALARIES 2,767.94 17,842.40 44,000.00 26,157.60
3-01-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,806.63 10,705.71 26,500.00 15,794.29
3-01-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
3-01-511.00 SOCIAL SECHRITY TAX 182.40 1,174,214 3,500.00 2,325.76
3-01-512.00 IMRF B4.42 544.18 2,000.00 1,455.82
3-01-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 319.36 750.00 430,64
3-01-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 27,669.00 32,000.00 4,331.00
3-01-532.00 TELEFPHONE/INTERNET 265.24 3,750.05 8,500.00 4,749,95
3-01-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-01-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-01-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-01-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,742.50 1,742.50 1,000.00 (742.50)
3-01-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3-01-548,00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-01-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 36.34 624.29 2,500.00 1,875.71
3-01-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 34.99 34.599 3,500.00 3,465.01
3-01-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 223.30 5,080.86 9,000.00 3,909.04
Total Dept 01 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 7,143.76 69,497, 68 146,750.00 77,252.32
Dept 04 = MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3=04=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,745.59 3,042.01 50,000.00 46,957.99
3=-04=533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 1,230.00 3,000.00 1,770.00
3=04=534.00 UTILITIES 472,25 3,834.54 8,500.00 4,665.46
3=-04=535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3=04=562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 256.70 4,000.00 3,743.30
3-04-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
3=04=564.00 SMALL TOCLS 1,512.76 1,681.76 4,000.00 2,318.24
3=04=587.00 EQUIBMENT MATNTENANCE 546,04 11;:215.12 35,000.00 23,884.88
3=04=5683.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 5,754.42 12,893.15 45,000.00 32,106.85
3=-04=575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3=04=577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 3,004.05 23,039.76 40,000.00 16,960.74
3=04=580.00 BAVING 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
3=04=599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3=04=-600.00 CREITAL IMPROVEMENTS 208,551.93 254,252.63 675,000.00 420,747.37
Total Dept 04 = MAINTENANCE DIVISION 221,587.04 311,345.17 932,000.00 620,654 .83
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 228,730.80 3B0,842.85 1,078,750.00 697,907.15
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 149,047.82 448,545.97 1,672,812.00 1,224,266.03
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 228,730.80 380,842.85 1,078,750.00 697,907.15

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (79,682.98) 67,703.12 594,062.00 526,358.68



10/03/2024 01:29 EM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Fage: 6/8
User: CATHY =
Bh ik TOWRENLS PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2024
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 1024-15 AVAILABLE

MONTH 09/30/2024 09/30/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
6L NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - EERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
4-00-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 493,431.74 1,211,586.85 1,300,025.00 88,438.15
4-00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 6,866.19 21,659.12 4,000.00 (17,659.12)
4-00-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,350,162.00 1,350,162.00
4-00-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 50,159.52 0.00 (50,159.52)
4-00-410.01 MET FUND 0.00 4,957.77 45,000.00 40,042.23
4-00-410.02 ROAD BONDS 350.00 5,800.00 500.00 (5,300.00)
Tatal Dept 00 500,647.93 1,294,163.26 2,699,687.00 1,405,523.74
TOTAL REVENUES 500,647.53 1,294,163.26 2,699,687.00 1,405,523.74
Expenditures
Dept 00
4-00-500.00 SALARIES 45,813.93 282,494 .61 650,000.00 367,505.39
4-00-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 9,240.22 53,585.82 130,000.00 76,414.18
4-00-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
4-00-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 3,379,93 20,822.42 48,000.00 27,177.58
4-00-512.00 IMRE 1,397.32 8,623.75 20,000.00 11,376.25
4-00-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,853.52 6,000.00 3,146.48
4-00-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 3.40 0.45 0.00 (0.45)
4-00-515.00 UNIFORMS /TESTING 0.00 2,873.11 8,000.00 5,126.83
4-00-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-00-561.00 FUEL/QIL 0,00 18,040.40 45,000.00 26,959.60
4-00-562.00 OPERATING SUBPLIES 944.14 4,352.93 8,500.00 4,147.07
4-00-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000,00 10,000.00
4-00-570.00 ROAD SIGHNS/JULIE 25.00 585.00 4,000.00 3,415.00
4-00-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-00-580.00 PAVING 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
4-00-582.00 STORM WATER 6,756.16 35,858.86 663,600.00 627,741.14
4-00-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 952.14 5,689.086 15,000.00 9,310.94
4-00-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
4-00-587.00 ROAD SUPFLIES & TREE REMOVAL 4,700.00 4,700.00 15,000.00 10, 300.00
4-00-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-00-500,00 CAPITAL, TMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 650, 000.00 650, 000,00
Total Dept 00 73,212.24 440,479.33  2,394,100.00 1,953,620.07
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 73,212.24 440,479.93 2,394,100.00 1,953,620.07
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 500,647.93 1,294,163.26 2,699,687.00 1,405,523.74
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 73,212.24 440,479.93 2,394,100.00 1,953,620.07
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 427,435.69 853,683,33 305, 587.00 (548,096.33)



30/03/gg$3Y01=29 FM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: /8
ger:
b i ORISR PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 09/30/2024 09/30/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
5-00-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 199, 988.73 490, 787.09 515, 005.00 24,217.91
5-00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 2,272.01 9,309.33 500.00 (8,809.33)
5-00-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 368,972.00 368,972.00
5-00-410.00 MISCELLANEQOUS INCOME 0.00 304.60 2,500.00 2,195_40
5-00-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 15,750.00 15,000.00 (750.00)
5-00-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 3,250.00 4,500.00 1,250.00
5-00-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 00 202,260.74 519,401.02 906,477.00 387,075.98
TOTAL REVENUES 202,260.74 519,401.02 806, 477.00 387,075.98
Expenditures
Dept 00
5-00-500.00 SALARIES 10,196.60 55,822,486 B5,000.00 24,177.54
5-00-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS S35 La 3,396.24 9,000.00 5,603.78
5-00-510.00 HRA 0.00 (570.00) 1,500.00 2,070.00
5-00-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX i O 4,228.10 B,000.00 3,771.90
5-00-512.00 IMRF 116.56 746,99 2,600,00 1,853, b1
5-00-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 327.29 1,500.00 i,172.71
5-00-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 0.56 {0.06) 0,00 0.06
5-00-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 6.48 L7322 10,000.00 8,826,778
5-00-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 2,073.67 26,499, 46 53,000.00 26,500.54
5-00-534.00 UTILITIES 388.74 1,651.51 6,000.00 4,348,49
5-00-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 (184.00) 3,000.00 3,184.00
5-00-561.00 FUEL/OQIL 443,19 3,470.27 7,000.00 3,028,703
5-00-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 1,623.49 20,000.00 18,376.51
5-00-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 60.00 10,107.92 25,000.00 14,892,08
5-00-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 150.89 1,728.03 2,000.00 271.97
5-00-567.00 EQUIBMENT MAINTENANCE 0.00 148.94 0.00 (148.94)
5-00=568.00 MISCELLANEQOUS 0.00 164.50 1,000.00 835,50
5-00-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 120.00 0.00 (120.00)
5-00-574.00 ELAZ HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 267.33 5,863.13 40,000.00 34,130.87
5-00-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 36,000.00 40,000.00 4,000.00
5-00-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 637.20 77,105.85 258,800.00 181,694.15
Total Dept 00 15,687.87 229,429.34 573, 400.00 343,970.66
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15, 687.87 229,429.34 573,400.00 343,970.66
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 202,260.74 518,401.02 906,477.00 367,075.98
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,687.87 229,429,.34 573,400.00 343,970.66
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 186,572.87 269,971.68 333,077.00 43,105.32



10/03/2024 01:29 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/8
User: CATHY
HES Bt SRS PERIOD ENDING 08/30/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1024-15 AVAILABLE

HONTH 09/30/2024 0973072024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
£-00-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 3,799.48 9,336.14 10,011.00 674,86
6-00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 946.24 3,208.19 500,00 (2,708.19)
6-00-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 235,274.00 235,274.00
6-00-409.00 BONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-00-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-00-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-00-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 2,900.00 6,600.00 10,000.00 3,400.00
Total Dept 00 7,645.72 19,144.33 257,785.00 238,640.67
TOTAL REVENUES 7,645.72 19,144.33 257,785.00 238,640.67
Expenditures
Dept 00
6-00-500.00 SALARIES 576.92 3,749.98 10, 000.00 6,250.02
£-00-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-00-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-00-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-00-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 44,13 304.70 400.00 a5, 30
6-00-512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-00-513.00 UNEMBPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 88.12 200.00 111.88
6-00-521.00 CEMETERY MATINTENANCE 0.00 3,184.97 15,000.00 11,815.03
6-00-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.00 4,150.00 8,000.00 3,850.00
6-00-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 179.00 5,000.00 q4,821.00
6-00-532.00 TELEFHONE/ INTERNET 0.00 10.48 250.00 239.52
6-00-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-00-537.00 EDUCATICOHN 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-00-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 255.00 2,000.00 1,745.00
6-00-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-00-565.00 INFORMATION TECHHNOLOGY 0.00 239.40 6,000.00 5,760 .60
6-00-568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 0.00 33.88 3,000.00 2,%66.12
6-00-600.00 CAPITAL IMEFROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100, 000,00 100,000.00
Total Dept 00 621.05 12,195.53 153,750.00 141,554.47
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 621.05 12,195.53 153,750.00 141,554.47
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MATNTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 7,645.72 19,144.33 257,785.00 238,640.67
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 621.05 12,195.53 153,750.00 141,554.47
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 7,024,867 6,948.80 104,035.00 97,086.20
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 1,605,031.46 4,298,015.84 11,042,079.00 6,744,063.06
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 492,754.08 2,231,481.04 B,044,450.00 5,812,968.96
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 1,112,277.38 2,066,534.90 2,997,629.00 931,094.10



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 9/1/2024 to 9/30/2024

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 650.84
EFTPS 36,524.04
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 6,654.74
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 12,566.65
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 548.38
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 115,014.31

Total Payroll 171,958.96






r
Ela:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: October 2, 2024

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penelope Herr- Assessor

Subject: Board Report — September

Assessment Publication:
The 2024 assessments were published September 12, and the last day to file an appeal was October 15, 2024. If the

property owners find that there was a factual error in the calculations of square footage or the assessed improvements are
incorrect in size or count, they can bring that to our attention so that corrections can be made. We have been working on
the evidence needed for the appeals process.

Exemptions
The cutoff for certificate of errors, with the county is October 31, 2024. If property owner’s notice that all the exemptions
they should have received were not on the 2023 tax bill, we need to know to add them into the system before the October

31¢ cutoff date.



i

Ela i

Serving the people since 1850
Date: October 3, 2024
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jessica P. Case, Transport Liaison
Subject: Board Report — September 2024
Apr- Aug- Sep-
BUS SERVICE - - Jul-2
24 May-24 | | Jun-24 4 24 24
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 287 329 241 290 206 329
Ridership (One Way) -
waﬁiiﬁa( A 48 50 36 44 52 42
Total Number of Rides 335 379 i 334 348 371
Revenue Miles - Ela 1481 1772 1176 1386 1511 1624
Revenue Miles - LC 577 603 465 602 524 552
Total Miles 2058 2375 1641 1988 2035 2176
Revenue Hours - Ela 175.5 179.75 124.75 150.75 170.75 202.75
Revenue Hours - LC 290.5 31.25 23.75 30.75 31.75 29.5
Total Hours 205 211 148.5 181.5 202.5 232.25
Days in Service - Ela 22 22 18 22 22 20
Days in Service - LC 13 13 10 13 13 12
Fuel Usage (gallons) 477 404 320.3 457.7 438.2 473.9
Lift Usage 91 86 90 110 113 144




r~
Ela%
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — September 2024

Clients and Groups:

In the month of September, the Health & Wellness department received a total of 15 referrals. We have noticed a rise in
cases of severe depression, heightened anger issues, and challenges in accessing necessary resources. The Lending Closet
helped 49 families with medical equipment. Our closet is currently accepting donations. Those interested in donating are
encouraged to call or stop by. Our successful Care Giver Support Group runs the last Tuesday of each month from 3-
4:30pm at Ela Town Hall. Residents are encouraged to reach out to Betsy Innocenti, LSW for more information.

Personnel:

At this time, we have shifted our focus and are actively seeking a Case Worker to handle case management, GA/EA
assistance, as well as providing information, referrals, and resources. We are pleased to share that we have received
several applications.

Community Events:

Our collaboration with Ela Area Public Library is progressing smoothly, and the mental health training for their staff was
a success. Betsy Innocenti delivered a fantastic presentation on Mindful Aging during Senior Resource Week at the
Community Center, and we were also thrilled to participate in the Community Center Celebration.

Looking ahead, we have several exciting events lined up, including collaborations with LZHS, Trunk-or-Treat with the
Kildeer Police Department and the Village of Kildeer, Giving Tree for youth, Holiday Meals, and Shop with a Cop with
the Lake Zurich Police Department.

Goals:

As we move into October, we recognize the many health and wellness themes this month celebrates, including Domestic
Violence Awareness Month, Breast Cancer Awareness Month, Global Mental Health Day, World Food Day, National
Coming QOut Day, National Bullying Prevention Month, and National Disability Employment Awareness Month. These
important observances highlight critical issues that affect individuals and communities around the world. By spreading
awareness, promoting education, and fostering understanding, we can continue to support those impacted and advocate for
positive change. We plan to use this month as an opportunity to amplify these causes and encourage everyone to engage in
meaningful actions that promote health, safety, and inclusivity for all.



Ela Crafters Monthly Donation Log

August, 2024

Recipient Organization Item Donated Quantity | Monthly Total
Geneva Hospital Baby Hats 58 58
Staben House Baby Hat 1 1
Toddler Hat 2 2
Toddler Mittens 2 2
Youth Hats 7 7
Youth Mittens 6 6
Adult Hats 4 4
Adult Scarves 5 4
United Way Asst Hats 100 100
Headbands 30 30
NW Sexual Assault Throws 2 2
WINGS Domestic Violence Baby Afns 12 12
Independence Center Adult Hats 25 25
Scarves 25 25
Emmaus House Toddler Hats 10 10
Adult Hats 54 54
Mittens 4 4
Scarves 24 24
Women's Residence Adult Hats 50 50
Scarves 50 50
Lapghans 2 2
Shawls 20 20
Cosmetic Bags 16 16
Prayer Cloths 59 50
City of Hope Cancer Hospital Quilts 11 11
Adult Hats 25 25
Ela Area Public Library Cracheted Bags 2 2
Northwest Oncology Bandanas 20 20
Prayer Cloths 50 50
Dr. Feldman Pain Clinic Prayer Cloths 20 20
Lutheran General Hospital Prayer Cloths 160 160
GSH — Rainbow Project Baby blankets 2 2
Bahy Hats 2 2
Good Shepherd Hospital Toe Warmers 5 5
TOTAL 855
YTD TOTAL 3,569




-
Ela:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report — September 2024

Highway Department Update:

The Highway Department is still in the process of hiring a part-time seasonal worker for snow plowing and
mowing. We have had a couple interviews with candidates that look promising. We would like to get someone
hired as soon as possible due to Peter’s early leave for knee surgery and David’s last day for his retirement is
October 314,

Unfortunately, we are losing one of our full-time employees Austin Barilow. He is going on to pursue a different
opportunity. We currently have the position posted on our website, Indeed and ILCMA. We have received a
couple very good resumes whom we will be interviewing. This position also needs to be filled as soon as possible
due to the training that is required for the upcoming winter season.

Unfortunately, we have not received any updates on our Kubota wing mower repair. Last that we know it was
shipped to Joliet to be looked at.

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for September from Village Contracts $30,951.96

o Village of Deer Park — 10 tickets preformed
» Labor charges $1,426.00
= Material charges $50.00
* Equipment charges $528.00

Totaling $2,004.00

o Village of Kildeer — 27 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $5,843.50

Material charges $2,744.81

Equipment charges $3,132.00

Totaling $11,720.31

o Village of Long Grove — 25 work tickets preformed
* Labor charges $7,016.00
»  Material charges $551.50
= Equipment charges $3,252.00
= Totaling $10,819.50

o Village of North Barrington — 23 work ticket preformed
= Labor charges $4,076.50
» Material charges $15.65
* Equipment charges $2,316.00
»  Totaling $6,408.15



Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 336.25 work hours preformed

Q

o0 Q00000

Assessor — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Buses — 2 work ticket equaling 7 hours

Cemetery — 9 work tickets equaling 27.50 hours

Community Center — 11 work tickets equaling 18 hours

Health & Wellness — 1 work tickets equaling 2 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 89 work tickets equaling 161.25 hours
Historical — 6 work tickets equaling 8.50 hours

Parks — 26 work tickets equaling 97.50 hours

Town Hall -9 work tickets equaling 14.50 hours



Elai™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: October 4, 2024
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report — September 2024
Programming:

We had a busy month starting with another Long Distance Trip to the UK. We followed that up with our Community
Center Celebration and Super Senior Week where we had multiple activities and programs daily for our members to
show we appreciate them and attempt to provide support for their needs. Because many of those programs and activities
were free, our program revenue reflected that and we brought in about $6500 for the month. An ENORMOUS thank you
to Trustee Wilhoit, Brett Dalton from the Highway Department, Township Manager Ted Marciniak, and all of the Ela
Township staff and department heads that were here for our Community Center Celebration. Last year we had to cancel
due to weather and luckily we had a gorgeous day this year complete with a Bouncy House, live music, balloon artand a
lot of items to give to everyone that stopped by. We were extremely pleased with the turmout and hope to build off that
momentum for next year. Lisa Gaggiano and myself assisted with a Vaccine Clinic at Zurich Meadows with Jewel Osco
and we were able to get about 30 residents vaccinated and on their way. We were able to close our Community Center
doors for 3 days once again in the first week of October to plan all of our themes, programs and activities for 2024. With
that time, we were not only able to recertify staff in First Aid and CPR, but were also able to tweak existing programming
that needed adjustments and really focus on the current needs of our members. As our membership has evolved, we have
been mindful to offer programming that targets our changing demographics and to focus on being inclusive to all
members.

eals:

Lunch revenue came in at around $750 for the month which is slightly more than what we had in September 2023. We
had 2 Lunch & Learns in September with an average of 35 in attendance each time.

USHIE B p .

We are in a bit 0 a transitional period with staff as our long time staff member of over 20 years, Lynn Neumaier has
retired. Words cannot express the gratitude we have toward Lynn for her years of service and for the hundreds of
positives of relationships she has built over the last two decades with countless members. We know she’ll be signing up
for much of our programming in the future here so it’s nice to know she'll still be in the building. Our Newsletter for
October, November, December went out to the entire township and the next three months are always our busiest with in-
house programs and activities between Halloween, Thanksgiving, Veteran’s Day Luncheon, Friendsgiving, and our
annual Jingle Ball.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



b
Elax: :::IF‘
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: October 4, 2024
To: Township Supervisor, Township Manager, and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Director

Subject: Youth Board Report — September

Homework Club

Homework Club 1s going well. Homework Club is averaging about 37 kids per day, with Friday being our
lowest average at around 31 kids. We have 51 kids currently on our roster. We are looking to fill in 2 more
transportation spots at Isaac Fox to completely fill all our transportation spots. May Whitney, and Spencer
Loomis/Seth Paine bus routes currently have a waitlist. We have some returning volunteers that help at
Homework Club weekly, as well as National Honors Society (NHS) volunteers through the Lake Zurich High
School that volunteer at Homework Club Monday — Thursday. This has been a huge help, and we are extremely
grateful that we get so much support.

Winter Break Camp

Winter Break Camp registration is out to the public. The registration is available to Kindergarteners through 6%
graders that live in the Ela Township. The schedule for Winter Break this year allows us to have 7 days of
camp, while last year, we were able to have 9 days of camp. The minimum number of participants needed to run
a camp day is 20. The average participant number last year was 38 kids. We still have a couple of months to get
registration in. Winter Break Camp starts Thursday, December 26, and the last day is Monday, January 6.

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Director



Elai ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: October 10, 2024
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager

Subject: Board Report — October 2024

Plastic Benches:
Community support continues to drive the popularity of the plastic bench recycle program. We have

received our 4™ bench and are close to receiving our 5* bench. These benches are being placed around
the Township as a visual reminder of the benefits of recycling.

Early Voting:
Early voting is scheduled to begin October 21+, This election cycle, the Township is NOT an early

voting location. Any Ela Township resident who wants to vote early can do so at any early voting
location, with the closest being the Ela library. Attached are the locations for early voting sites.

MTA.:
In partnership with the Illinois Treasures Office, MTA hosted a Symposium that I attended. The
symposium was well attended, and I thank the board for the opportunity to attend.

Community Center Event:

I want to thank Director Dillon for putting on an amazing Community Center event last month. I also
want to thank all the Ela staff who worked the event, and most importantly thank the residents who
stopped by.

TOI:
I have registered for the annual TOI conference in Springfield, and will be out of town for that event
from November 11-13.



Anthony Vega

Lake County Clerk

18 N, County Street, Room 101
Waukegan, lllinois 60085-4364
Phone 847 377-2400

Fax 847 984-5824
http:/iwww.lakecountycleri.info

-\\*"/4 Lake

LAKE COUNTY EARLY VOTING SITES
For the November 5, 2024, General Election

September 26 — October 18
Mon = Fri: 9a.m. to 5 p.m.

LAKE COUNTY MAIN COURTHOUSE LOBBY
18 N. County Street, Waukegan

October 21 — November 2

Mon — Fri: 9a.m. to 5 p.m.

Sat: 9a.m.to 2 p.m. Sun: Closed

Community High School District 117
1625 Deep Lake Rd., Lake Villa

Lake Barrington Village Hall
23860 N. Barrington Rd., Lake Barrington

Deerspring Pool
200 Deerfield Rd., Deerfield

Lake County Central Permit Facility
500 W. Winchester Rd., Libertyville

Fremont Township Office
22385 W, Route 60, Mundelein

Lake Forest City Hall
220 E. Deerpath Rd., Lake Forest

Grant Township Center
26725 W. Molidor Rd., Ingleside

Wauconda Township Office
505 W. Bonner Rd., Wauconda

Gurnee Village Hall
325 N. O'Plaine Rd., Gurnee

William E. Peterson Park
16652 N. Buffalo Grove Rd., Prairie View

Zion City Hall
2828 Sheridan Rd., Zion

EARLY VOTING SITES WITH EXTENDED HOURS

October 21 — October 27
Mon-Fri: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.
Sat:9a.m.to2p.m.
Sun: 10 a.m. to 4 p.m.

October 28 — November 3
Mon-Fri: 9 am. to 7 p.m.
Sat: 9a.m.to4 p.m.
Sun: 9 a.m.to 4 p.m.

November 4
Mon: 9 a.m. to 7 p.m,

Avon Township
433 E. Washington St., Round Lake Park

*Jane Addams Center/Bowen Park
95 Jack Benny Dr., Waukegan

Ela Area Public Library
275 Mohawk Trail, Lake Zurich

Lake County Main Courthouse Lobby
18 N. County St., Waukegan

Highwood Library & Community Center
102 Highwood Ave., Highwood

Mundelein H.S5, West District Office
1500 W. Hawley St., Mundelein

North Chicago City Hall

1850 Lewis Ave., North Chicago

*Early Voting CLOSES at 11 a.m. on Saturday, October 26, ONLY at Jane Addams Center/Bowen Park.

Early Voting will be available at the Lake County Adult Corrections Facility for pretrial detainees only on
October 29" from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

For additional election information, please visit LakeCountyClerk.Info, and LakeVoterPower.Info for all
personalized voter information. Contact us by dialing 847-377- 2410, or email Elections@lakecountyil.gov.







Proclamation

RECOGNIZING DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION MONTH

Nearly 20 people per minute are physically abused by an intimate partner in the United States;
amounting to more than 10 million victims of domestic violence every year. Once kept a secret
among families, domestic violence must be recognized and prosecuted as a serious crime, one
that often has severe consequences for the survivors, their children, the civilian community and
the military community.

We must take a stance that we can no longer be a bystander, one who sees harmful and hostile
conduct or is aware that it is occurring and does nothing about it. We must vow to become
involved, to intervene when it is safe to do so and, most importantly, we must report this
conduct to proper authorities to stop the cycle of violence.

A commitment to intervene on any level promotes an assurance to your colleague, neighbor,
family member, friend or shipmate, that interpersonal violence in any form will not be
tolerated in your presence.

We are firmly committed to the policy of zero tolerance of domestic violence and encourage all
of you to join us in promoting Domestic Violence Prevention Month.

Thenefore, we, the andensiqued do bereby froclaim
October 2024 as Domestic Violence Prevention Month.

We hereby encourage all members of the civilian and military community to dedicate
themselves to reducing domestic violence and we call upon everyone to educate themselves
about domestic violence and its available resources.

Gloria M. Palmblad, Supervisor, Ela Township
Lucy A. Prouty, Clerk, Ela Township
Lawrence Bowman, Trustee, Ela Township
Doug Samz, Trustee, Ela Township
Tosi Ufodike, Trustee, Ela Township

Laurie Wilhoit, Trustee, Ela Township







od Flbbon Week Proclamation

WHEREAS, drug and alcohol abuse in the United States prevents millions of
people from reaching their full potential at school, on the job and in their
communities; and

WHEREAS, research indicates that young people who avoid the early use of
alcohol, tobacco and other drugs are less likely to engage in self-destructive
behaviors such as crime, delinquency and other harmful activities; and

WHEREAS, founded in 1988 in honor of undercover Drug Enforcement Agent
Enrique “Kiki” Camarena who was kidnapped, tortured and murdered by
members of a drug gang in Mexico on February 7, 1985, National Red Ribbon
Week is designed to raise awareness of the dangers of drug use while
encouraging all citizens to take an active role in their community drug
prevention activities; and

WHEREAS, the 2024 observance of Red Ribbon Week proved residents of Ela
Township the opportunity to demonstrate their commitment to healthy, drug-
free lifestyles by wearing and displaying red ribbons.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Gloria Palmblad, Supervisor of Ela Township, do hereby
proclaim October 21 - 25, 2024 as RED RIBBON WEEK through the Township
of Ela and encourage all citizens to work together in making our community a
healthy and safe place to live.

_é,(/wum/( ;Mi
Gloria Palmblad
Supervisor

Ela Township







HERMAN BROTHERS

18451 W, Guges Lake Read
Gages Lake, 1L 60030
PH: 847-223-3332 FAX: R47-223-3257

harmanbrothers;glows@gmail.com

1 Ela Township

‘rubber snow dellector

TRUCK MODEL MAEKE YEAR
2500 HD |Gty 2024
1 QTY ITEM # DESCRIPFTION
(100 | IUTPPES ;thcm B6" ra Plus Snowplow packige insialled
I ; 2
(1on 62220-1

Quetation prepared by:

To accepl this quatation, sign here and retum;

Qeiober 8, 2024

UNIT/STE# TAX EXEMPT? ro.#
L . S )
UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL
| 56,4R5.00 £6,485.00
S308,00 5246.40 $246.40
o A —
i
- S
SUBTOTAL 56,731.40
SALES TAX 7% sxvmpt
LABOR SN
TOTAL $6,731.40

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!






s oL UTI OMN

%% AccuBase
¥a.

Customer Agreement

This Agreement for Real Estate Assessment Services and Consulting (the "Agreement") is
made and entered into by and between Ela Township (Lake County) ("Township"), a body
politic and corporate of the State of [llinois, and AccuBase Solutions, L.L.C. ("ABS"), an [llinois
Limited Liability Corporation. Township and ABS are hereinafter sometimes referred to together
as the "Parties" and individually as a "Party."

Section 1: Real Estate Assessment Services and Consulting.

ABS shall provide real estate assessment services and consulting (the “Services™), which include,
but are not limited to, establishing assessed values, sales ratio and review, assessment engagement,
exemption administration and training, CAMA Systems Integration, Township, BOR, and PTAB
hearing preparation and defense, and assessment staff consulting services, as more fully described
in the attached Exhibit A.

Section 2: Schedule for Performance of Services.

The Services shall be performed in a timely manner according to the Township's reasonable
requirements and procedures and in compliance with all applicable federal, state, county and local
laws, regulations, codes, ordinances, and orders, and those of any other body having jurisdiction
which have been disclosed to ABS and in accordance with this Agreement, as may be amended
from time-to-time by the Parties in writing. The Parties acknowledge and agree that Time is of the
essence in the performance of all terms and provisions of this Agreement.

Section 3: Performance of Work.

(a) ABS agrees to perform faithfully, industriously, and to the best of its ability, experience,
and talents and in accordance with: (a) the standards of professional practice, skill, care, and
diligence practiced by recognized members of ABS’s profession in performing services of a
similar nature in existence during the Term; (b) the Township's reasonable requirements and
procedures; and (c) all applicable federal, state, county and local laws, regulations, codes,
ordinances, and orders, and those of any other body having jurisdiction which have been disclosed
to ABS.

- (b)  Township understands that ABS may provide the same or similar services to another
governmental entity whose jurisdiction, albeit non-conterminous, may include properties
within the Township’s boundaries. This would include auditing for any local unit of
government. However, ABS shall provide all personnel necessary to complete the Services in
accordance with this Agreement. Further, the Parties acknowledge and agree that Warren L. Dixon
I1I shall be primarily responsible for carrying out the Services on behalf of ABS, unless otherwise
agreed to in writing by the Township.

Address: 111 E Jefferson Ave., Naperville, IL 60540 Phone: 630-686-3668
Email: info@accubasesolutions.com Web: www.accubasesolutions.com



W\' AccuBase
K 7

5 0L U T

Section 4: Fees and Expenses

(a) The total amount paid by Township to ABS for the Services pursuant to this Agreement
shall not exceed $105,000 (the “Contract Sum”) over two periods including the Assessment years
of 2024, and 2025, as set forth below:

Assessment Year C‘:::’:::l:t Discount Ah::?:;!‘r:;rg?::;f::r
2024 $70,000 $7,000 $63,000 ($42,000%)
2025 570,000 57,000 563,000
*2024 is prorated for 8 months
May 2024 thru December 2024
Total $150,000 $15,000 $105,000

(b)  The Township and ABS from time-to-time may agree upon additional services (the
“Additional Services”) pursuant to a mutually agreed Work Order. The Township agrees to
compensate ABS for authorized Additional Services in accordance with the attached Exhibit B.
Work Orders or any series of Work Orders which authorize or necessitate an increase in the
Contract Sum of more than $5,000.00 shall be subject to prior approval of the Township Board.
All other Work Orders may be authorized by the Township Assessor.

(c) ABS acknowledges and agrees that the Township shall not be liable for any costs incurred
by ABS in connection with any services provided by ABS that are outside the scope of the
Contract, regardless of whether such Additional Services are requested or directed by client, except
upon the prior written consent of the Township. No claim for additional compensation shall be
valid unless made in accordance with this Section 4.

Section 5: Payment for Services.

The Township agrees to compensate ABS for providing the Services as set forth in Section 4 above.
The payment procedures and interest rate shall be as provided under the Illinois Local Government
Prompt Payment Act, 50 ILCS 505/2 et seq. ABS will invoice the Township on an annual basis
that aligns with the assessment year, which begins on January 1* of each calendar year and ends
on December 31% of the subsequent calendar year.

Section 6: Intellectual Property Ownership.

(a)  Township acknowledges that, as between ABS and Township, ABS owns all right, title,
and interest, including all intellectual property rights, in and to any software and documentation
created or used by ABS to provide the Services to the Township, including, but not limited to, the
software, dashboard information, and other trade secret information, but excluding any Township-
utilized CAMA and other software, documentation, materials, equipment, and property fumished
to ABS by the Township. Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, and to clarify the Parties’ intent,

Address: 111 E Jefferson Ave., Naperville, IL 60540 Phone: 630-686-3668
Email: info@accubasesolutions.com Web: www.accubasesolutions.com



% AccuBase

5 0L UT

the Township shall own all assessment and valuation data. ABS affirmatively represents and
warrants that software and documentation created or used by ABS to provide the Services to the
Township are not subject to any trademark, copyright, or other property rights of any other entity
In any jurisdiction.

(b) Notwithstanding the provisions of Subsection (a) above, if Township or any of its
employees or contractors sends or transmits any communications or materials to ABS by mail,
email, telephone, or otherwise, suggesting or recommending changes to the software or
documentation, including without limitation, new features or functionality relating thereto, or any
comments, questions, suggestions, or the like (“Feedback”), ABS is free to use such Feedback
irrespective of any other obligation or limitation between the Parties governing such Feedback.
Township hereby assigns to ABS on Township’s behalf, and on behalf of its employees,
contractors and/or agents, all right, title, and interest in, and ABS is free to use, without any
attribution or compensation to any party, any ideas, know-how, concepts, techniques, or other
intellectual property rights contained in the Feedback, for any purpose whatsoever, although ABS
is not required to use any Feedback.

(c) Except as otherwise provided herein, all software, documentation, materials, equipment,
and property provided to ABS by the Township in connection with the Services shall remain the
property of the Township, and all work products created or developed under this Agreement shall
be the exclusive property of the Township. ABS hereby irrevocably assigns and transfers all right,
title, and interest, including all intellectual property rights, in and to such work products to the
Township, and irrevocably and unconditionally waives all property and other rights in all such
work products. ABS shall immediately deliver all such work products at the conclusion of Services
hereunder or at any earlier time upon demand by the Township.

Section 7: Confidentiality.

From time to time either Party may disclose or make available to the other Party information about
its business affairs, products, confidential intellectual property, trade secrets, third-party
confidential information, and other sensitive or proprietary information, whether orally or in
written, electronic, or other form or media, and whether or not marked, designated or otherwise
identified as "confidential" (collectively, “Confidential Information™). Confidential Information
does not include information that, at the time of disclosure is: (a) in the public domain through no
wrongful act or omission or other fault of the receiving Party; (b) known to the receiving Party
at the time of disclosure; (c) rightfully obtained by the receiving Party on a non-confidential basis
from a third party; or (d) independently developed by the receiving Party. The receiving Party shall
not disclose the disclosing Party's Confidential Information to any person or entity, except to the
receiving Party’s employees who have a need to know the Confidential Information for the
receiving Party to exercise its rights or perform its obligations hereunder. Moreover, the Parties
acknowledge that said information is proprietary and confidential information and that disclosure
would cause competitive harm as defined in 5 ILCS 140/7(1)(g). Notwithstanding the foregoing,
each Party may disclose Confidential Information to the limited extent required (i) in order to
comply with the judicial or administrative order, or as otherwise necessary to comply with
applicable law, including but not limited to the Open Meetings Act and Freedom of Information
Act, provided that the Party making the disclosure pursuant to the order or request shall first have

Address; 111 E Jefferson Ave., Naperville, IL 60540 Phone; 630-686-3668
Email: info@accubasesolutions.com Web: www.accubasesolutions.com



% ccuBase

w"

)
1
(s
|
=

given written notice to the other Party and allowed the other Party a reasonable opportunity to
obtain a protective order or otherwise limit discloure; or (ii) to establish a Party’s rights under this
Agreement, including to make required court filings. On the expiration or termination of the
Agreement, the receiving Party shall promptly return to the disclosing Party all copies, whether in
written, electronic, or other form or media, of the disclosing Party’s Confidential Information, or
destroy all such copies and certify in writing to the disclosing Party that such Confidential
Information has been destroyed. Each Party’s obligations of non-disclosure with regard to
Confidential Information are effective as of the execution of this agreement and will expire five
years from the date first disclosed to the receiving Party.

Section 8: Term & Termination.

The term of this Agreement (the “Term”) is for the Assessment Years/Cycle of 2024, and 2025
from the date of the last signature below until December 31, 2025. Either Party may terminate this
Agreement, with or without cause, upon ninety (90) day’s prior written notice to the other Party as
provided herein. If the event of termination by either Party prior to the expiration of the Term.

ABS shall refund the Township a pro rata portion of any prepaid fees allocable to the remaining
Term and/or Services which have not been completed at the time of termination. The following

provisions will survive any expiration or termination of the Agreement: Sections 6, 7. 8, and

11, and any other provisions that, by their nature. would reasonably be considered intended to
survive.

Section 9: Relationship of the Parties.

It is understood, acknowledged, and agreed by the Parties that the relationship of ABS to the
Township arising out of this Agreement shall be that of an independent contractor. Neither ABS,
nor any employee or agent of ABS, is an employee, partner, joint venturer, and/or agent of the
Township, and, therefore, is not entitled to any benefits provided to employees of the Township.
ABS has no authority to employ/retain any person as an employee or agent for or on behalf of the
Township for any purpose. Neither ABS nor any person engaging in any work or services related
to this Agreement at the request or with the actual or implied consent of ABS may represent
himself to others as an employee of the Township. Should any person indicate to ABS or any
employee or agent of ABS by written or oral communication, course of dealing or otherwise, that
such person believes ABS to be an employee or agent of the Township, ABS shall use its best
efforts to correct such belief. In ordering or accepting delivery of or paying for any goods or
services, ABS shall do so in ABS’s own business. ABS shall at all times have control over the
manner, means, and methods of performing the services according to its independent judgment,
subject to the direction and control of the Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees. ABS shall
devote such time and resources as necessary to produce the contracted for results.

Section 10: Conflict of Interest

ABS represents and certifies that, to the best of its knowledge: (1) no elected or appointed official,
employee, or agent of the Township has a personal financial interest in the business of ABS or this
Agreement or has personally received payment or other consideration for this Agreement; (2) as
of the date of this Agreement, neither ABS nor any person employed or associated with ABS has

Address: 111 E Jefferson Ave,, Naperville, IL 60540 Phone: 630-686-3668
Email: info@accubasesolutions.com Weh: www.accubasesolutions.com



4% AccuBase

Pn. 5 0L UT

any interest that would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of any obligation
under this Agreement; and (3) neither ABS nor any person employed by or associated with ABS
shall at any time during the term of this Agreement obtain or acquire any interest that would
conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of any obligation under this Agreement.

Section 11: Liability.

ABS shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Township as set forth in the attached Exhibit
C. ABS shall, further, procure and maintain insurance as set forth in the attached Exhibit D. ABS
agrees to waive any right which it may have to punitive, consequential, special, indirect, incidental,
and/or exemplary damages against Township and any other party indemnified under this
Agreement and agrees not to make any claim or demand for the same.

Section 12: Nolices.

Any and all notices or communications permitted or required under this Agreement shall be in
writing and shall become effective on the day of mailing thereof by U.S. registered, or certified
mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

If to the Township: Ela Township Office
Attn: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager
1155 E. Route 22
Lake Zurich, IL 60047

With copy to:

If to ABS: AccuBase Solutions, LLC
Attn: Warren Dixon
111 E. Jefferson Avenue
Naperville, IT. 4

With copy to:

Section 13: Miscellaneous.

(a)  Assignment. ABS shall not assign this Agreement, nor any duties or obligations under this
Agreement, without the prior written consent of the Township.

(b) Governing Law & Venue. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
applicable laws of the State of Illinois and any dispute, action, or proceeding arising from or

relating to this Agreement shall be in the Circuit Court of Lake County, Illinois, and, where
applicable, the United States District Court, Northern District of Illinois.

Address: 111 E lefferson Ave., Naperville, IL 60540 Phone: 630-686-2668
Email: info@accubasesolutions.com Web: www.accubasesolutions.com



"*’3 AccuBase

5 0L U

(c) Entire Agreement; Modifications. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and
understanding between ABS and the Township regarding the subject matter addressed herein. No
modification or extensions of this Agreement shall be effective unless in writing and signed by
both parties hereto, except the areas of discretion reserved by the Township set forth herein.

(d)  Waiver & Enforceability. A waiver by either Party of a breach of any provision hereof does
not constitute a waiver of any succeeding breach of the same or any other provision, not constitute
a waiver of the responsibility or obligation itself.

(e) Partial Invalidity. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall nevertheless
continue in full force without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

(f) Construction. The Contract has been subject to negotiations and discussions between the
Parties and their counsel. It has been, and shall be construed to have been, drafted by all Parties,
so that any rule construing ambiguities against the drafted shall have no force and effect.

(g)  Headings. The headings of paragraphs herein are included solely for convenience of
reference and shall not control the meaning or interpretation of any of the provisions hereof.

(h)  Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts,
each of which shall be considered an original, and all of which taken together shall be considered
one and the same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed and effective
as of the date of the last signature below.

ELA TOWNSHIP OFFICE ACCUBASE SOLUTIONS, L.L.C.
By: By: Warten L. Dixon [l

1 f,WJ_{Ship Manager Warren L. Dixon III, CEO/President
Attest: [~ [ ATt Hiaios 0/03/2024

Date; S~ [0-2Y

Address: 111 E Jefferson Ave., Naperville, IL 60540 Phone: 630-686-3668
Email: info@accubasesolutions.com Web: www.accubasesolutions.com






Tailored Security

1141 E Main 5t Suite 107
East Dundee, IL. 60118 US
(B47)915-5520
info@tirdsecurity.com

tlrdsecurity.com

Estimate

ADDRESS

Ela Township

1155 E Route 22

Lake Zurich, IL 60047
United States

DATE

CD62-30

1YR Camera License

Indour Camera

Accepted By

Accepted Date

TL

ESTIMATE

DATE
DESCRIPTION QTY RATE
CD62 |30 1 1,125.00
Camera License 1 149.00

SUBTOTAL

TAX

IOTAL

Page 1ot |

-

)

b

T TATLORED
|_.-»’ SECLRITY

1927
10/08/2024

AMOUNT

1,125.00
149.00

1,274.00
0.00

$1,274.00



Tailored Security

1141 E Main St Suite 107
East Dundee, I 60118 US
(B47)915-5520
info@tlrdsecurity.com

tirdsecurity.com

Estimate

ADDRESS

Ela Township

1155 E Route 22

Lake Zurich, IL 60047
United States

DATE

CD62-30

CD62-E-30

MNT-3
ACC-POE-90W-E-NA

GC31-E-HW

LIC-GC-1Y

ACC-MNT-CLIP-1

1YR Camera License

Indoor Camera

Accepted By

Accepted Dale

DESCRIPTION

CD62 |30
CD62-E | 30 Days
L-Bracket Mount

90W PoE++ (802.3bt
Type 4) Injector,

GigE, Outdoor, North
America Type B Plug

GC31 Cellular
Gateway, Outdoor

1-Year Cellular
Gateway License,
includes unlimited
data for Verkada non-
video devices

Tile Clip Mount

Camera License

SUBTOTAL

TAX

TOTAL

fage 1 of |

ESTIMATE
DATE

OTY

TLR

RATE

1,125.00
1,275.00
99.00
225.00

975.00

225.00

75.00
149.00

™ | TAILORES
L SECTRITY

1925
10/07/2024

}

AMOUNT

1,125.00
1,275.00
99.00
225.00

975.00

225.00

75.00
298.00

4,297.00
0.00

$4,297.00









Proposal
SEPTEMEBER 12, 2024

Classification & Compensation
Study

Ela Township, Illinois

Submitted by:

RACHEL SKAGGS
DIRECTOR

790 FRONTAGE ROAD
SUITE 213
NORTHFIELD, IL 60093

815.303.2187
RSKAGGS@MGT.US




ELA TOWNSHIP

CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY
SEPTEMBER 12, 2024

Table of Contents

CEVER L BT BB i s e e S R 1
FIRM PROFILE ....ooooo oo e eeeeeeeoeeeeeeoeeeee 3
EXPERIENCE & QUALIFICATIONS ... oo 6
KEY PERBONMNEL it st 8
PROJECT APPROACH & METHODOLOGY ..o 10

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING ..o 10

PROPOSED WORK PLAN .o 1

lers W= o i (Y 1 A — 16
REFERENCES oo 17
COST PROPOSAL .o 18
APBENDIDEA. STAEE BIOBRAPHIES s b st s 20

MC!T MGT.US



Cover Letter

September 12, 2024 T
Ela Township M C’
1155 East IL-22

Lake Zurich, IL 60047

RE: CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION STUDY PROPOSAL
Dear Evaluation Committee:

MGT Impact Solutions, LLC (MGT) is pleased to present this Classification and Compensation
Study proposal for Ela Township (Township). This response reflects our understanding that the
Ela Township is seeking a Classification and Compensation Study for a review of 55 positions.
MGT's response provides the Township with related firm qualifications, key experience, a
detailed work plan with a timeline, and associated fees to provide services that exceed
expectations. We are experts in classification and compensation studies and know we would be
a perfect fit for the Township.

We understand human resources (HR) management continues to be a significant concern as
governmental services continue to increase in cost and complexity, and the resources to fund
local governments are constrained. Day-to-day operations present challenging administrative
problems in planning, organizing, and directing human resource functions to achieve maximum
efficiency and effectiveness in the delivery of municipal services. A properly developed and
administered compensation plan forms the foundation for meeting these challenges. It helps to
ensure the Township can recruit and retain the best and brightest employees, evenin a
competitive marketplace. We understand the high expectations that have been established in
the Township for recruiting and retaining excellent employees. These factors will be taken into
consideration in the analysis and reflected in the Study results.

MGT provides comprehensive executive recruitment, interim staffing, HR consulting, and
organizational analysis consulting services for local governments, intergovernmental
organizations, and school districts, as well as other governmental and non-profit entities. MGT
consultants have worked in all areas of local government leadership including city/county
management, human resources, public safety, finance, public works, parks and recreation, and
utilities. This combined hands-on knowledge, and experience has made MGT a proven leader in
public-sector consulting.

MGT CONTACT INFORMATION

MGT Impact Solutions, LLC

4320 West Kennedy Boulevard | Tampa, Florida 33609

P:813.327.4717 | www.mgt.us

FEIN: 81-0890071

Rachel Skaggs, Director — Human Capital Solutions

PROPOSAL CONTACT 790 Frontage Road, Suite 213 | Northfield, IL 60093
P:815.303.2187 | E: rskaggs@magt.us

MGT HEADQUARTERS

M c T ELA TOWNSHIP | SEPTEMBER 12, 2024 PAGE 1
1. CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY



COVER LETTER

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a proposal to Ela Township. Should you have questions
on any aspect of this proposal, please contact Rachel Skaggs at 815.303.2187 or
rskaggs@mgt.us.

Regards,

Patrick J. Dyer, Vice President
Authorized to bind the firm

MCT ELA TOWNSHIP | SEPTEMBER 12, 2024
1

CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY PAGE 2



Firm Profile

Impacting communities for good.
MGT | FIRST LOOK

MGT brings 50 years of experience driving positive

social change and performance in education, Name: MGT Impact Solutions, LLC (MGT)
government, nonprofits, and critical '
infrastructure/private industries through assisting Locations: Headquarters in Tampa, FL;
clients to strengthen their foundation, change branch offices nationwide.
systematically, and enable resiliencies for long- Cooperative Contracts:

/asting change. Since its inception, MGT has ASC 20-7359, 24-7484

significantly grown in size and capacity — working OMNIA LS4612

with state and local governments and education TIPS 220601, 220802, 230105
partners. Today, we bring a team of over 900 TXShare 2024-019

professionals who offer in-depth market :

knowledge and understanding so we can hit the Structure: Privately held, employee-owned,

ground running. client-driven Limited Liability Company.

Lines of Business: Strategy and

financially stable limited liability company with a Operations, IT Infrastructure, and Cyber
deep roster of staff and a commitment to serving Security and Resilience for public sector
the public. Our clients care about addressing the and commercial companies.

world’'s most-pressing problems, and so do we.
Their "why” is our why.

What sets us apart is our ability to customize and offer individualized support but also the
resources of a larger infrastructure to enable flexibility in impacting to-scale. Throughout our
history, MGT has successfully delivered more than 30,000 projects through a thoughtful balance of
balancing the “immediate” needs while changing systems to plan for future resilience and
success.

Our Commitment
MGT embraces the most complex challenges on the leadership agenda with deep commitment,

agility, and local expertise to make a measurable and profound impact. Simply stated, We are
impacting communities for good.

Magister Gratia Talentum s
Expertise Service Talent l.l§-|| 9 0 O

. . consultants
( . ;
\ adlal ¢ -#-30,000
\ : % ] projects
‘ £

MCT ELA TOWNSHIP | SEPTEMBER 12, 2024 PAGE 3
1) CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY




FIRM PROFILE

A Social Impact Commitment

.......................................................................

DEFINED BY IMPACT

--------------------------------------------

Making a profound impact on society is at the heart of who we are and what we do. MGT
will provide the Ela Township with a data-driven roadmap for creating a fair, competitive,
and strategic compensation structure. This study will be a valuable investment in the
Township's future, fostering a motivated workforce and supporting the achievement of its
long-term goals. The Township should be proud to make a difference in the lives of the
citizens in your community, and we are proud to work with you toward this goal. Our team
empowers organizations through innovations in people, processes, and technology to lift

and strengthen your solutions.

MGT's Expertise

Our firm includes more than 900 professionals, structured into the following primary groups,
along with various internal infrastructure groups to support our operations and growth.

Strategy & Implementation s

Working alongside an organization's C-
suite, we help leaders co-create

strategy through organizational reviews
and data analytics to create actionable

:||ﬁ‘—lﬁj—
=4

roadmaps for success.
@ Cyber Security & Resilience %—:}

From real-time, 24/7 monitoring to
proactive threat detection and rapid
incident response, we can give you the
tools to heighten your network's
security posture and keep it there.

IT Infrastructure & Digital

We provide engineering expertise to
modernize IT infrastructure and ensure
your technology implementation is
properly designed, integrated,
modernized, and maintained.

Performance & Operations

Bridging the gap between strategy and
enduring change, we support efficient
revenue allocation, promote economic
development, and create fairness in
hiring and contracting systems,

MCT ELA TOWNSHIP | SEPTEMBER 12, 2024
1) CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY

PAGE 4



FIRM PROFILE

"

Our MGT Vision Markets we serve:
To achieve our mission of being the social impact and performance * Higher Education
leader in our industry, we are continuously improving to earn the privilege e Prek-12

of being selected as our client’s partner of choice in the mission-critical

domains we impact. By elevating education systems, managing and s Government

securing critical networks, solving complex human capital and fiscal ’
problems, and advancing equity as a performance imperative, we can * Nonprofits

impact communities for good through client partnership. « Cofrmercial ndustrias
We deliver these solutions through our “three-point stance” of technology,

education, and performance offerings. With our long-term vision of creating profound social impact
through client performance, we seek out the “best of the best” to join us in our work supporting clients’

top priorities.

PEOPLE PURPOSE PERFORMANCE

L.
P

¥ . ®

We believe in the power of We are led by a transformative move- We partner with clients to advance

connecling people and ideas which ment, fueled by people, innovation, leaming oulcomes, reduce

solve mission-critical, complex and solutions designed to provide operational costs, recover revenue,

challenges to foster a trusled enduring opportunities for prosperity improve workflows, and provide

connection with our clients...for life. and well-being. resilient and hardened technology
networks and infrastructure,

ELA TOWNSHIP | SEPTEMBER 12, 2024 PAGE 5
MG’T CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY



Experience & Qualifications

Incomparable Classification and
Compensation Consulting
Expertise.

We are proud to offer the exceptional expertise of
our team members, and our understanding and
knowledge of the Ela Township's scope based on
years of relevant experience. We bring the breadth
and depth of knowledge and expertise vital to
identifying real, practical solutions that meet our
clients’ needs. Part of our success is based upon
our commitment to be flexible and responsive. We

are acutely aware of the political, economic, social,

and technological environments of today’s public

sector environment.

Success Stories

“What| liked most about working with
MGT staff is their creative approach in
providing solutions to each praject.
The County has implemented MGT's
recommendations...”

MGT has conducted more than 270 classification and compensation studies in the past 10
years. More specifically, MGT's consultants are adept at HR consulting in the state of lllinois
and for similar organizations, as illustrated by our list of completed projects below.

lllinois

Village of Bensenville

Village of Berkeley

Village of Bloomingdale

Cary Park District

Village of Channahon

Village of Clinton

Village Crest Hill

DeKalb County Health
Department

City of East Moaline

Fox River Water Reclamation
District

City of East Moline

Elk Grove Village

City of Galesburg

City of Geneva

Glenview Park District

Village of Gurnee

Village of Hanover Park

Village of Hazel Crest

Henry County

Highland Park District

City of Lake Forest

Village of Lincolnwood

Village of Lisle

City of Lockport

Village of Machesney Park

Village of Matteson

McHenry County
Conservation District

Village of North Aurora

Village of Northfield

Northern Suburban Special
Recreation Association

Village of Oak Park

Village of Oregon

Oswegoland Park District

Palatine Park District

City of Peoria

City of Plano

City of Quincy

Village of Red Bud
Village of Richton Park
Village of Skokie

St. Charles Park District
Village of Vernon Hills
Wilmette Park District
Winnetka Park District

MGT

ELA TOWNSHIP | SEPTEMBER 12, 2024
CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY

PAGE &



EXPERIENCE & QUALIFICATIONS

Why is MGT the Most Qualified to Conduct the Township’s Study?

v Experience MGT has the experience and certifications that HR departments need.
MGT staff are certified as Senior Human Resources Management Certified
Professionals (SHRM-CP), Project Management Professionals (PMP), and Change
Management Professionals (CCMP). Additionally, MGT has conducted numerous
human capital studies nationwide, such as HR audits, compensation and
classification studies, staffing reviews, performance system updates, and
organizational reviews. Furthermore, many of our clients are repeat clients, attesting
to our acumen for local government human resources consulting services and our
desire to work with each public sector client to create a lasting bond that ensures
their success over time.

¥ Best Practices Comparisons. MGT offers the Township our extensive experience to
identify exemplary management practices — reflective of Township input and that of
comparable localities. This experience gives us not only a ready reference point for
reviewing the Township's compensation system, but also provides us with practices
that have been proven successful in other similar organizations. This knowledge is
of significant value when we design recommendations for improvements.

v' Sound Findings and Data-Driven Recommendations. In our experience, most major
improvements in local government operations require bold thinking. In helping the
Township reconcile its pay system with its evolution and workforce changes, our
team members will not hesitate to question existing organizational structures,
programs, policies, rules, statutes, operations, work processes, and staffing patterns.
We will make sound recommendations for improvements that produce real — not
Just on paper— savings, and ease of future pay administration for the Township.

v Assistance in the Implementation of Recommendations. We will not simply leave the
Township with a report and a plethora of recommendations. We will create detailed
implementation strategies to support the Township with initial implementation and
best practice guidance for maintaining and sustaining an equitable compensation
study and classification system over the long-term.

V' Objectivity and Flexibility. As an independent entity, our only vested interest is that of
the client. Therefore, we will apply our extensive experience to generate objective,
independent solutions to assist the Township in achieving the best outcomes. In
addition, we will be receptive to your insights and concerns and will accommodate
any changes necessary to ensure the successful completion of project deliverables,
a valid and responsive final report, and, more importantly, an implementable and
flexible compensation system relevant to the Township's current realities and
beyond.

Mc ELA TOWNSHIP | SEPTEMBER 12, 2024 PAGE 7
FT CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY



Key Personnel

The success of a consulting engagement is founded on the
qualifications of the project team and the way in which it is
structured and managed.

Our work with clients is characterized by the belief that we can only be successful if our clients
develop the knowledge, capacity, and mechanisms to help themselves. To that end, all our
services:

e Build on our clients’ existing strengths and resources while empowering them to address
present challenges.

= Assist our clients in learning about widely recognized best practices and emerging
research.

= Encourage our clients to develop the habit of identifying, collecting, and acting on
essential, current, and relevant data.

s Help our clients maximize the efficiency and effectiveness of their human and fiscal
resources.

e Provide pragmatic and affordable solutions that will be deliverable and sustainable over
the long term.

The proposed management structure for this project has been designed to define the roles and
responsibilities of each team member assigned to this project and to facilitate project
management. The strength and experience of our team will allow for efficient and effective
project management and results. Each team member has a wide range of project experience
working with clients similar to those in the Township. The team we have designated is highly
experienced with this type of engagement and, therefore, requires little orientation time.
Biographies of each team member listed below are provided in Appendix A.

Project Staff Roles and Responsibilities

ROLE ASSIGNED RESPONSIBILITIES

We look forward to working with the Township Representative to build a
ELA TOWNSHIP long-lasting and trustworthy partnership that produces innovative
REPRESENTATIVE :

solutions.

The Project Manager holds the following responsibilities:

=  Main point of contact for the Township.

PROJECT MANAGER* = Day-o-day management of the project, tasks, and deliverables.
Rachel Skaggs . . : - ;
Katy Yee Oversight over service and delwe'rable quality.
Rachel King : Management of all project deadlines.

Maintains frequent contact with the Township Representative
throughout the lifecycle of the project.

MCT ELA TOWNSHIP | SEPTEMBER 12, 2024 PAGE 8
1 CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY



KEY PERSONNEL

ROLE ASSIGNED RESPONSIBILITIES

The Consultant Team holds the following responsibilities:
= Work closely with the Township under the direction of the Project
Manager to carry out the various tasks and deliverables.

ek
ggcis;g?g: HAM = Utilize individual subject matter expertise to customize and execute
opststbma each work task and fulfill the Township's stated expectations.

= Conduct collection and analysis of relevant data,
= Review, document, evaluate, and generate recommendations in
accordance with each component of the work plan.

*The Project Manager will be assigned at the time of contract commencement and will be determined
depending on workload and commitments at that time.
**rAdditional consultants with subject matter expertise will be used to assist with employee interviews.

MGT has
reviewed the RFP
in detail and is
committed and

able to ensure the
timely delivery of
quality products
to meet your
schedule.

MCT ELA TOWNSHIP | SEPTEMBER 12, 2024 P &
al CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY



Project Approach & Methodology

A detailed work plan and schedule designed for conducting a
quality compensation study with clear reporting dates for each
major activity.

Project Understanding

Ela Township is a Lake County, lllinois government unit established in 1850. It served 44,026
residents in 2016 and offers property tax, general assistance, highway services, mental health
programs, and youth/senior initiatives. The township maintains parks, cemeteries, and a
subsidized transportation program. The Ela Township is interested in a review of its current
classification and compensation plan for employees in approximately 55 positions in the
organization. The conducted Study will ensure an equitable compensation system that is fair
and competitive, enabling the Township to recruit and retain qualified employees. The system
will also be easy to administer in an organized and consistent fashion and sustainable for years
to come.

MGT will focus on developing a more competitive compensation plan that ensures internal
fairness and external competitiveness. We will achieve this by evaluating the current point-
factor system and proposing a revised structure that accurately reflects the demands and
responsibilities of each position.

MGT has conducted over 270 classification and compensation studies in the past 10 years.
Over 90% of pay plans recommended by MGT have been successfully implemented by the
client. All these studies included the use of public-sector salary data and included the following
recommendations:

e New classification and compensation plans, assuring internal equity.
= Recommendations for job title changes where appropriate.

s Recommendations on dealing with specific problems during the study (i.e., compression
issues, internal equity issues, market discrepancy issues, etc.).

s Pay plans that were tied to performance.

Project Management

MGT uses proven project management methodclogies to ensure we deliver project results that
are on time, on budget, and meet or exceed client expectations by identifying long-term,
decision-making solutions.

We find that the two most critical keys to project success are planning and communication.

We take very intentional measures to define milestones, responsibilities, and delivery dates in
our planning process, and to track work progress against the work plan daily, providing regular
project status reports. After the contract is awarded, we enhance the project work plan that was
included in our proposal by adding specific milestones, delivery dates, and consultant
responsibilities. We refine this plan with input from our project initiation meeting(s) with the

c ELA TOWNSHIP | SEPTEMBER 12, 2024 PAGE 10
M lT CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY



PROJECT APPROACH & METHODOLOGY

client. We employ problem-solving initial Froject Planning
skills, technology, and staff Assignment of
adaptability to react to variances Gty S
between work plan projections and
actuals to meet the Township's
deadline.

Responsive & Flexible
to Client Concems

Q

Tirnely
Performance

ae

Throughout this process, we remain
in frequent communication with the
client to avoid surprises or conflict.
Our project teams are in regular
contact with the Township Project
Manager, providing regular project
status updates and calls to provide
a summary of progress and to
address any risks or variances from
the planned schedule.

E: + » Satisfied Client Quality Review
. through Comparative
:. with Qua!ﬂy Variance Analysis
Product

Communication
Throughout the
Project Lifecycle

Our team'’s approach to compensation studies is based on the methodologies, models, and
tools that we have developed for this specific type of work, coupled with 50 years of service to
public sector organizations across the country. To successfully conduct a study, it is important
to fully understand the environment in which an organization operates and the objectives of the
study to provide a complete, forward-thinking compensation program and final report.

Proposed Work Plan

To accomplish the Township's objectives, MGT will take the following steps listed in the order in
which the work will be performed. Please note, we have specified those areas where we will
need the Township's input/assistance.

TASK 1.0: MEETINGS, SALARY SURVEY, & JOB ANALYSIS

Activities
1.1 Study Preparation and Project Meeting

Meet with Township representatives to discuss study methods, review organization
charts, personnel policies/practices, and the current classification and pay plans. MGT
will review the timeline, answer questions, and review the scope and schedule of wark.
MGT will require the Township to submit a data collection worksheet along with the
following information (if available): copies of organizational charts for each department,
pay plans, the current personnel manual, and any other relevant information related to
salaries.

1.2 Establishing Comparables

Working with Township staff and using our broad-based cohort methodology, MGT will
determine a logical survey sample of “like” entities that impact the compensation market
for the Township. In selecting comparable jurisdictions, we use criteria such as number of
employees, population served, Equalized Assessed Value (EAV), budget size, and
proximity.

CT ELA TOWNSHIP | SEPTEMBER 12, 2024 PAGE 11
M 9 CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY



PROJECT APPROACH & METHODOLOGY

In addition, MGT partners with Salary.com and uses their CompAnalyst tool to collect
employer reported market data, updated monthly, which is designed to support unique
situations, such as hybrid positions, or for collecting private sector market data.
CompAnalyst data can be controlled for geographic area, industry, and/or organizational
full-time equivalent (FTE) or budget size. All positions included in the scope of this study
can be benchmarked to this data source. This data source is also utilized to address gaps
in peer data responses from the Market Survey and to provide additional data verification
for gathered market survey data. This tool is the most reliable way to gather private sector
data.

1.3 Preparing for and Hosting Employee Kick Off Meeting

Shortly after the initial project meeting with the Township representatives, MGT will meet
virtually with employees to explain the scope of the project and distribute Job Analysis
Questionnaire (JAQ) forms. MGT understands many employees have not participated in
this type of process before, and we take the time to carefully explain the purpose of the
project to the employees and to answer any questions they may have. If any of the
employees are not available when these first meetings are held, a recorded presentation
of the meeting will be made available to them. Employees will then be allowed two weeks
to complete the questionnaire. The questionnaires will also be reviewed by each
employee's supervisor and returned to MGT within four weeks of distribution.

1.4 Prepare Market Survey, Survey Distribution, and Follow-Up

MGT will prepare the market surveys to gather data for benchmark classifications in the
comparable entities. To accomplish this, the Project Manager will work with Township
representatives to select benchmark classifications. These positions will be chosen on
the criteria of those that are most common in all entities and that cover all the various pay
grades in the Township. In addition to job titles, brief position descriptions are included in
the market survey to make sure we are receiving salary data for “like” positions in the
comparable entities. MGT will also use the CompAnalyst tool from Salary.com to gather
market data for positions in the Study. The criteria will be determined at the time of
analysis.

Note: While MGT will prepare all the materials to be sent out for the market surveys, we
have found sending out the survey under the client's email generates a better/faster
response than when it is sent out under our letterhead/name. In addition, the Township
may be asked to make one follow-up contact with those entities that do not initially
respond to the survey request.

1.5 Job Evaluation Analysis and Establishment of Job Classification System
Upon return of the JAQs by the Township, MGT will perform the following:
A. Read each JAQ and corresponding Job Description (up to 55), in their entirety.

B. Prepare for and conduct a virtual interview with at least one employee from each
position to further understand the scope of their job.

C. Analyzing Data, Assigning Skill Levels, and Establishing a Classification Plan:
Apply a measurement system of job evaluation factors, using nine main factors
used in our job evaluation instrument to evaluate the internal/comparable worth
of each job classification. Upon completion of the job evaluation measurements,
a new Classification Plan will be developed. It is important to emphasize the job,
not the qualifications or performance of the incumbents, is being evaluated, Part
of this process will include the evaluation of current job titles and the

MCT ELA TOWNSHIP | SEPTEMBER 12, 2024 PAGE 12
1 CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY



PROJECT APPROACH & METHODOLOGY

recommendation for any changes, assuring the job title and related
recommended pay range match the employee's actual tasks.

Note: A formal job evaluation system, such as the one utilized by MGT, is an
attempt to objectify the reasons jobs are compensated differently. Most
compensation practitioners agree that three basic factors are important in
determining compensation. These are: (1) skills required, (2) responsibility, and
(3) working conditions. The Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC)
recognizes these three basic factors, along with seniority and performance, as
valid determinants of compensation. The nine factors used by MGT are
essentially subdivisions of the first three factors mentioned above. In addition, it
is MGT's practice that — under Title VIl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), and the Age Discrimination of
Employment Act (ADEA) - it is illegal to discriminate in any aspect of
employment. MGT will not use discriminatory practices on the basis of race,
color, religion, sex, national origin, disability, or age when performing a
classification analysis. Decisions and recommendations will not be based on
stereotypes or assumptions about the abilities, traits, or performance of
individuals of a certain sex, race, age, religion, or ethnic group, or individuals with
disabilities.

Based on the results of the job evaluation process outlined above, assign all
classifications to skill levels. Logical breaks in the continuum of points determine
the skill levels used for determining the classification system. For example, skill
level 1 might contain jobs that scored between 185 and 200 points, skill level 2
between 205 and 220 points, and so on.

Review the results of the job evaluation exercise with Township representatives
and revise, as necessary.

In addition, MGT will invite Department Heads to participate in an online survey,
the Management Issues Process Survey (MIP), as an opportunity to
communicate specific concerns related to the Township current classification
and compensation system. The feedback collected will augment the
Classification process.

Deliverables
e Start Up Documents
e JAQ Form
»  MIP Survey

TASK 2.0: DATA ANALYSIS

Activities
2.1 Compiling and Analyzing Market Data and Creating the New Compensation Plan

Tabulate, summarize, and analyze comparative market data. MGT's pay tabulations
compare the Township's salaries for the positions, with the minimum and the maximum
of the market data for each position, when possible. Data is displayed for each jurisdiction
and summarized in an overall table. This data is analyzed to determine the percentage
difference between the Township's present pay for each position and the market data.

ELA TOWNSHIP | SEFTEMBER 12, 2024
MGT CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY PAGE 13



PROJECT APPROACH & METHODOLOGY

MGT will incorporate the market data with the Skill Levels described in Task 1.5 to put
together the new Compensation Plan. MGT will work with the Township to determine the
Township's policy (or MGT will make a recommendation) with respect to compensation
(i.e., 50th percentile; 75th percentile, etc.). Once this is determined, MGT will use the
market data to develop and recommend new salary schedules for the Township's 55
classifications. This process will include a recommendation regarding how employees are
inserted into the new plan and how they move through the proposed pay plan (either via a
merit system or defined merit increment plan), with recommendations for a specific
performance-oriented program with respect to salary advancement through the new
salary ranges. The salary schedules will outline what the specific percentages are
between ranges and grades.

2.2 Preliminary Analysis Review and Training

MGT will meet with the Township to review the preliminary analysis. The preliminary
analysis is a draft version of the proposed Classification and Compensation Plan. The
review can take multiple meetings to ensure that everything is covered, and all questions
are answered. MGT will also require feedback from the Township on certain aspects of
the proposed Plan.

During these meetings, MGT will train designated staff on the use of the system,
maintenance, and upkeep of the Plan. A manual outlining the process will be provided to
the Township.

Additionally, MGT will provide support services at no additional cost to the Township for
one year from the date of an executed contract. This will include any communication
regarding questions concerning the report.

Deliverables

s Market Data
¢ Proposed Pay Plan(s)

TASK 3.0: PROGRESS COMMUNICATION AND UPDATES

Activities

s MGT prides itself on our attention to and communication with our clients as the project
proceeds. As such, MGT will strive to maintain regular contact with the Township's
representative and to be available to address the Township's questions, concerns, and
needs.

e MGT will share updates with the Township as requested, and particularly at critical
points in the Study. Additionally, the Project Manager will meet with the Township
representative, and, if requested, other key staff such as department heads, to review the
results of the job evaluation exercise and the proposed new salary schedules.

Deliverables

s Ongoing communication with the Township
e Progress Updates

ELA TOWNSHIP | SEPTEMBER 12, 2024
MCIT CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY PAGE 14



PROJECT APPROACH & METHODOLOGY

TASK 4.0: DRAFT AND FINAL REPORT PREPARATION
Activities
4.1 A draft report will be prepared by the Consultants and sent electronically to the Township
that includes:

— Executive Summary highlighting the overall scope of the Study, and the general
observations, outcomes, and recommendations contained within the Report.

- Summary of all aspects of the Study, including recommendations, methods, and
guidelines for achieving the overall aspects of the Study, as well as
recommendations for annual maintenance and review of the new plans.

— Payranges that are consistent with the Township's pay policy, outlining the pros and
cons of each option.

— Assignment of each position to an appropriate classification and pay grade based on
internal equity and marketplace considerations.

— Maintenance plan with recommendations on keeping the plan equitable and up to
date over the next 5-10 years, and recommendations on review of position
descriptions as vacancies arise, evaluation of new position requests, etc.

— Implementation plan and cost estimates of implementing the Study's findings and
recommendations.

Note: Overtime costs will not be included, and the analysis will be estimates only,
with sufficient detail to allow the Township to compare various options.
4.2 Once the Township representatives return review comments, a final report will be
prepared and sent to the Township.
Deliverables

e Draft Report
# Final Report

TASK 5.0: PRESENTATION OF FINDINGS

Activities

The MGT Project Manager will present the finalized plan recommendations and final report to
the Township.

ELA TOWNSHIP | SEFTEMBER 12, 2024
MGT CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY PAGE 15



PROJECT APPROACH & METHODOLOGY

Project Timeline

MGT is available to start this project within four to six weeks of acceptance of the proposal.
Based on MGT's experience conducting similar projects, we anticipate the proposed project can
be completed within approximately 16 weeks of project initiation, as illustrated in Exhibit 1. The
schedule is contingent, however, upon the timely response from the comparable entities
supplying the market data, and the employees and supervisors in returning the completed JAQs.
Any delays in receipt of this information are beyond the control of MGT and may lengthen the
completion of the report.

Exhibit 1. Proposed Schedule
WEEK

L 0 T/ o - R e 0l i A = e s

WORK PLAN TASKS

Meet with Township
representatives to
discuss Study
methodology and
expectations.

Prepare and distribute
market surveys to
comparable entities.

Conduct employee meetings,
provide JAQs, and explain

the purpose of the Study
and the process.

Return of JAQs and market
surveys, .

Reading of JAQs and job
descriptions.

Conduct employee
interviews.

Analyze data; prepare new
classification and
compensation plans;
send draft findings to the
Township

Meet with key Township
representatives to review
preliminary findings.

Receive comments from the
Township.

Prepare Draft Report and
send to the Township;
receive return comments.

Prepare Final Report. .

Present Final Report to the
Township.

ELA TOWNSHIP | SEPTEMBER 12, 2024
MCIT CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY PAGE 16



References

A leader in classification and compensation studies.

More than one-third of the organizations served by MGT have contracted for multiple projects;
we feel repeat business is the greatest testament to our commitment to customer service and
client satisfaction. We encourage you to contact any of our references to learn of our
professionalism, ability to meet timelines, and the expertise of our staff.

BENSENVILLE, ILLINOIS - CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION STUDY

Marisol Leyva, Human Resources Manager
12 South Center Street, Bensenville, lllinois 60106
630-350-3401 | Mleyva@Bensenville ll.Us

CITY OF LOCKPORT, ILLINOIS - COMPENSATION STUDY

Lisa Heglund, Finance Director
Central Square Building - 2nd Floor
222 East 9th Street, Lockport, lllinois, 60441

815-838-0549, Ext. 2109 | Lheglund@L ockport.Org

EAST MOLINE, ILLINOIS -CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION STUDY

Meranda Porter, Management Analyst
912 16th Ave,, East Moline, lllinois 61244
309-752-1593 | Mporter@Eastmoline.Com

FOX RIVER WATER RECLAMATION DISTRICT - COMPENSATION STUDY

Eric Johnson, Executive Director
1957 N. LaFox Street South Elgin, lllinois 60177
847-429-4048 | ejohnson@frwrd.com

PARK DISTRICT OF HIGHLAND PARK, ILLINOIS - CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION STUDY

Brian Romes, Executive Director
636 Ridge Road, Highland Park, Illinois 60035
847-579-3119 | Brianromes@Pdhp.Org

VILLAGE OF VERNON HILLS, ILLINOIS - CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION STUDY

Kevin Timony, Village Manager
290 Evergreen Drive, Vernon Hills, lllinois 60061
847-918-3550 | KevinT@vhills.org

ELA TOWNSHIP | SEPTEMBER 12, 2024
MGT CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY PAGE 17



Cost Proposal

Defined by Impact. Driven by People.
Dedjcated to the Community.

Our cost proposal reflects our interpretation of the written requirements within your solicitation.
We take pride in customizing our client’s needs — and we will work with you to ensure our fees
are aligned with your expectations and budget. We have proposed the entire Study be
conducted virtually; however, if the Township requests any in-person meetings, MGT will provide
an additional estimate for travel and related expenses. By conducting our studies virtually, we
can provide significant cost savings for our clients.

In keeping with the above statement of our usual practices, we estimate the fixed fee for the
entire study to be $21,450 plus other Optional Services (see below). We have listed the cost of
our professional fee for each study component below. Payment will be due as follows: 50% of
the professional fees will be due after the initial project meeting, and the balance will be billed
after the Study is completed. Invoices will be sent to the Township and are payable within 30
days of receipt.

NOTE: MGT prides itself on employee inclusion as a vital part of the Study process. This is done
by conducting individual interviews with at least one employee in each position. We understand
this can be a significant cost. While we highly recommend this process be included, we can
remove item B under Task 1.5 if no employee interviews are needed.

Exhibit 2. Proposed Cost by Task

Milestones and Tasks Professional TOTAL (8)

Hours
|

l 1. D Meatlnga, Market Survey and Job Analysis

1 1 Study Preparatlon and Project Meeting " ‘ 2 | 390
1.2 |Es__’_[_abllsh Comparables
1 (1.3 I Prepare for and Host Employee Kick-Off Meetmg

|
|1 4 I Prepare Market Survey, Survey Distribution, and Follow- -up |6 . 1,170
i
|
I

i [_A__R_EV|ev_v_a__|]q__F§gadlng of JAQs and Job Descrlptlons | 10 | 1950
[ B. Prepare for Interviews and Conduct Employee lnterwews 22 | 4290
| C. Analyze Data, Asmgn Skill Levels, FLSA Review, and 10 | 1950
| | Prepare a Classification Plan I
20 \ Data Analysis
\ Complle Anaiyze and Review Market Survay Data \_ 10 | 1950
Incorporate the Classification Plan with the External Market | ‘
2.1 8 1,560
| Data - }
'____\_I_E_&‘Eb_ll_sh a New Compensation Plan with Salary Schedules N 8 | 1560
| 22 \ Preliminary Analyms Review and Tralnmg o A 1178
3.0 | Prngress Communication and Updates | 2 . 390

4 U | Draft and Flnal Report Preparatlun

ELA TOWNSHIP | SEPTEMBER 12, 2024
MCIT CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY PAGE 18



COST PROPOSAL

Professional

Milestones and Tasks Howrs TOTAL (§)
|41 | Prepare Draft Report & | 1560
BRI O S — S
' 5.0 | Presentation of Findings 2 390 |
' Total Hours and Cost for Classification and Compensation: 110 21,450 '
Total for Compensation Only: 52 10,140
Total for Classification Only: 58 11,310

NOTE: If the Township accepts our proposal for this project, MGT will provide support services
at no additional cost for one year from contract execution. This will include any communication
regarding questions concerning the report.

Optional Services/Cost

PROGRESS REPORTS - It is customary to have periodic telephone conversations throughout the
Study to provide progress reports. There will be no charge for these periodic telephone updates.

SITE VISITS - If the Township requests any on-site visits, there will be additional costs for the
MGT's time and expenses.

JOB DESCRIPTIONS - Updates to existing job descriptions cost $250 each; new job
descriptions, if needed, cost 3300 each. Job descriptions will be completed upon conclusion of
the Study and are billed separately.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES - Any additional services not covered in this proposal and requested by
the Township will be billed at the rate of $195 per hour plus expenses, including assistance with
employee appeals.

This quote is firm and irrevocable for a period of three months, after which prices may increase.

ELA TOWNSHIF | SEFTEMBER 12, 2024
MGT CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY PAGE19



Appendix A. Staff Biographies

Biographies of our proposed project personnel are provided on the following pages. The
personnel described in our proposal are the professionals who will provide the services for this
project. We may use additional staff consultants with subject matter expertise to assist with
employee interviews, if needed.

ELA TOWNSHIP | SEFTEMBER 12, 2024
MGT CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY RAGE 20



APPENDIX A. STAFF BIOGRAPHIES

Areas of Expertise

« Local Government
Management

» Capital and General Budgets

« Economic Development
Initiatives

« Human Resources

s« FLSA Requirements

« Debt Refinancing

= Contract Negotiation

s Community Engagement

Education
« Master of Public
Administration, Northern
Ninois University
= B.A, English and Political
Science, Northern Illinois
University

Professional Development &
Speaking Engagements
« Presentation on Females in
Local Government:

- ICMA Conference, Phoenix,

Arizona, 2012
- The Legacy Project
- ILCMA

s Public Management Magazine
article “Women Leading

Government,” co-authored with

Heidi Voorhees

= Public Voices XIll No. 2 article
“Advancing Women in Local
Government: The Case in
lllinois”, co-authored with Dr.
Kimberly Nelson

Rachel Skaggs

g MCT
rector

Rachel Skaggs is a seasoned Director with over a decade of
experience in local government management. Specializing in
budget management, economic development initiatives, human
resources, and community engagement, Rachel has successfully
led more than 50 projects across diverse communities nationwide.
Her comprehensive approach ensures that strategic plans promote
both internal and external equity, achieving long-term administrative
efficiency. Rachel's expertise is backed by her significant
contributions to lllinois municipalities, including the Village of
Montgomery, the Village of Schaumburg, and the City of Princeton,
where she demonstrated fiscal responsibility and strategic
leadership in various projects.

In her previous roles as a management analyst, Rachel managed HR
tasks, budgeting, and community outreach efforts, consistently
fostering vibrant and engaged communities. She is passionate
about advancing diversity and inclusivity in municipal decision-
making processes, having co-authored articles on women in
government leadership and implemented initiatives to enhance
citizen involvement. Rachel's commitment to collaboration and
trust-building is reflected in her active memberships in professional
organizations, contributing to her reputation as a trusted leader in
local government management.

Memberships & Affiliations

International City and County Management Association
lllinois City/County Management Association

[llinois Public Employer Labor Relations Association
Princeton Rotary Club

The Legacy Project

Professional Experience
Princeton, IL, City Manager, 2015-2019
Village of Schaumburg, IL, Management Analyst, 2012-2015

Village of Montgomery, IL, Management Analyst; HR Manager,
2009-2012

MGT

ELA TOWNSHIP | SEPTEMBER 12, 2024
CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY

PAGE 21



Areas of Expertise

Korn-Ferry methodology
ACA compliance
Accreditation

Services Integration
Client care access

Client intake processes
Medical records protocols

Classification and
Compensation Project
Management

Education

B.A, Urban Studies, Elmhurst
College

Certificate, Marketing
Analytics, Udacity

Certifications

SHRM-CP, Society for Human
Resources, Certificate

Time Management Trainer,
Certificate

APPENDIX A. STAFF BIOGRAPHIES

Katy Yee MCT

Project Manager

Katy Yee brings over 25 years of experience in multiple public
sector settings, focusing on human resources and administrative
management. Katy's human resources areas of concentration have
included organizational development, compensation, recruitment
and retention, and training and staff development.

The cornerstone of Katy's career is with the DuPage County
Government and the DuPage County Health Department. At those
organizations, she coordinated and participated in several agency-
wide compensation studies utilizing and applying the Korn-Ferry
(formally Hay Group) methadology. While warking in public health
as Director of Organizational Development, Katy was directly
responsible for the areas of quality improvement, compliance, and
accreditation. In addition, she led agency-wide initiatives focused
on integrating services and improving client access to care. Some
of these initiatives included redesigning client intake processes,
supporting the implementation of an electronic medical record, and
ensuring compliance with ACA requirements.

Most recently, Katy worked with Elgin Community College and the
Forest Preserve District of Kane County. These opportunities
highlighted Katy's ability to engage In and contribute to
organizational effectiveness in a variety of public sector settings.
Her broad depth of knowledge, professionalism, and approachable
style have enabled her to build relationships at all levels within each
organization and provide relevant, practical, and valuable human
resources support.

Katy's philosophy on human resources and organizational
development has always been that of a "business partner” = she
truly enjoys working on solutions that help to support the
operational needs of the organization.

Memberships & Affiliations
Society for Human Resources (SHRM)
lllinois Park and Recreation Association (IPRA)

Professional Experience

Forest Preserve District of Kane County, Geneva, IL; Director of
Human Resources

Elgin Community College, Elgin, IL; Director of Compensation and
Talent Acquisition

DuPage County Health Department, Wheaton, IL; Director of
Organizational Development; Human Resources Manager

DuPage County Government; Interim Director of Human Resources,

Human Resources Manager; Human Resources Supervisor,
Human Resources Generalist and Recruitment Specialist

MGT

ELA TOWNSHIP | SEPTEMBER 12, 2024
CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY

PAGE 22



Areas of Expertise
+ HRIS&ATS

= Benefits Administration
s Performance Management

+ HR Strategy Creation &
Execution

s Onboarding & Offboarding

= Training & Leadership
Development

= Employee Relations
Management

¢ Policy Development

+ Project Management

= Compensation Management
= Employee Retention

e« Employee Engagement &
Satisfaction

Education

« B.S, HR Management,
Southern New Hampshire
University

APPENDIX A. STAFF BIOGRAPHIES

Rachel King

Project Manager MC'T

Rachel King has nearly seven years of experience devising and
implementing HR procedures. Her areas of expertise include policy
development, employee recognition and engagement, classification
and compensation, benefits reviews, and performance
management. Ms. King also has experience with the management
and development of annual operating budgets, preparing monthly
financlal reports and analysis, and contributing to the maintenance
of accurate, up-to-date general ledgers. Her primary responsibilities
include obtaining, compiling, and analyzing complex information
and data for projects, survey administration, supporting the project
director with project communications, and writing and editing
reports.

Ms. King is currently studying for her SHRM-CP Certification and the
SHRM People Analytics Specialty Credential.

Selected Project Highlights
Diversity & Inclusion/Disparity
Athens-Clarke County, GA

Human Capital
Hawkeye Community College,

DEIB Study IA

City of Pleasanton, CA Classification and

DEIB Study Compensation Study

Housing Authority of the County Livingston County, M

of San Buenaventura, CA Classification and

DEIB Study Compensation Study

City of Houston, TX Livingston County Community

DEB Stucy Mental Health, MI
Classification and

Howard County, MD Compensation Study

DEJB Study : ) ,

; Navajo Tribal Utility Authority,

City of Portsmouth, VA AZ

DEIB Study Classification and

Pitkin County, CO Compensation Study

DEIE Study Rhode Island Housing, RI

City of Richmond, VA Executive Compensation Survey

DEIE Study & Analysis

City of Snohomish, WA Tampa Housing Authority, FL

DEIB Study Classification and

State of Maryland Compensation Study

DEIB Study

Work Experience

MGT Impact Solutions, LLC, Project Manager, 2022-present
cove.tool, HR Manager, May 2021-March 2022

Edward Jones, HR Generalist, June 2019-May 2021

Edward Jones, Office Manager/Retirement Specialist, February
2016-June 2019

MCT

ELA TOWNSHIP | SEFTEMBER 12, 2024
CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY

PAGE 23



Areas of Expertise

« Classification and
Compensation Studies

= Human Resources Consulting

= Non-Profit Consulting

s Municipalities, Counties, Park
Districts, and Special Services
Agencies

« Union and Non-Union
Environments

s Management, Technical, and
Administrative Positions

s Transportation Innovation
Research

Education
=« M.P.S, DePaul University

= B.S, Mathematics, DePaul
University

Professional Development &
Speaking Engagements
e Published Research on
Transportation Innovations in
Transportation Research
Journal and Transport Policy

= Lecturer on Transportation
Innovations

APPENDIX A. STAFF BIOGRAPHIES

Alice Bieszczat
Classification and
Compensation Specialist

MCT

Alice Bieszczat is a seasoned Classification and Compensation
Specialist with over 25 years of diverse experience across the
private, non-profit, and public sectars. Over the past decade, she
has spearheaded or contributed to over 120 Classification and
Compensation Studies across 15 states, collaborating with
municipalities, counties, park districts, special services agencies,
and non-profit organizations. Her expertise spans union, non-union,
management, technical, and administrative positions, showcasing
her adaptability to various organizational structures and
complexities,

In addition to her extensive consulting background with firms like
Voorhees Associates and the PAR Group, Alice has provided non-
profit consulting services for esteemed institutions such as the Ann
& Robert H. Lurie Children's Hospital of Chicago and the
Archdiocese of Milwaukee. Her recent projects have involved
Classification and Compensation Studies in multiple states,
highlighting her broad geographic reach and comprehensive
approach to human resources consulting. Prior to her consulting
roles, Alice contributed to transportation innovation research
published in reputable journals and national media outlets and led
fundraising efforts at Lurie Children’s Hospital, demonstrating her
multifaceted skill set and dedication to driving positive
organizational change.

Professional Consulting

Aurora Healthcare and the Archdiocese of Milwaukee
Ann & Robert H. Lurie Children's Hospital of Chicago
North Shore Senior Center

Logan Square Neighborhood Association

Professional Experience
Chaddick Institute of Metropolitan Development DePaul University,
2009-2012

Lurie Children's Hospital of Chicago, 2005-2008
American Diabetes Association, 2004-2005
Accelerated Fundraising Solutions, 2000-2003
Sprint Cellular/Alltel, 1996-2000

MGT

ELA TOWNSHIP | SEPTEMBER 12, 2024
CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY

PAGE 24



Areas of Expertise

Classification and
Compensation Studies

Personnel Policy and Job
Description Creation and
Updates

Recruitment and Staffing
Studies

Human Resource Compliance
in the Public Sector

Hiring and Onboarding
Processes

Performance Management
Training and Development

Education

M.P.A., Northern lllinols
University

B.A., Public Administration &
Political Science, Augustana
College

APPENDIX A. STAFF BIOGRAPHIES

Julie Hawkins MClT

Classification &
Compensation Specialist

Julie Hawkins is a seasoned Classification and Compensation with
MGT, bringing over 30 years of experience in local government
administration and human resources. Throughout her career, Julie
has successfully led more than 25 Classification and Compensation
Studies in the past year alone, with numerous additional studies
completed over the years. Her expertise encompasses a wide range
of HR functions, including personnel policy and job description
creation and updates, recruitment, and staffing studies. Julie's
collaborative approach has seen her work effectively with elected
and appointed officials across various municipal, park, library, and
water agencies.

Julie is dedicated to the public sector, understanding its critical role
in daily life. She is an accomplished speaker and trainer, having
presented on topics such as hiring and onboarding, performance
management, HR compliance in the public sector, I-9 compliance,
and ethics programs. Julie has also contributed significantly to
professional organizations by serving on boards and organizing
events for annual conferences. Her academic credentials include a
Master of Arts in Public Administration from Northern lllinois
University and a Bachelor of Arts in Public Administration and
Political Science from Augustana College.

Memberships & Affiliations

International City/County Management Association (ICMA) =
Annual Conference Committee

Illinois City/County Management Association (ILCMA)

llinois Association of Municipal Management Assistants (JAMMA)
- Past President

Society for Human Resource Management (SHRM)

llinois Public Employer Labor Relations Association (IPELRA)

lllinois Assaociation of Park Districts (IAPD/IPRA)

Illinois Library Association (ILA)

lllinois Government Finance Officers Association (IGFOA)

Professional Experience
Sikich LLP, Human Resources Consultant, 2009-2017

CCF Consulting, Public Sector Human Resources Consulting
Services, Owner, 1996-2009

Village of Carol Stream, IL, Assistant to the Village Manager, 1989-
1996

Village of Elk Grove, IL, Village Manager's Office, Administrative
Assistant, 1987-1989

City of Rock Island, IL, Administrative Intern, 1986-1987

MCT

ELA TOWNSHIP | SEPTEMBER 12, 2024
CLASSIFICATION & COMPENSATION STUDY

PAGE 25






=
nam o8

ACBIZ

COMPENSATION
CONSULTING

Proposal To Serve:

Ela Township
Compensation Services




CBIZ Compensation Consulting
721 Emerson Road, Suite 400
St. Louis, MO 83141

(314) 6922249
October 7, 2024

Ted Marciniak, MPM
Township Manager
Ela Township

1155 East Route 22
Lake Zurich, IL 80047

Dear Ted:

| enjoyed visiting with you and learning about the current compensation consulting needs at Ela Township
("the Township”). Based upon our conversation, CBIZ Compensation Consulting (“CBIZ" or “the Firm"} is
pleased to present the following proposal describing how we can assist in the area of compensation.

In serving the Township, we will provide you with the highest quality of professional service. We will bring
extensive resources, experience, fresh ideas and approaches, responsiveness to your interests, and sound
judgment,

We are excited about this opportunity and look forward to working with you. Please let me know if you desire
any additional information or explanation.

Sincerely,
Joe Rice

Managing Director, Compensation Consulting

O . W === == - .

1 | CBIZ COMPENSATION CONSULTING // CBIZ



Table of Contents

ADOUL CBIZ .oiiiiiiiiiiiieiniiniisisssiinirossessssssssasssasssssasssssssse sasssssssss ssssssssessssansssssssssesssesssasss sasssssasssssssssassesasesassnnssasens 3
Campensation Experts in the PUDIIC SE0I0T. e sssmasrissssiasissasssssns svsssssss s sasenssssssnens s5s sesess 5
SETVICE TEBITIN . vus oo st o808 00 S S5 S N S A P W s s des it i e )
PR OTEGT ADITOEETY 5 cviis s soisssirinesasisssssuiscs s as s con S e S o b s LS S NS e R S B B 7
Phase I: Project Launch .......ccccceiinnas Y R N R I e S I R €
PRSIV ST e R s T b o s s S o s D T e s e vy a8
Phase lI: Design Preliminary Compensation SYSIeM . i s ssmmsnisssss s 8
EBhage Il DElvEr Reatilts oo s s s e s s S e b avissssmsaavssrasndiy
Phase IV: Post-Implementation SUDDOM ... i rescesesssseesireesses sasesssesesssessnsesssssassssasses asessrssasssesssssesases 11
TlerraTine s b e s e R TR s
Professional Foes and BXenses i i b e i 13
Acceptance and Authorization...........cccceueeee. P O o b R A L A T A PGP VR 14
APDENIX A PrO eSS 0Nl SUMIMIANIES. .eecrersecrreressrrrssserssrrsssesassrsssssrssssassessassessssessessassessssessesssssessassssnesssmaserseses I I
ApPENdIX B! DAtA REGUEST ..vcciiiiiiiiiiiiiiciniisins it sss st sssiansenss s assbassssassensssssssssassssessessesssssesssssssssasssssssssnnssenas 16

= - . === =] === Jiize= ;] =

2 | CBIZ COMPENSATION CONSULTING /C B IZ



About CBIZ

CBIZ Benefits & Insurance Services, Inc., doing business as CBIZ Compensation Consulting, will assist the
Township on this engagement. CBIZ Benefits & Insurance Services, Inc. is a wholly-owned subsidiary of CBIZ,
Inc.

CBIZ, Inc. (NYSE: CBZ) is a $1.4 billion professional services company headquartered in Cleveland, Ohio.
CBIZ is the largest provider of multi-specialty professional service offerings to organizations of all sizes. We
offer employee benefits consulting, executive search services, compensation consulting, valuation
assistance, retirement plan services, payroll, property & casualty insurance, tax services, and many other
services from over 120 offices and through more than 6,500 associates located throughout the United
States.

H I s Jlicass e 5] () i ] e===) ==

3 | CBIZ COMPENSATION CONSULTING //C BlZ



4 CBIZ

Your Team.

i

offices %} g’
oL

leam

members

chents

Local. Trusted. Nationwide.

Largest Broker Institutional
of 11.5. Business Cansulting Team’

Largest Accounting
Provider Nationally

FMANCIAL & Financial & Accounting  Benefits & Insurance
ACCOUNTING \"
Commitment
to Community
BENITTIS & sty
INSURANGE
/CB'Z Connact with us!
PRSP S —— e — - PR——— o
T T e e e S
= . =] =

4 | CBIZ COMPENSATION CONSULTING

ACBIZ



Compensation Experts in the Public Sector

At CBIZ, we are dedicated to delivering innovative and customized compensation consulting solutions. Our
team brings a wealth of experience and a deep understanding of diverse compensation landscapes. We
pride ourselves on our ability to align compensation strategies with organizational goals, ensuring that our
clients attract, retain, and motivate top talent. Our approach is rooted in comprehensive market analysls and

a keen awareness of industry-specific challenges and opportunities.

In the public sector, we recoghize the unique balance between taxpayer interests and the need to offer

competitive compensation packages. CBIZ focuses on creating equitable and transparent compensation
structures that comply with regulatory requirements while addressing the specific needs of public service
professionals,

Recent Municipal Clients

City of Bristol, Tennessee

City of Charleston, South Carolina

City of Chesterfield, Missouri
City of Fenton, Missouri

City of Frontenac, Missouri
City of Ladue, Missouri

City of Lansing, Kansas

City of Manchester, Missouri
City of Nixa, Missouri

City of O'Fallon, lllinois

City of Overland Park, Kansas
City of Perryville, Missouri

City of Paducah, Kentucky
City of Spring Hill, Kansas

City of Ste. Genevieve, Missouri
City of St. Charles, Missouri
City of Sunset Hills, Missouri
City of University City, Missouri
City of Wentzville, Missouri

o . e

5 | CBIZ COMPENSATION CONSULTING

|

ACBIZ



Service Team

Our Firm’s ability to provide quality, efficient and timely service is largely dependent upon the skills and
experience of our people. We are proud to present a team of individuals who have a proven record of
bringing the necessary blend of technical competence, industry experience, innovative ideas and
suggestions, and value-added services to our clients, Qur philosophy of utilizing highly experienced
personnel allows us to perform extremely efficiently and enables us to provide unmatched quality.

Joe Rice, Carrie Blackwell, Jennifer Fischer, Jason Holdener, Taylor Sprague, Adam Reckamp, Tyler McClure,
Grant Gardiner, Gaby Davidson, and Cece Golinvaux will be responsible for the services provided.
Professional summaries for key individuals are presented in the appendix of this proposal. The service team
will be assisted by other qualified human resources consulting professionals, as necessary.

Managing Director
Joe Rice

Joe will manage and oversee all aspects of the project and serve as the primary client contact.
Carrle Blackwell

Carrie will lead the day-to-day project activities, providing guidance, timeline management, and quality
control to consultants.

Data Scientist
Jason Holdener

Jason will serve as an analytical subject matter expert (SME), overseeing all statistical methods and complex
data interpretation. In addition to ensuring that the project follows robust statistical practices, Jason will be
responsible for providing actionable insights for implementation and optimizing compensation strategies.

Consultants
Taylor Sprague, Adam Reckamp, Tyler McClure, Grant Gardiner, Gaby Davidson, and Cece Gollnvaux

Taylor, Adam, Tyler, Grant, Gaby, and Cece will provide day-to-day technical and client service, assisting with
all facets of the compensation analyses.

LB B ER] ——= (= el ===

6 | CBIZ COMPENSATION CONSULTING ,{C BlZ



Project Approach

It is our understanding that the Township is seeking a qualified compensation consulting firm to assist in
reviewing and updating its formal market-competitive compensation plan for its employees.

In an effort to meet the Township's needs, CBIZ proposes to conduct the project steps detailed on the
following pages. The objective of the study will be to provide the Township with a compensation plan that will
continue to accurately reflect job roles and responsibilities, establish an organizational structure that is
flexible in order to accommodate the Township's growth and is well-aligned with its broader goals and
strategies.

Phase I: Project Launch

Step 1 - Planning Discussion
Objective: To discuss foundational aspects of the project including compensation philosophy, market
placement strategy, and project goals,

m Conduct a virtual meeting with the internal project team to discuss foundational aspects of the
project, such as:
= The compensation philosophy, including defining the market placement strategy and
competitive labor market(s) in terms of geography, industry, and size of organization.
- Differentiation or segmentation whereby segments of [Image 1
the workforce may warrant a separate compensation | .
philosophy or special needs. o b Compmsation WL 1
- Current program strengths, areas for improvement, e
key challenges, and culture. S e || | |
= The ideal competitive positioning of various rewards - f '
components, such as base salary, total cash
compensation, and benefits.
= The organizational structure, hierarchy of jobs, and o
ability for employees to advance through the et it e
organization. =1
= The project goals and schedule, including key dates
with employees, leadership, and governing bodies.
m Provide a draft compensation philosophy document (see
Image 1) following the meeting to ensure that CBIZ and the T
Township agree regarding the key factors that will drive ! =
subsequent analysis.

Step 2 - Data Collection and Reconciliation
Objective: To collect and assess necessary data for project accuracy and to reflect current job titles and
supporting documentation.

m Issue a data request outlining the specific items required for the project. This will encompass
organization scoping metrics, employee census information, current pay practices and programs,
existing job documentation, organizational charts, and internal equity considerations.

— The data request is included for reference as Appendix B.

m Collect data that represents a specific point-in-time snapshot of the organization.

- Ongoing updates or refreshes of employee data can be facilitated independently using the
Implementation File, which is described later.

H I Em TS| L] == == B

7 | CBIZ COMPENSATION CONSULTING /CBIZ



m Thoroughly review the collected data to verify completeness and identify any discrepancies. This step

is crucial to ensure the new compensation plan is based on current and accurate job titles and
supporting documentation for each employee included in the plan.

Cross-check submitted job descriptions with employee job titles. Confirm that a relevant job
description exists for each employee and that all job descriptions are current and valid.

Phase |I: Market Research

Step 3 - External Market Analysis
Objective: To conduct a comprehensive compensation benchmarking analysis, ensuring industry
comparisons are relevant and accurately tailored to the specific roles and responsibilities of each job.

Conduct published survey benchmarking analysis to collect and document competitive base salary
and total cash compensation (base salary plus annual incentive) data for all of the jobs included in
the scope of the proposal.
In addition to data collected from the custom survey, utilize our proprietary database that
automatically compiles data from numerous published surveys to identify appropriate supplemental
data for the analysis.
Evaluate and incorporate any surveys to which the Township subscribes into the analysis.
Analysis will be based on comparable organizations as discussed in the planning discussion.
= The three most important labor market characteristics are the size of the organization,
geographic scope, and industries from which an organization recruit’s talent.
= CBIZ will determine each characteristic as it relates to the Township before reviewing survey
sources and conducting the market analysis.
Match jobs to surveys based on the actual skills, duties, and responsibilities as opposed to merely
matching jobs based on title.
Document market pricing benchmarking results at the 25th, 50th, and 75th percentiles (see Image
2), as well as other percentiles (e.g., 65th percentile) if relevant to market placement philosophy.

Phase lI: Design Preliminary Compensation System

Step 4 - Pay Structure(s)
Objective: To develop market-based pay structures ensuring external competitiveness, internal equity, and
rational pay decisions.

8 | CBIZ COMPENSATION CONSULTING

Develop new market-based pay plans to simplify compensation administration and to help the
Township maintain its competitive position, or update the salary ranges currently in place.
Pay structures will consist of pay grades, each with a salary range minimurm, midpoint, and
maximum,

= . Ewm === = = ==

ACBIZ



— The salary range minimum will approximate competitive entry level pay.
= The salary range midpoint will approximate the target market competitive placement (e.g.,
market 50% percentile).
— The salary range maximum s a tool of management control that establishes a cap on pay.
This approximates the upper range of market competitive pay and encourages employees to
expand their skills and seek promotion opportunities.
m Discuss the need for, and pros and cons of, creating separate salary structures for different
segments of the workforce.
m Evaluate the design characteristics of the structure, including the number of grades, range spreads,
and midpoint differentials to align with internal job architecture and scope of positions.
m Evaluate the means by which employees progress through the pay structure, such as performance
based, open ranges, or step based.
m Finalize the draft market-competitive pay structures considering the number of jobs, career levels,
compensation philosophy, and potential for future growth.
m Slot jobs into the pay structure(s) based upon the market-competitive compensation data.

Step 5 - Implementation Analysis
Objective: To compare actual compensation practices with market data and assess financial impact of
proposed changes.

m Compare actual compensation practices to the market-competitive data collected in the market
analysis step and the pay structures designed previously (see Image 3),
Image 3

m Assess the financial impact of implementing the recommended compensation practices.

m |dentify any employees paid below the proposed pay grade minimums or above the proposed pay
range maximums.

m Document the results on a job-by-job and employee-by-employee basis with specific pay
recommendations.

Step 6 - Pay Compression Analysis
Objective: To address current pay compression issues and create space to avoid future pay compression.

m Pay compression exists primarily in two scenarios:
— When employees with less tenure are paid a similar rate or higher compared to peers with
greater tenure.
— When subordinates are paid at a rate too near that of their supervisor.
m Analyze peer-to-peer compression by designing a compression-based pay model to identify
inequitable pay.

=l L = F joism N | =R | =1 (e

9 | CBIZ COMPENSATION CONSULTING //C BlZ



= Pay compression is identified by comparing current pay to a theoretical salary-range
placement based on job experience and performance.
= Should current pay lag the calculated range placement, an increase is recommended.
— The tool will be interactive to allow Tfor modeling of different scenarios that can back into a
budget number and can be set to implement the changes over multiple years.
® Analyze subordinate-to-supervisor compression by analyzing pay spreads and identifying areas for
further evaluation. In some cases, such as in dual career path job families, compression may be

identified but it may not be an issue.

Phase lll: Deliver Results

Step 7 - Preliminary Results Meeting
Objective: To review draft results of the full project deliverables and begin the process of gathering feedback.

m Complete an internal project team review of the draft analysis as a final quality check,
m Conduct a virtual meeting to review the draft results. tems for review include:
- Project report and supporting exhibits

Market pricing results
Pay structure design
Internal equity of each job
Implementation cost analysis

m Discuss the need for compression-based pay adjustments to alleviate internal pay compression

and/or improve the overall pay competitiveness to the market,
m Provide copies of project report and supporting exhibits.

Step 8 - Incorporate the Township’s Feedback
Objective: To gather feedback on internal equity and salary structure adjustments for optimal

implementation strategy.

m Gather internal equity feedback regarding adjustments needed to correct for internal comparisons

between jobs.
m Identify salary structure adjustments needed to address cultural considerations.
m Discuss and determine the optimal implementation strategy that considers cost, culture, timeline,

and other issues.
m All changes to employee data should be in writing so that CBIZ can proof data entry to make sure the

Township's reports are accurate.
m The Township will have the opportunity to make one set of changes.

Step 9 - Implementation File
Objective: To provide a comprehensive file for managing employee data changes and modeling

implementation costs.

m Provide a comprehensive Implementation File that allows the Township to process employee data

changes and model implementation costs.

m WKey Features of the Implementation File:
— Employee Data Refresh: Facilitate the updating and management of employee data to align

with new compensation structures.
= Job Editing: Enable modifications for new positions, reclassifications, and slotting to reflect

organizational changes.
= Cost Modeling: Incorporate salary structure edits and compression model refinement for

accurate financial planning,

= LIy | fie====—s] == ‘ 3 === =

10 | CBIZ COMPENSATION CONSULTING ./CBIZ



Live Data Visuallzation: Generate dynamic tables and charts that reflect real-time changes,
providing a clear overview of the compensation landscape post-implementation.

® The Implementation File is intended as a strategic tool exclusively for the initial implementation
phase. It is designed to assist in the point-intime transition to the new compensation model. It is
important to note that CBIZ's role does not include ongoing maintenance or support of the file
following the completion of the project.

Step 10 - Present Final Results
Objective: To provide a comprehensive presentation of the final project resulis, ensuring transparency to

stakeholders.

m  Work through feedback requests and issue the final project report.
m If needed, prepare and present summarized results to the Board.

Prepare a draft presentation summarizing the scope of the project, methodology, findings,
and recommendation for the project team review and feedback.

Present the approved presentation virtually to the respective audience and address any
guestions.

Phase |V: Post-implementation Support

Step 11 - Salary Administration Guide
Objective: To update and provide a guide for maintaining the compensation plan.

m Equip the Township with a salary administration guide that provides direction for maintaining the
compensation plan.
m Topics may include:

annual compensation planning

pay increase recommendations

hiring pay

promotions

demotions

job classification/reclassification
assigning new jobs to the pay structure
policy exceptions

approvals and notifications

Annual Salary Planning Letter
Objective: To offer recommendations for ongoing compensation changes and adjustments that maintain
market competitiveness.

m Provide the Township with an annual letter of salary trend market intelligence for up to five years.
The letter will assist with the following:

= B = = === =

11 | CBIZ COMPENSATION CONSULTING // CBI

Z



Share trends for what other organizations are
forecasting for their annual salary increase
process. This will assist the Township with
benchmarking increase budgets to the
market.

Share trends for what other organizations
are forecasting for annual salary structure
adjustments. This will assist the Township
with annual structure updates that will
ensure salary range minimums remain
competitive and that salary range maximums
remain appropriate,

m No additional fees will be charged for the annual
salary trend market intelligence letter.

Timeline

CBIZ expects the compensation and classification study to last approximately 12 weeks..
The project schedule is highly dependent upon the timely receipt of requested data from the

Townsh

ip.

Image 4 [ ) AN P

~CBIZ

4TBIZ

The Data Request in the Appendix specifies the items needed to conduct the analysis.

=

- e

12 | CBIZ COMPENSATION CONSULTING

ACBIZ



Professional Fees and Expenses

Our professional fee structure is based upon standard hourly rates for consulting services. We have
repeatedly found that our philosophy of utilizing highly experienced personnel allows us to provide effective
and efficient services at a cost that represents an exceptional value. Based upon our prior experience in
conducting similar projects, professional fees for the project are as follows:

Phase/Project Scope Professional Fees

Standard Compensation Study $10,000

CBIZ will be committed to the future effectiveness of the Township's new compensation plan. There will be
no costs associated with providing annual salary increase and structure update factors for up to five years.
Following the completion of the project, the cost of evaluating market-competitive compensation and
recommending grade assignments for new positions or revised existing positions will be $750 per position
(this excludes executive and sales positions). The costs of such ad hoc compensation evaluations are not
included in the above fees,

Professional fees and expenses will be billed monthly based on the project’s progress. No additional
expenses are anticipated within the proposed scope of work.

If the volume of work changes substantially due to a change in scope, we may need to discuss an
adjustment in the professional fees documented herein. We do not anticipate that this will occur; however,
we would discuss this with you before proceeding and obtain your prior approval.

k| I : | (= B | == =}

13 | CBIZ COMPENSATION CONSULTING //C BIZ



Acceptance and Authorization

If the Township agrees with and accepts the contents of this proposal (including, but not limited to the
Project Approach and Professional Fees and Expenses), please sign in the space provided below and return
one signed copy of the proposal to CBIZ via e-mail.

CBIZ's compensation professionals assert that they will not be acting as a member of management or
making management decisions or providing the primary basis for management to make decisions that are
significant to the subject matter under audit. Other factors that should be considered in making decisions
include, but are not limited to, employee performance, tenure, and experience as well as economic and
organizational influences.

You agree that CBIZ may use descriptive information about the Township in our internal client database (e.g.,
the number of your employees, or the size of your revenue) so we can identify other business services or
products that might be useful to you. We do not sell this information to anyone, and you will not be contacted
by anyone other than us to determine if you have any interest in receiving our other services or products,

Accepted by Ela Township

Title

Date

X__ Compensation Study

Custom Peer Survey

= A = = =3 e == ==

14 | CBIZ COMPENSATION CONSULTING /{C Bl Z



Appendix A: Professional Summaries

Joe Rice

Managing Director, Compensation Consulting
Saint Louis University, B.A. History
Saint Louis University, B.A. Education

Mr. Rice leads a comprehensive practice in broad-based compensation. With
extensive experience working within organizations in total rewards and human
resources roles, he has a track record of success in developing and executing total
rewards programs, including base pay, incentives, benefits, and retirement
programes, for large multi-national organizations.

As the head of CBIZ's broad-based compensation practice, Mr. Rice provides expert
evaluation and counsel on organization-wide total rewards practices. He is known for his strategic
approach, innovative solutions, and proven results.

In addition to his professional achievements, Mr. Rice is also actively involved in the broader
compensation and benefits community, serving as the President of the Compensation and Benefits
Network of Greater 5t. Louis (CBN), a member organization dedicated to advancing the field of total

rewards and fostering Erofessional develogment among its members.

Carrie Blackwell, CCP

Senior Project Manager, Compensation Consulting
Missouri State University, B.S. Human Resources Management

Mrs. Blackwell oversees a team of compensation consultants and provides project
management oversight and quality control. She has over 20 years of experience In
a corporate setting managing broad based compensation programs in both the
public and private sectors.

Mrs. Blackwell holds a B.S, degree in Human Resources Management and holds
the accreditation, Certified Compensation Professional (CCP).

Jason Holdener

Data Scientist / Senior Compensation Consultant
Saint Louls University, M.S. Bioinformatics and Computational Biology Southern
Ilinois University-Carbondale, B.S. Human Physiology

Mr. Holdener is a Data Scientist/Senior Compensation Consultant with CBIZ
Compensation Consulting located within the 5t. Louis, MO branch. He works on a
variety of projects including extracting publicly available compensation data,
statistical analysis of large datasets, natural language processing tasks, data
visualization, and others that are directed at ensuring our clients receive quality
results and Improving the overall workflow of his team and colleagues.

Mr. Holdener acquired his Master of Bioinformatics and Computational Biology from Saint Louis University
and during that time gained valuable knowledge and skills on extracting, transforming, and visualizing
data at scale.

¥ I e = E= - -

15 | CBIZ COMPENSATION CONSULTING /C B IZ



Appendix B: Data Request

m Employee census: The following data fields are extremely important and should be provided for each
employee included In the scope of the study. An Excel template has been provided for your
convenience.

— Unique employee identification number (NOT Social Security Number)

- Employee name

- Job title

= Job code (if available)

— Date of hire

— Date of service within the current title

-~ Onsite, remote, or hybrid work arrangement (if applicable, available)

- Location (City, State/Province, and Postal Code)

- Department name

= Job family (if avallable)

—  Sub-job family or function (if available)

— Pay period (i.e., monthly, semi-monthly, bi-weekly, weekly, etc.)

— Standard hours worked per pay perlod (to calculate full-time equivalent)

— Exempt/non-exempt status under the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA)

— Current Salary (annual or hourly)

— Actual most recent bonus awarded (if available/applicable)

— Target bonus (if available/applicable)

— Current salary grade/range (if available/applicable; if salary grade is provided by employee,
salary ranges by grade may be provided as a separate Excel file)

- Most recent performance score (if available)

= Employee emall address (for the job analysis questionnaire process)

— Supervisor email address (for the job analysis questionnaire process)

— Supervisor name

— Supervisor employee identification number

m Current or most recent fiscal year revenue/budget

Copies of job descriptions

m Any additional salary structure(s) information such as the number of salary grades, minimum,
maximum and steps for each grade and which job titles slot into which structures and grades

m Any plan documents or other documentation related to the current annual incentive/bonus and long-

term incentive programs

Organizational charts

Current compensation philosophy documentation (if available)

Human Resource policies and procedures related to compensation and benefits administration

Copies of any salary surveys which you currently use (original hard copies are acceptable and will be

returned at the end of the project)

= . j====—z| Uit L | = =

16 | CBIZ COMPENSATION CONSULTING /{C BlZ



October 7, 2024

¥
e
\

PROPOSAL FOR
HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT ADVISORY SERVICES

COMPENSATION CONSULTING

PREPARED FOR:

ELA TOWNSHIP

SUBMITTED BY:

Sikich LLC

Laura Fischer

Managing Director
262-317-8553
Laura.fischer@sikich.com

ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY ADVISORY SIKICH.COM



% SIKICH.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

ABOUT SIKICH 1 500+ 100+

Sikich offers a formula of professional services uniquely crafted FOT PRz o
to address your business's challenges and opportunities. Our

comprehensive skillsets, obtained over decades of experience as NAT"G“IIW'?E_.?RESENCE
entrepreneurs, business owners, and industry innovators, allow Acptjsg ’ITHE”GLOBE
us to provide insights and transformative services.

From corporations and not-for-profits to state and local 35+ SERVICING CLIENTS
governments, Sikich clients utilize a broad spectrum of services YEARS AS A FIRM

and products to help them improve performance and achieve
long-term, strategic goals.
: . POSITIVE ARND
COLLABORATIVE
CULTURE

INDUSTRY EXPERTISE

Since its inception, Sikich has taken an industry-focused approach because we understand that the
differences that make your organization unique matter. It is what gives you a competitive edge and
drives your business forward.

We have experienced and skilled management teams dedicated to the State & Local Government
sector that we will leverage throughout this process. The consultants within that team have dedicated
their craft to keeping on top of current trends and understanding the nuances of your sector to help
grow your business.

HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR ELA TOWNSHIP

Thank you for the opportunity to present our proposal to Ela Township for Compensation Consulting.
We are pleased to be considered as a partner to assist your organization with this key initiative and
have outlined our approach, process, and capabilities, in the following sections. We look forward to
discussing our proposal and potential partnership with you further.

WHY SIKICH?
OUR UNIQUE APPROACH

Engaging with Sikich on Human Capital Management Services is different because we never take a one-
size-fits-all approach. We form strategic partnerships with clients to present customized and
innovative solutions to the challenges they face. Our experienced consultants position your
organization to make effective and strategic decisions and support and fuel your growth and success.

ACEOUNTING TECHNOLOBY ABVISGRY Ela Township Compensation Consulting Proposal |

et T S T T S



% SIKICH.

Sikich has worked with a multitude of organizations like Ela Township to successfully meet similar
objectives. Based on that success, we have determined several key strategies, which we would deploy
to benefit your organization:

CUST OM SOLUTIONS.

tailare d, high=touch ‘.'I:-hij..‘ ]

e which is why we provide

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INTEGRATION.

SUBJECT MA1TER EXPERTISE

both as pr: tJ:' oners and -",:':‘_

COLLABORTIVE APPROACH.

Additional details around these strategies, our specific capabilities, and our project plan are included
in the Scope of Services section. We are appreciative of the opportunity to work together to support
this critical initiative and look forward to partnering with you.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Based on a recent discussion with Ted Marciniak and Gloria Palmblad, we are pleased to present this
proposal for Compensation Consulting services for the Ela Township. As discussed, we understand Ela
Township’s primary goal is to conduct a compensation analysis and the project scope may include the
following support:

1. Conduct compensation benchmarking to compare current pay rates for all full-time,
permanent employees, with market salary data.

2. Review and recommend revisions to current salary structure and pay ranges to ensure that
compensation is externally competitive and internally equitable.

3. Provide consultative support to Ela Township’s leadership team to aid with the successful
implementation and adoption of new compensation rates.

Sikich maintains flexibility in the process to allow the Client to maximize the use of current internal
resources. Details around the services that Sikich can provide along with associated activities and costs
are outlined below.

ACEBUNTING TECHNOLOGY ABVISORY Ela Township Compensation Consulting Proposal | 3

&



% SIKICH. siisnidon

COMPENSATION BENCHMARKING

Sikich utilizes best in class compensation tools, including CompAnalyst® Market Data and Economic
Research Institute (ERI,) to produce clients with detailed, accurate salary data derived from multiple
salary survey sources. Additionally, Sikich may seek secondary market comparative data, as needed.
Compensation Benchmarking services that Sikich provides include the following activities:

Major Activities:
= Discuss compensation philosophy and establish where the Township would like to position
themselves in the market.
= Review all job descriptions and work with the project team members to clarify questions
regarding roles and responsibilities.
= Match Ela Township jobs to the survey market data (approximately 40 unique positions)
o Base salary and total cash compensation data will be collected at the 25%, 50%, and
75% percentiles.
o Blended job matches will be recommended, when appropriate.

Workstep Key Deliverables:;
*  Complete Compensation Analysis Report with appendix of;
o Detailed salary assessment report for each unique position.
o Role descriptions of job match from survey source(s).
o Data source with relevant market information for each position.

DEVELOPMENT OF NEW SALARY RANGES

Once the compensation benchmarking activities are complete, Sikich can assist with analyzing the data
and developing pay ranges for each position, ensuring that the ranges align with Ela Township’s
compensation philosophy and are internally equitable across the arganization.

Major Activities
i Develop Salary Impact Report, which will include:
o Employees’ compa-ratio in new structure,
o Categorize employee salaries and jobs that are outside the new salary ranges and
those that are just above the minimum or just below the maximum.
o Identify any internal equity issues and potential pay compression within job families.
= Modify and finalize new salary ranges to reflect identified internal salary structures with
market data to attract and retain top talent.
= (Create Cost Impact Report, detailing the coast associated with bringing employees’ pay up to
salary range minimums and mitigating potential pay compression and equity issues.

Key Deliverables:
= Salary Impact Report, including internal equity and pay structure analysis.
s Compensation adjustment recommendations to align employees with developed pay ranges.
= Documentation for updated salary ranges and adjustments to salary structures.
= Cost Impact Report, detailing the total estimated cost of pay adjustments and noting areas
that may require a gradual pay increase strategy.

ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY ADVISORY Ela Township Compensation Consulting Proposal | 4

s T



% SIKICH.

IMPLEMENTATION & CHANGE MANAGEMENT

Sikich understands that communicating changes around compensation structures and employee pay
is a sensitive matter. The successful implementation of new compensation ranges and policies includes
an educational component. In addition, thoughtful and strategic employee messaging is critical to
instill perceptions of fairness, equity, and overall positive employee relations. If Ela Township would
like support in these implementation areas, Sikich can assist with the following activities:

Major Activities:
= Assist in preparation of communication and training materials to roll out details surrounding
Ela Township’s compensation model to employee groups.
= Provide a 1-hour education session to managers to ensure messaging is aligned across the
organization.
= Document compensation administration guidelines relating to pay practices.

TIMELINE & PRICING FOR COMPENSATION SERVICES

TIMELINE

Sikich can begin the engagement upon receipt of the signed proposal. A formal timeline will be
discussed and agreed upon at the beginning of the project, based on the scope of services selected.
Sikich will work with the project team and assign appropriate resources to meet desired project
completion date of February 28, 2025.

However, the time to complete this work is heavily influenced hy the responsiveness of the client to
guestions and requests for data, in addition to the quality, consistency, and completeness of
supporting documents and data. Ela Township is responsible for providing necessary data as requested
by Sikich and will make timely decisions in support of the jointly created project timeline.

PRICING

The investment for professional services is based on time and materials, the level of expertise required
to perform services, and the utilization of tools to expedite each step. The estimated investment for
services performed for Ela Township is outlined below.

The bill rate for all activities within the project is 5$250/hour, based on the level of experience required
for the work. Work is recorded in 1/4-hour increments and invoiced monthly.

CONSULTING SERVICE ESTIMATED HOURS  ESTIMATED COST
Compensation Benchmarking 20 - 30 hours $5,000 - $7,500
Development of Salary Ranges 15— 20 hours $3,750 - 55,000
Implementation & Change Management 10— 15 hours $2,500- 53,750
ESTIMATED TOTAL INVESMENT 45 - 65 hours $11,250 - 516,250

ACCOUNTING TECHNOLUGY ADVIEORY Ela Township Compensation Consulting Proposal | 5

&



% SIKICH.

ACCOUNT TEAM
LAURA FISCHER, MANAGING DIRECTOR & HR ADVISORY TEAM LEADER

Laura Fischer, Managing Director of the HR Advisory team at Sikich, has
more than a decade of experience in HR leadership and business
strategy. Laura’s expertise includes talent acquisition, organizational
development, compensation strategy & planning, employment policies,
talent management, and leadership development. Laura is a proven
strategic partner to senior leaders, driving organizational transformation
through innovative HR strategies and streamlined processes. Adept at
aligning talent strategies with long-term strategic goals, Laura’s keen
business acumen contributes to her ability to enhance organizational
performance and drive profitable growth.

Laura graduated from Marquette University with a BS in HR Management & Psychology and
possesses a Professional in Human Resources (PHR) certification through HRCI.

JENNIFER BERGMANN, COMPENSATION CONSULTANT

With over 25 years of experience in strategic planning, compensation,
organizational design, internal communciations, and employee
engamement, lennifer is known for developing customized solutions
for clients that are high-value, sustainable, and culturally relevant. As
a trusted business partner, Jennifer collaborates with influential
stakeholders to demonstrate value and ensure organizational buy in
to achieve successful outcomes.

lennifer has consulted in numerous industries, including state & local
government, non-profit, healthcare, manufacturing, construction, real
estate, and higher education.

Jennifer received her BS from the University of lllinois and her MS in Human Resources from
Loyola University Chicago. Jennifer is also a WorldatWork Certified Compensation Professional
(CCP) & Global Renumeration Professional (GRP).

ACCOUNTING TECHNGLOGEY ADVISORY Ela Township Compensation Consulting Proposal | 6



% SIKICH.

ASSUMPTIONS AND TERMS FOR PROJECT SERVICES

ASSUMPTIONS

s All work will be completed remotely.

®= This proposal is based on the estimate of analyzing approximately 40 unique positions.
Additional positions requested for analysis may be subject to additional fees.

= Ela Township is responsible for providing up-to-date job descriptions, for all positions, to be
used by Sikich for market evaluations, and ensuring the ability to obtain and provide necessary
data as requested by Sikich.

= Additional services requested outside of the scope of work will be billed at a rate of $250/hour
for time incurred.

=  Additional expenses for travel, materials, or salary data that is not available through primary
sources will be billed to Ela Township on a pass-through basis. Sikich will seek approval prior
to purchasing materials or resources that would incur additional cost.

TERMS

The foregoing proposes Sikich’s professional services to be provided to Ela Township. Ela Township is
responsible for management decisions and functions; for designating a management-level individual
with suitable skills, knowledge, and experience to oversee the services Sikich is providing, and for
evaluating the adequacy and results of those services and accepting responsibility for them.

These services will not satisfy any requirements for an audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. We accept this engagement as consultants rather
than auditors. Therefore, we request that you do not record this as an audit engagement in your
minutes and other memoranda.

Additional work not quoted in the project proposal will be priced separately. The professional fees
quoted in this proposal will remain in effect for 30 days. Following 30 days with no agreement to move
farward, Sikich retains the right to modify pricing as it deems appropriate.

Ela Township agrees to pay Sikich the amount stated earlier, plus any and all other costs incurred as
outlined. Sikich’s philosophy on additional fees and/or billings is based on an understanding between
Sikich and the Ela Township on the scope of the work to be performed. Invoices not paid within 30
days are assessed a finance charge of 1%% per month (18% annual rate). In accordance with our firm
policies, work may be suspended if your account balance becomes 60 days or more overdue and will
not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment,
our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written notification of termination,
even if we have not completed the services. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time
expended and to reimburse us for all reasonable out-of-pocket expenditures through the date of
termination.

ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY ADVISORY Ela Township Compensation Consulting Proposal | 7

B e e



% SIKICH. sikicH com

Client understands and agrees that (i) the advice provided by Sikich is based upan commanly accepted
HR practices consistent with applicable Federal and State employment laws as commaonly understood
by HR professionals as of the date of the consultation, (ii) Sikich assumes no obligation to supplement
or madify its advice to Client if any applicable laws change after the date of the consultation, (iii)
Sikich assumes no obligation to provide advice to anyone other than the individuals authorized to
receive services hereunder, (iv) the personnel at Sikich are not attorneys licensed to practice law, (v)
the advice provided by Sikich is not intended to replace qualified legal counsel and Client is
encouraged to seek such legal counsel, and (vi) in no event shall the liability of Sikich under any
circumstances exceed the amounts actually paid to it by Client for rendering services hereunder and
(vii) in na event shall Sikich liable for any incidental, indirect, punitive, special or consequential
damages related to the services provided under this engagement. Furthermare, you agree to
indemnify and hold Sikich, our partners and employees, harmless against any damages, costs,
expenses, or fees arising out of any claims by third parties related to our provision of services under
this engagement agreement, provided that the Client will have no indemnity obligation to the extent
that a court of competent jurisdiction finds that any third party liability was caused by Sikich’s gross
negligence ar willful misconduct in connection with the services performed hereunder.

Sikich currently practices in an alternative practice structure in accordance with the AICPA Professional
Code of Conduct and applicable law, regulations, and professional standards. Sikich CPA LLC is a
licensed CPA firm that provides audit and attest services to its clients. Sikich LLC has a contractual
arrangement with Sikich CPA LLC under which Sikich LLC provides Sikich CPA LLC with professional and
support personnel and other services to support Sikich CPA LLC's performance of its professional
services, and Sikich CPA LLC shares certain client information with Sikich LLC with respect to the
provision of such services.

Copyright @ 2024 Sikich LLC. All rights reserved.

ACCOUNTING TECHNGLOGY ADVISORY Ela Township Compensation Consulting Proposal | 8

TR RN e



% SIKICH.

ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROPOSAL

Thank you for allowing Sikich to submit a proposal for compensation consulting services. Should you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to Laura Fischer to discuss.

This further constitutes our entire working agreement which is subject to changes or additions only if
both parties agree to modifications. Your acceptance of this engagement letter is authorized by signing
and returning the full agreement.

Prepared by:

Laura Fischer, PHR

Managing Director

Human Resource Advisory Services
262.317.8553
laura.fischer@sikich.com

If you agree with the terms of the engagement as described above and intend to be legally bound
thereby, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.

October 7, 2024 WZ"““?’—

Date Signature of Authorized Representative of Sikich LLC

Date Signature of Authorized Representative of Ela Township

Package Selection:
(please initial next to the services that you are choosing)

Compensation Benchmarking
Development of New Salary Ranges

Implementation Support & Change Management

ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGY ADVISORY Ela Township Compensation Consulting Proposal | 9

S ey e R



